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Deloitte

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Allied
Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 138 to 364, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31st December, 2024, and the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including material accounting policy information and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31st December, 2024, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BRENEE

BEETEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BERWET AN RARESSHETRE

Valuation of investment properties in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)

URERBRPEARKNBE ([ FENRENRZEE

We identified the valuation of investment properties in
Hong Kong and the PRC as a key audit matter due to the
significance of the balance to the consolidated financial
statements as a whole and level of judgement and
estimations in determining their respective fair values.

Approximately 96% of the investment properties
represent office buildings, car parking spaces,
residential units, industrial property units, retail
stores, shopping mall and godown located in Hong
Kong and the PRC. The carrying amount of these
investment properties was HK$25,255.8 million as
at 31st December, 2024 with a decrease in fair value
of HK$989.6 million recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the year then ended.

All of the Group’s investment properties are held at fair
value based on valuations performed by independent
qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group (the “Valuers”).

Details of the valuation methodology and significant
unobservable inputs used in the valuations are disclosed
in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.
The valuations are dependent on certain key inputs
that involve management judgement and estimations,
including term yield, reversionary yield, average
market unit rent of individual unit, market unit sales
rate, and developer’s profit and risk rate for investment
properties.

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
investment properties included:

e Understanding the approach and controls applied
by management in the determination of the
valuation of investment properties;

e Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the Valuers;

e Understanding the Valuers’ valuation methodology,
significant assumptions adopted, critical judgement
on key inputs and source data used in the
valuations; and

e Assessing the reasonableness of the key inputs and
source data used in the valuations by management
and the Valuers by comparing them, on a sample
basis, to publicly available information of similar
comparable properties.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D) BEETEEE)
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BRENEE BN ET MY ERETEHETRE

Valuation of investment properties in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) (Cont'd)
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BREENEE

REETEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BERWET AN RARENSHETRE

Impairment of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans (loss allowance for expected

credit losses (“ECL”))

HESTREFENRKBRURFHERZBE(RREFESE((RBEEHR]) 2B RRE)

We identified the ECL of loans and advances to
consumer finance customers and term loans as a key
audit matter due to the subjectivity of the management
judgements and estimation uncertainty.

As disclosed in notes 31 and 34 to the consolidated
financial statements, the Group has loans and advances
to consumer finance customers of HK$10,528.4 million,
after recognising an impairment allowance of HK$613.3
million, and term loans of HK$641.1 million, after
recognising an impairment allowance of HK$842.8
million, as at 31st December, 2024.

At each reporting date, management assesses whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk for
exposures since initial recognition by comparing the
risk of default occurring over the expected life between
the reporting date and the date of initial recognition.
Management considers reasonably supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue
cost or effort for this purpose. This includes quantitative
and qualitative information and also, forward-looking
information. Where there has been a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition, lifetime ECL is
recognised.

In assessing the lifetime ECL on credit-impaired
financial assets, the Group performs an assessment
based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors specific to the borrowers, general
economic conditions, the current conditions at the
reporting date and forward-looking information.
The Group also reviews the amounts and timing of
future cash flows arising from collateral and credit
enhancement such as guarantees. The methodology
and assumptions used for estimating the impairment
amount are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

Our procedures in relation to the impairment of loans
and advances to consumer finance customers and term
loans, with the assistance of our internal credit risk
specialists where appropriate, included:

e Obtaining an understanding of the approach
applied by management in the determination
of ECL, and assessing against the requirements
of HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (“HKFRS
9”), including model set up and selection and
application of assumptions and key inputs into the
ECL model;

* Assessing the design and implementation of key
controls in place over the estimation of ECL;

e Evaluating the appropriateness of inputs and
assumptions applied and testing the mathematical
accuracy of the calculation of ECL on a sample
basis; and

e Evaluating the disclosures regarding the
impairment of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers and term loans in notes 31, 34
and 48 to the consolidated financial statements.

For loans and advances to consumer finance customers
which are collectively assessed, with the assistance of
our internal credit risk specialists where appropriate:

e Understanding the ECL model used by management;

e Testing the integrity of information used by
management in the ECL model on a sample basis,
by comparing individual items in the analysis with
the relevant loan agreements and other supporting
documents; and

e Assessing and challenging key inputs and
assumptions applied in the ECL model including
the appropriateness of grouping of loans and
advances to consumer finance customers into
different categories based on shared characteristics,
probabilities of default, loss given default and
forward-looking information, as well as validating
the calculation and report logics of system-
generated reports.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BARFENEE

BEETEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BRANFSTNAHEREIETRETESE

Impairment of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans (loss allowance for expected

credit losses (“ECL”)) (Cont’d)
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D) BAEETSE(E)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
HRET B BN ET MY ERETBHETRE

Impairment of loans and advances to consumer finance customers and term loans (loss allowance for expected
credit losses (“ECL”)) (Cont’d)
HESREFERRBIURAHERZRERRFEFE(FAHEERHE] 2BHERRE) (&)

AU P S A B0 R T e R A P BT > A
TE NS BB AR W 1 B R8T A R R

For term loans and loans to consumer finance customers
which are individually assessed, with the assistance of
our internal credit risk specialists where appropriate:

A

Assessing the reasonableness and appropriateness
of management’s judgements on classification
into one of the three stages required by HKFRS 9
by challenging the occurrence of indicators for
significant increase in credit risk (stage 2) or credit-
impaired (stage 3) by examining repayment records
and other latest developments of the borrower on
a sample basis to evaluate if there has been timely
identification and consideration of changes in
credit risk;

Evaluating the appropriateness of inputs and
assumptions applied in the determination of ECL,
including staging classification, loss given default,
exposure at default and forward-looking factors;

Assessing the independence, competence and
objectivity of the external specialist engaged by
management to assist in determination of ECL; and

In respect of these loans where fair value estimates
of collateral and credit enhancement is a significant
input to the determination of ECL, performing
procedures to assess the existence and legal rights
to such collateral or credit enhancement and
challenge assumptions made by management and
the external specialist engaged by the Group in
relation to the estimation of the amount and timing
of future cash flows from the relevant collateral or
credit enhancement, together with the discount
rates and periods used to support the computation
of impairment allowances.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BARENER

BEETEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RANFSTNAHEAREISHETESE

Valuation of certain financial assets classified as Level 3 under fair value hierarchy

PEARTEESAE=RAzETEREEZAE

We identified the valuation of certain financial assets
classified as level 3 under the fair value hierarchy
(“Level 3 financial assets”) as a key audit matter due to
the subjectivity of the judgements and estimates made
by management, in particular, judgements arising from
the involvement of significant unobservable inputs
in their valuations given the lack of availability of
observable market-based data.

At 31st December, 2024, certain of the Group’s
total financial assets carried at fair value classified
as Level 3 under fair value hierarchy out of a total of
HK$10,539.9 million, were estimated at fair values
derived from valuation techniques other than net assets
value approach that include unobservable inputs with
significant management judgements and estimation
uncertainty.

These financial assets include loans receivable, unlisted
preferred and ordinary shares issued by unlisted
companies, unlisted convertible bonds issued by
unlisted companies, unlisted overseas equity securities
with a put right, unlisted equity securities outside Hong
Kong and unlisted overseas investment funds (under
market approach) at fair value with carrying amounts at
31st December, 2024 of HK$321.5 million, HK$539.3
million, HK$8.3 million, HK$404.6 million, HK$369.8
million and HK$67.2 million, respectively.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of these
Level 3 financial assets included:

e  Obtaining an understanding of the approach taken
by management to determine the fair value of these
Level 3 financial assets;

e Assessing the design and implementation of key
controls in place in relation to the valuation of
these Level 3 financial assets;

e Discussing with management and the external
specialist engaged by the Group, if any, on
valuation of these investments, on a sample basis,
with the assistance of our internal valuation
specialists where appropriate, and:

— Evaluating the appropriateness of the
valuation methodologies and techniques used
by management and external specialist;

—  Assessing the reasonableness and relevance
of key assumptions and inputs used by
independently checking to relevant external
data, or by evaluating the rationale of
management’s judgements involved based
on our industry knowledge, or by performing
sensitivity analysis with reference to available
market information, as appropriate; and

—  Checking the mathematical accuracy of the
fair value measurements.

* Assessing the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the external specialist engaged by the
Group; and

e Assessing the adequacy of the Group’s fair value
disclosures including the valuation techniques, fair
value hierarchy and other related disclosures in
note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONT’D)

Key audit matter

BREEIER

REETEEE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BRWETNMHRARENSHETRE

Valuation of certain financial assets classified as Level 3 under fair value hierarchy (Cont’d)
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONT’D)

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Plan and perform the group audit to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business units within the
group as a basis for forming an opinion on the group
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and review of the audit work performed for
purposes of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Lee, Carmen Kar Man.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26th March, 2025
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

Revenue
Other income

Total income

Cost of sales and other direct costs

Brokerage and commission expenses

Selling and marketing expenses

Administrative expenses

Changes in values of properties

Net gain (loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Net exchange (loss) gain

Net impairment losses on financial assets

Other operating expenses

Gain on bargain purchase of a
subsidiary

Finance costs

Share of results of associates

Share of results of joint ventures

(Loss) profit before taxation

Taxation

(Loss) profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Loss per share
Basic

Diluted

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

A
HoAtfg A

A

B A S A B A
Remc 2 A e 2 T

S e i S B 2 T
AT

W) B)
AR AR AR AR N F(E (E
i L <l 7 R A
Wit (518 ) 1531

BE 5 (5 18) Wi 2 1 48
Sl B I E 1R T R
HAbAEE 2 T

e S — ] R > ) 22
Wi

Pl A

A 88 % ) S48

A &8 28 R SE4R
BRI AT O 8 ) 162 71
BiIH

AAEE (B4R 62 A1

LT
A mBER
TP B i

BREE
A

#

Notes

B &E

6 &7

10

13(a)
14

15

16

17

2024 2023
—E-NE e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HE T
7,669.8 7,618.6
178.2 212.8
7,848.0 7,831.4
(2,893.8) (2,755.4)
(106.8) (126.8)
(216.5) (247.9)
(1,992.4) (1,853.4)
(1,123.0) 70.9
580.9 (470.4)
(82.2) 12.8
(930.6) (1,035.6)
(246.0) (255.2)

- 495.1
(749.2) (822.8)
(301.9) 172.0
(263.4) (379.8)
476.9) 634.9
(235.4) (378.9)
(712.3) 256.0
(776.7) (125.4)
64.4 381.4
(712.3) 256.0
HK$ HK$
BT VAT
0.22) (0.04)
0.22) (0.04)
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income % &5 48 25 S FoAth 2 THj U 25 32
BE_FWEF A=+ —HILEE

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

(Loss) profit for the year

Other comprehensive (expenses) income:

Items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss:

Fair value gain (loss) on investments in equity

instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Revaluation gain on properties transferred
from owner-occupied properties to
investment properties

Exchange differences arising on translation
to presentation currency

Share of other comprehensive expenses
of associates

Share of other comprehensive expenses
of joint ventures

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to

profit or loss:

Investments in financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income

— Net fair value changes during the year

— Reclassification adjustment for realisation

upon disposal/redemption

AAETE (1) 6 A1)
oAb (M) Wi -

%g@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%z
HH :
R A T W g 4 A
(R s TRBE
APEEZ W (E1R)
EEEXLNIE/EL Lt &
BB W) E A
Wi
TRERINERmMELZ
ME 50,2558
Y /N BN T
#
WA &8 2% B Hofh 4 T
#

HE A REEA MM B IR A AR
HH
325 1 At 4 T WA i 1 P
MR SR E A
— AR B (E S ) 1 A
— R B [ e 5 B
Ry ih kS

2024 2023
—E_ME S
HKS$ Million HK$ Million

BEET [ER: 20
(Restated)

(REE )

(712.3) 256.0
75.3 (79.1)
52.0 20.1
(263.6) (398.9)
3.1) (6.4)
87.2) (208.2)
(226.6) (672.5)
(5.2) (3.5)
(0.8) (0.1)
(6.0) (3.6)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
2024 2023
—E-E S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET [ER-Y 5
(Restated)
(e %)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently — H#& n] GEE# M H 2 1R a .2
to profit or loss: (Cont’d) HH (%)
Reclassification adjustment to profit or B I A W M R R 45
loss on liquidation of subsidiaries BT R R 46.1 -
Others HAth - 0.2
Exchange differences arising on translation of #7343 4 SE 15 W JE 1 2 Ak 2
foreign operations [ b0 2= %A (130.5) (43.8)
Share of other comprehensive (expenses) JREAG B8 2 i) EL A 2 T (%2 7))
income of associates i i (86.8) 20.0
Share of other comprehensive expenses of JFEAG &8 F HA 2T
joint ventures 2 (23.4) (2.8)
(200.6) (30.0)
Other comprehensive expenses for the year, — ZS4F B HA 21/ 2 -
net of tax E4NERBiIHE (427.2) (702.5)
Total comprehensive expenses for the year A B 4 T T A (1,139.5) (446.5)
Attributable to: AL T
Owners of the Company A ) R (1,014.9) (531.4)
Non-controlling interests I HE R AT (124.6) 84.9
(1,139.5) (446.5)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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at 31st December, 2024

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Right-of-use assets

Net investments in finance lease

Properties for development

Other assets — properties interests

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interests in joint ventures

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

Mortgage loans

Deferred tax assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Term loans

Trade receivables, prepayments and
other receivables

Current assets

Other inventories

Inventories of properties
— under development
— completed

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

Mortgage loans

Term loans

Trade receivables, prepayments and
other receivables

Amounts due from brokers

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from joint ventures

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Tax recoverable

Pledged bank deposits

Bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BRoF_WEFZH=+—H

FRBEE
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i P
B B T
(GE:9E27ES

HoAt &7 — Wyt an
[k ¢

T B e
T w2 R
K& AT 2 i

25t A 2 THT W i 4 T
B L B 2 < il
L NI

B ALK

R EoAC A 0L
E2.T ¢

R Bk

ST B IR &
2R A MR N (B (E R
2
AR

JEWCE 5 I ~ T AK0A
B HAdRE IR IR

RBEE

HAtAr &

/B S

—#RE+H

—B2RL
AR f ARAE NP (E
i L 2 < il
HE AP SR
B

et B

AR

FEWCE 5y I ~ T RKIA
e A BE SRR
RERL K

L NIV
BB R IK

230 LA 4 T Wi i 4 O F
TE R R P 2 4 il
R qEE7AL
PRI 2 SRATFE K
SRATAFEK

B MR EFEY)

Notes

W &E

19
20
21

22

23
24
26
27

30
36
36
31
32
33

30
34

35

28
29

30
31
32
34
35

36
36

30
37

37
37

2024 2023
—E-NE TR =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE I
(Restated)

(FE&E51)

26,327.7 26,704.0
3,206.0 3,781.5
710.3 777.7
0.5 2.4

96.5 5,419.4
51.1 151.0
132.9 135.7
69.3 71.5
3,387.9 3,907.8
10,752.3 11,178.5
426.5 333.7
217.5 87.1
4,500.6 3,451.8
3,712.7 3,709.0
539.2 758.1
397.0 504.6
10,615.8 10,584.4
41.9 180.0
49.8 53.3
65,235.5 71,791.5
73.9 68.0
9,651.2 5,300.4
5,793.1 3,164.8
4,102.6 5,220.2
6,815.7 6,918.2
1,439.6 1,710.6
599.2 446.8
1,042.4 879.0
427.3 590.9
2299 210.9
346.9 1,192.8
44.2 29.3
591.6 336.0

- 33.4
2,426.2 1,214.8
15,139.0 14,702.0
48,722.8 42,018.1
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at 31st December, 2024

Current liabilities

Trade payables, other payables and

accruals
Contract liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss
Amounts due to associates
Amounts due to brokers

Amounts due to joint ventures
Amounts due to non-controlling interests

Tax payable

Bank and other borrowings

due within one year
Notes payable
Lease liabilities
Other liabilities
Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

B FEF A=+

2024 2023
—E-NE TR =4
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
Bff 51 BEET HEEIT
(Restated)
(£ 51))
REBEE
JEATE 723~ HA AT
FRE M TR 38 3,298.7 3,099.5
HBRIARK 39 14,096.1 7,177.6
75 1A AR 15 MR A THE
B S A 30 163.7 256.0
IRk s Rl K IH 12.6 187.9
R A8 4 I 88.5 77 .4
RAEE ISR 1,866.5 1,934.5
R FEFE I £ 3K TE 0.2 0.2
JREAS BT 2,186.5 2,285.5
—AE N B 22 SR AT M
H A 42 11,066.9 9,766.6
JREASH E g 43 156.1 2,780.8
FHE A& 44 139.4 124.4
HoAth & 15 45 55.0 27.0
g 46 61.8 60.6
33,192.0 27,778.0
REBEEFE 15,530.8 14,240.1
HEERRBERE 80,766.3 86,031.6
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at 31st December, 2024

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Shares held for employee ownership
scheme

Employee share-based compensation
reserve

Share of net assets of subsidiaries

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings due after
one year

Notes payable

Lease liabilities

Other liabilities

Contract liabilities

Rental deposits from tenants

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deferred tax liabilities

Provisions

IR K f#
A
(C)

DT RREMG
R

Tl BB A R
A ey
PARBCA 34T 22 A B P <
fit i

JRE A T 2 ) 13

FFERER
A

FRBEE
—AERE I SRAT K
HAfE
ANES S

HE A

HoAthF {5

HHRIAE

HF 2 et e
AR f AR AE T (E
i B 2 < A A
AL A {1

i)

The consolidated financial statements on pages 138 to 364 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
26th March, 2025, and are signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew
WEESE
DIRECTOR
#HE

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BRoF_WEFZH=+—H

Notes

W &E

40

42
43
44
45
39

30
33
46

2024 2023
—E-NE B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE I
(Restated)

(FE&E51)

2,221.7 2,221.7
40,303.1 41,317.2
42,524.8 43,538.9
(25.6) (30.2)

5.1 9.3
23,262.9 23,876.6
23,242.4 23,855.7
65,767.2 67,394.6
5,783.2 8,845.7
2,893.9 2,987.8
187.2 258.6
299 36.9

5.9 8.1

17.3 17.8
139.2 111.6
5,941.2 6,366.3
1.3 4.2
14,999.1 18,637.0
80,766.3 86,031.6

138 H B304 H 2 A3 A M IRERREF G
TR TRAEZH S H#HUE R AR RET RS > I
A ERAREE

Edwin Lo King Yau

B
DIRECTOR
#HH
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

Operating activities
Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital
Increase (decrease) in contract liabilities
Net changes in financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
Decrease in mortgage loans
Increase (decrease) in trade payables,
other payables and accruals
Decrease in amounts due from brokers
Increase (decrease) in amounts
due to brokers
Decrease in amounts due from associates
(Decrease) increase in provisions
Increase in other inventories
(Increase) decrease in term loans
(Increase) decrease in trade receivables,
prepayments and other receivables
Increase in inventories of properties
Increase in loans and advances to consumer
finance customers
Increase in properties for development

Cash from operations
Taxation paid
Total interest paid

Net cash from operating activities
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49(a) 3,599.6 3,685.9
6,994.2 (147.1)

887.9 (928.6)

473.9 536.3

211.1 (324.4)

163.6 640.2

11.1 (4.4)

3.9 29.3

2.7) 2.9

(6.9) (28.7)

(63.6) 683.0

(270.2) 56.5

(799.7) (146.7)

(933.4) (531.8)

(1,157.8) (264.9)

9,111.0 3,257.5

(837.4) (702.0)

(1,238.2) (1,315.0)

7,035.4 1,240.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

Investing activities

Proceeds on disposal of long-term financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

Withdrawal of fixed deposits with banks

Settlement of profit forgo by a joint venture partner

Amounts repaid by joint ventures

Amounts repaid by associates

Dividends received from associates

Proceeds from return of capital of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

Dividends received from joint ventures

Proceeds on disposal of financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Proceeds on disposal of intangible assets

Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary

Distribution from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Rental receipt from net investments in finance lease

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Refund (prepaid) rental for right-of-use assets

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Proceeds on disposal of investment properties,
net of value added tax

Capital contribution to an associate

Acquisition of additional interests in an associate

Purchase of intangible assets

Purchase of other assets - properties interests

Deposits paid for purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Purchase of financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Additions to investment properties

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Capital contribution to joint ventures

Amounts advanced to associates

Amounts advanced to joint ventures

Purchase of long-term financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Placement of fixed deposits with banks

Net cash (used in) from investing activities
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20.7 1.2

8.2 -
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1.9 1.8
1.2 3.4
0.7 (6.3)
- 187.7
- 46.7
- (5.0)

(0.6) (5.7)

(2.6) (3.7)

9.8) (87.9)

(14.3) (15.2)

(52.5) (297.1)

(103.1) (22.1)

(214.7) (184.8)

(421.5) 4.2)

(514.0) (130.0)

(802.3) (519.7)

(1,130.7) (1,098.9)
(2,173.4) (244.7)
(1,192.8) 3,384.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

Financing activities

New bank and other borrowings raised

Amounts advanced from joint ventures

Contribution from third-party interests in
consolidated structured entities

Amounts advanced from associates

Purchase of shares for employee
ownership scheme of Sun Hung Kai &
Co. Limited ("SHK")

Dividends paid to equity shareholders

Acquisition of additional interests
in subsidiaries

Amounts paid for shares repurchased and
cancelled by a subsidiary

Distribution to third-party interests in
consolidated structured entities

Payment of loan arrangement fee

Amounts repaid to joint ventures

Lease payments

Amounts repaid to associates

Repurchase of notes

Dividends by subsidiaries to
non-controlling interests

Repayment of notes

Repayment of bank and other borrowings

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end
of the year
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Allied Group Limited (“Company”) is a public limited
company incorporated in the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”) and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Stock Exchange”). The ultimate controlling party of the
Company is the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust. The address
of the principal place of business of the trustees of Lee
and Lee Trust is c/o 24th Floor, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The address
of the registered office and principal place of business of
the Company is 22nd Floor, Allied Kajima Building, 138
Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries (“Group”) are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$”), which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and
provides corporate management services. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures are set out in notes 59, 60 and 61 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for
the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first
time, which are mandatorily effective for the Group’s
annual period beginning on 1st January, 2024 for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current and related amendments
to Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (2020)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants

Amendments to HKAS 7
and HKFRS 7

Supplier Finance Arrangements

Except as described below, the application of the
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had no
material impact on the Group’s financial positions and
performance for the current and prior years and/or on
the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

2

A

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Impacts on application of Amendments to HKAS 1
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
and related amendments to Hong Kong Interpretation 5
(2020) (the “2020 Amendments”) and Amendments to
HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants (the “2022
Amendments”)

The Group has applied the amendments for the first
time in the current year. The 2020 Amendments provide
clarification and additional guidance on the assessment
of right to defer settlement for at least twelve months from
reporting date for classification of liabilities as current or
non-current, which:

— specify that the classification of liabilities as current
or non-current should be based on rights that are
in existence at the end of the reporting period.
Specifically, the classification should not be affected
by management intentions or expectations to settle the
liability within 12 months.

— clarify that the settlement of a liability can be a transfer
of cash, goods or services, or the entity’s own equity
instruments to the counterparty. If a liability has terms
that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in
its settlement by the transfer of the entity’s own equity
instruments, these terms do not affect its classification
as current or non-current only if the entity recognises
the option separately as an equity instrument applying
HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Impacts on application of Amendments to HKAS 1
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
and related amendments to Hong Kong Interpretation 5
(2020) (the “2020 Amendments”) and Amendments to
HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants (the “2022
Amendments”) (Cont’d)

For rights to defer settlement for at least twelve months from
reporting date which are conditional on the compliance
with covenants, the 2022 Amendments specifically clarify
that only covenants that an entity is required to comply
with on or before the end of the reporting period affect the
entity’s right to defer settlement of a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting date, even if compliance
with the covenant is assessed only after the reporting
date. The 2022 Amendments also specify that covenants
with which an entity must comply after the reporting date
(i.e. future covenants) do not affect the classification of
a liability as current or non-current at the reporting date.
However, if the entity’s right to defer settlement of a
liability is subject to the entity complying with covenants
within twelve months after the reporting period, an entity
discloses information that enables users of financial
statements to understand the risk of the liabilities becoming
repayable within twelve months after the reporting period.
This would include information about the covenants,
the carrying amount of related liabilities and facts and
circumstances, if any, that indicate that the entity may have
difficulties complying with the covenants.

The application of the 2020 and 2022 Amendments has
no material impact on the classification of the Group's
liabilities. The change in accounting policy does not have
impact to the Group'’s profit or loss or loss per share for the
years ended 31st December, 2024 and 31st December,
2023.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not
yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRS9  Amendments to the Classification and
and HKFRS 7 Measurement of Financial Instruments’
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Contracts Referencing Nature-dependent
and HKFRS 7 Electricity’
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between
and HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture'
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRS
Accounting Standards — Volume 11°
Amendments to HKAS 21 Lack of Exchangeability?
HKFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial

Statements*

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2025.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2026.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2027.

Except for the new and amendments to HKFRSs mentioned
below, the directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of all other new and amendments to HKFRSs
will not have a material impact on the consolidated
financial statements in the foreseeable future.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

e

EREEMBREE( BBUER
EEA ) 2 HET RAEFT A (])

C BB [ R A VT RAEIE TN E B
PR E 2R

A 1 SIf SR B T LA AR L B R 2R
BT AT B A RT B B v B i M L

FEMBREUSIRN M TAMER
FEMHEREEAE7E  SHREZBT
ZIBRTA

I BRSO R 51 R A AR RERAY
FRMBEREENE7E ek
VAU TIEN

Fri MBS A5 1 0%E B BB BB A Rl

HkGHEAE28 Yy ABRAFZMNERE
HES HERHA
il SRR 2 it R e R et
BT A MR 2 RO
Nk
Eiiacn AL A SRS i
BTA
BT BERESENSE 185 BEREN 25 K

i TAFERE RS2 AR B 0 PR A BE S TR AR5

2 A A AR A H B AR B R AR B
2RI

3 AR ZINAE— A — B AR BRI AR BE A ]
AERL -

g A AR — H — H B AR B IR B AR B0 1H]

PR T 2t 7 v B 5 RO T B T A
B > AN ) HE R T A A s
Bt HERIGRT AT S AG T A I AT SR ARG A
SRS B RIS KR -

Annual Report 2024
RN EEH



for the year ended 31st December, 2024

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 Amendments
to the Classification and Measurement of Financial
Instruments

The amendments to HKFRS 9 clarify the recognition and
derecognition for financial asset and financial liability
and add an exception which permits an entity to deem a
financial liability to be discharged before the settlement
date if it is settled in cash using an electronic payment
system if, and only if certain conditions are met.

The amendments also provide guidance on the assessment
of whether the contractual cash flows of a financial
asset are consistent with a basic lending arrangement.
The amendments specify that an entity should focus
on what an entity is being compensated for rather than
the compensation amount. Contractual cash flows are
inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement if they are
indexed to a variable that is not a basic lending risk or cost.
The amendments state that, in some cases, a contingent
feature may give rise to contractual cash flows that are
consistent with a basic lending arrangement both before
and after the change in contractual cash flows, but the
nature of the contingent event itself does not relate directly
to changes in basic lending risks and costs. Furthermore,
the description of the term “non-recourse” is enhanced and
the characteristics of “contractually linked instruments” are
clarified in the amendments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

2

A

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 Amendments
to the Classification and Measurement of Financial
Instruments (Cont’d)

The disclosure requirements in HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures (“HKFRS 7”) in respect of
investments in equity instruments designated at fair value
through other comprehensive income are amended. In
particular, entities are required to disclose the fair value
gain or loss presented in other comprehensive income
during the period, showing separately those related to
investments derecognised during the reporting period and
those related to investments held at the end of the reporting
period. An entity is also required to disclose any transfers
of the cumulative gain or loss within equity related to the
investments derecognised during the reporting period. In
addition, the amendments introduce the requirements of
qualitative and quantitative disclosure of contractual terms
that could affect the contractual cash flow based on a
contingent even not directly relating to basic lending risks
and cost.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2026, with early
application permitted. The Group is in the process of
assessing the impact of the amendments.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

2

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (CONT’D)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments to HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures deal with situations where there is a sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and its associate
or joint venture. Specifically, the amendments state that
gains or losses resulting from the loss of control of a
subsidiary that does not contain a business in a transaction
with an associate or a joint venture that is accounted for
using the equity method, are recognised in the parent’s
profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investors’
interests in that associate or joint venture. Similarly, gains
and losses resulting from the remeasurement of investments
retained in any former subsidiary (that has become an
associate or a joint venture that is accounted for using the
equity method) to fair value are recognised in the former
parent’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investors’ interests in the new associate or joint venture.

The application of the amendments is not expected to
have significant impact on the financial position and
performance of the Group.

HKFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial
Statements

HKFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial
Statements (“HKFRS 18”), which sets out requirements
on presentation and disclosures in financial statements,
will replace HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
(“HKAS 1”). This new HKFRS Accounting Standard, while
carrying forward many of the requirements in HKAS
1, introduces new requirements to present specified
categories and defined subtotals in the statement of profit
or loss; provide disclosures on management-defined
performance measures in the notes to the financial
statements and improve aggregation and disaggregation
of information to be disclosed in the financial statements.
In addition, some HKAS 1 paragraphs have been moved
to HKAS 8 Accounting Policies Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors and HKFRS 7. Minor amendments to
HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows and HKAS 33 Earnings
per Share are also made.

HKFRS 18, and amendments to other standards, will be
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2027, with early application permitted. The
application of the new standard is expected to affect
the presentation of the statement of profit or loss and
disclosures in the future financial statements. The Group is
in the process of assessing the detailed impact of HKFRS 18
on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

3.

A

CHANGE OF ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR
MEASUREMENT OF HOSPITAL AND OTHER
BUILDINGS IN THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF
CHINA

The Group re-assessed its accounting policy for
measurement of hospital and other buildings in the
People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) after initial recognition.
The Group had previously adopted the revaluation model
to measure the carrying amount of its hospital and other
buildings in the PRC whereby, after initial recognition, the
hospital and other buildings in the PRC were stated at fair
value, based on annual valuations by an independent and
qualified professional valuer not connected with the Group
(“Valuer(s)”), less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any.

The Group changed its accounting policy for the
measurement of hospital and other buildings in the PRC,
as the Group believes that adopting cost model provides
a more reliable and more relevant information to reflect
the Group’s operational performance, as well as aligns
with the industry’s practice in the measurement of
hospital and other buildings in the PRC. Under the cost
model, the hospital and other buildings in the PRC were
measured at their costs less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. The Group applied the
cost model retrospectively and the comparative figures in
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31st
December, 2023 have been restated. After the acquisition
of Tian An Medicare Limited (“TAMC”) (formerly known
as China Medical & HealthCare Group Limited) as an
indirectly non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
on 5th October, 2023, the Group recognised the hospital
and other buildings in the PRC held by TAMC. Before the
acquisition of TAMC, the Group did not own any hospital
and other buildings in the PRC. Therefore, no comparative
figures in the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 1st January, 2023 have been restated. In addition,
such change in accounting policy has not resulted in
restatement of the amounts reported in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the year ended 31st
December, 2023.

The effect on the line items on the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the
year ended 31st December, 2023 arising from the change
in accounting policy are set out below:
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

3.

CHANGE OF ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR
MEASUREMENT OF HOSPITAL AND OTHER
BUILDINGS IN THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF
CHINA (CONT’D)

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income for the year ended 31st December,
2023

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

3. EREARANBE2BRREMET

SFEMERRERNEE ()

BE-_F-_=F+"A=t—-HLEFEZ
meRERAMEEKRER

As previously

reported Effect As restated
BIEFIHR 7 RE5|
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET HEET BEBTT
Gain on revaluation of hospital 5 A#IZE ~ iE K
and other buildings included A B B
in property, plant and HAb#E T2
equipment A 5.5 (5.5) -
Total comprehensive expenses A4 i 2 [fij 2 ]
for the year attributable to: AR T
Owners of the Company AN TR (527.7) (3.7) (531.4)
Non-controlling interests T2 JBOHE 45 86.7 (1.8) 84.9

The effect on the line items on the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31st December, 2023 arising
from the change in accounting policy are set out below:

Consolidated statement of financial position as at 31st
December, 2023

MR =1—H s HEEE
AR B AR A B IR LR TSR E 2 5%
BRI -

R-B-=F+-A=+—BZ2HZeH%
S

As previously

reported Effect As restated
BIEFIHR 7 RE5|
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEET HEET
Non-current asset FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment 12 - W5 K& %A 3,788.7 (7.2) 3,781.5
Non-current liability FRBEE
Deferred tax liabilities 8% B A VEL B i 6,368.0 (1.7) 6,366.3
Capital and reserves IRA R B
Reserves B 41,320.9 (3.7) 41,317.2
Non-controlling interests FFIZR AR
Share of net assets of subsidiaries &L kB 7] & & 23,878.4 (1.8) 23,876.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

4.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements
The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. For the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements, information is
considered material if such information is reasonably
expected to influence decisions made by primary
users. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”) and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“Companies
Ordinance”) (Cap. 622).

The directors of the Company have, at the time of
approving the consolidated financial statements, a
reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. Thus they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
properties and financial instruments that are measured
at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the material accounting policies set out
below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment (“HKFRS
2"), leasing transactions that are accounted for in
accordance with HKFRS 16 Leases (“HKFRS 16”), and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value
in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in HKAS 36
Impairment of Assets (“HKAS 36").
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements (Cont’d)
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

For financial instruments and investment properties
which are transacted at fair value and a valuation
technique that utilises unobservable inputs is to be
used to measure fair value in subsequent periods,
the valuation technique is calibrated so that at initial
recognition the results of the valuation technique
equals the transaction price.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

— Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

—  Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;
and

—  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
4. BENBERRZEFHEEREENS

STRREE (&)
4.1 REUBERZFEHEE(H)

K EE AT HEECFEIR2 %
352 B w] AR08 1 o2 B AR B 2 B
RN SR EES T —
AR P o AR B e e e B AU
Z TG 2 Bk P L 2 A A o

B A HEEET R S S TR
Lo 35 6 L RO i B AR 0 o6 A
AT B A\ B P (R A (E
B A BRAG (ELH A 5 LLFH % > LA
ﬁ?ﬁﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ&ﬁ%%%%i
by [k o

Beoh > BB RS o A-FEER
BRIE A ER R 2 A g2 W]
BRI R A R (E R R
RS < EEEDAE— - B
F=a% > BT

— AR AR S R R R
75 (AR T) 7 B 1 1
W R CREETHEE)

— RS A BRI B E A
fR L% s R B R Ty AR
S — BT B AR R AEBR AN 5 R

— R BER S S E SR A
A ATBLE I A BER -

Annual Report 2024
=% — W 4 F R

159



160

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2

Material accounting policy information

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the Group.

When the Group is an investor of a fund in which the
Group also acts as a fund manager, the Group will
determine whether it is a principal or an agent for the
purpose of assessing whether the Group controls the
relevant fund.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group
gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein, which
represent present ownership interests entitling their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets of the
relevant subsidiaries upon liquidation.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Business combinations
A business is an integrated set of activities and assets
which includes an input and a substantive process that
together significantly contribute to the ability to create
outputs.

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which
is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-
related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss
as incurred.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the
fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net amount
of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed as at acquisition date. If, after re-assessment,
the net amount of the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair
value of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the
acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately
in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the relevant subsidiary’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are initially measured at the
non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets or at fair value.
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4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED

A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)

Interests in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or
joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and
joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, an investment
in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture and its
shares of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. Changes in net assets of the
associate/joint venture other than profit or loss and
other comprehensive income are not accounted for
unless such changes resulted in changes in ownership
interest held by the Group. When the Group'’s share
of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group’s interest in that associate or joint venture
(which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Interests in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)
An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired. The Group assesses whether
there is an objective evidence that the interest in an
associate or a joint venture may be impaired.

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation
to transfer goods or services to a customer for which
the Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

Over time revenue recognition: measurement
of progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation

The progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation is measured based on output
method.

As a practical expedient, if the Group has a right to
consideration in an amount that corresponds directly
with the value of the Group’s performance completed
to date, the Group recognises revenue in the amount
to which the Group has the right to invoice.
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4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4. &#ABBRECHFHEERSENS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL STBERERE ()
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

42 EENSFHBERGEE(E)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d) HEHEFZEAA ()
Existence of significant financing component B BB Ay 2 A AE

In determining the transaction price, the Group
adjusts the promised amount of consideration for
the effects of the time value of money if the timing
of payments agreed (either explicitly or implicitly)
provides the customer or the Group with a significant
benefit of financing the transfer of goods or services
to the customer. In those circumstances, the contract
contains a significant financing component. A
significant financing component may exist regardless
of whether the promise of financing is explicitly stated
in the contract or implied by the payment terms agreed
to by the parties to the contract.

For contracts where the period between payment and
transfer of the associated goods or services is less than
one year, the Group applies the practical expedient of
not adjusting the transaction price for any significant
financing component.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract are those
costs that the Group incurs to obtain a contract with
a customer that it would not have incurred if the
contract had not been obtained.

The Group recognises sales commissions as an asset
if it expects to recover these costs. The asset so
recognised is subsequently amortised to profit or loss
on a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer
to the customer of the goods or services to which the
assets relate.

The Group applies the practical expedient of
expensing all incremental costs to obtain a contract if
these costs would otherwise have been fully amortised
to profit or loss within one year.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont’d)
The Group’s revenue and other income recognition
policies
Revenue from sales of completed properties and
building materials is recognised at a point in time
when the completed property or building materials is
transferred to customers, being at the point that the
customer obtains control of the goods sold and the
Group has present right to payment and collection of
the consideration is probable. Deposits received from
sales of properties prior to meeting the above criteria
for revenue recognition are presented as contract
liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial
position under current liabilities.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised on
a time apportionment basis, taking into account the
principal amount outstanding and the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash flows through the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Rental income arising on investment properties is
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease
term regardless of when the cash rental payment is
received.

Revenue sharing income arising from the Group’s
seeded capital investments is recognised when the
Group's right to receive payment is established.

Management fee income is recognised as the
management services on investment funds are
performed over time.

For hospital fees and charges, the Group’s inpatient
healthcare services is considered as a single
performance obligation and revenue is recognised
over time. Since the Group has the right to
consideration from a customer in an amount that
corresponds directly with the value to the customer
of the Group’s performance completed to date, the
Group applied a practical expedient in HKFRS 15 to
recognise revenue in an amount to which the Group
has the right to invoice during the course of the
inpatient healthcare services. In contrast, the Group
recognised revenue for the performance obligations of
other remaining services at a point in time.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Foreign currencies
The individual financial statements of each group
entity are presented in the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates
(its functional currency).

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on
the date when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting
periods.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Any specific borrowing that remain outstanding
after the related asset is ready for its intended use
or sale is included in the general borrowing pool
for calculation of capitalisation rate on general
borrowings. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)

Employee benefits

The contributions to the Group’s defined contribution
retirement benefit plans, state-managed retirement
benefit schemes, Superannuation and the Mandatory
Provident Fund (“MPF”) Scheme are recognised as
an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions, unless another
HKFRS requires or permits the inclusion of the benefit
in the cost of an asset.

For Long Service Payment (“LSP”) obligation, the
Group accounts for the employer MPF contributions
expected to be offset as a deemed employee
contribution towards the LSP obligation in terms of
HKAS 19.93(a) and it is measure on a net basis. The
estimated amount of future benefit is determined
after deducting the negative service cost arising from
the accrued benefits derived from the Group’s MPF
contributions that have been vested with employees,
which are deemed to be contributions from the
relevant employees.

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be
paid as and when employees rendered the services.
All short-term employee benefits are recognised as an
expense unless another HKFRS requires or permits the
inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an asset.

For shares of SHK (“Awarded Shares”) granted under
the employee ownership scheme of SHK, the fair
value of the employee services received is determined
by reference to the fair value of Awarded Shares
granted at the grant date and is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period based on Group’s
estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest,
with a corresponding increase in equity (employee
share-based compensation reserve). At the end of each
reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of
the number of Awarded Shares that are expected to
vest based on assessment of all relevant non-market
vesting conditions. The impact of the revision of the
original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
such that the cumulative expenses reflects the revised
estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the
employee share-based compensation reserve.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)

Where the Awarded Shares are purchased under
the employee ownership scheme of SHK, the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs, is presented as “Shares held for
employee ownership scheme” included in the non-
controlling interests. When the Awarded Shares are
transferred to the awardees upon vesting, the related
costs of the Awarded Shares are eliminated against the
employee share-based compensation reserve.

Taxation
Income tax expenses represents the sum of current and
deferred income tax expense.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from “(loss) profit before
taxation” as reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss because of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax law) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale,
unless the presumption is rebutted. The presumption is
rebutted when the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is
to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment property over time, rather
than through sale, except for freehold land, which is
always presumed to be recovered entirely through
sale.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Inventories of properties
Inventory of completed properties held for sale and
inventories of properties under development for sale
are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

The Group transfers a property from inventories to
investment property when there is a change in use
to hold the property to earn rentals or/and for capital
appreciation rather than for sale in the ordinary course
of business, which is evidenced by the inception of
an operating lease to another party. Any difference
between the fair value of the property at the date of
transfer and its previous carrying amount is recognised
in profit or loss.

Properties for development

Right-of-use assets for leasehold lands included
in properties for development is stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any identified
impairment loss.

Amortisation of properties for development are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties include land held for undetermined future
use, which is regarded as held for capital appreciation
purpose.

Investment properties also included leased properties
which are being recognised as right-of-use assets and
subleased by the Group under operating leases.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at fair value, adjusted to
exclude any prepaid or accrued operating lease
income.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Investment properties (Cont’d)
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment properties are included in profit or loss for
the period in which they arise.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties
under construction are capitalised as part of the
carrying amount of the investment properties under
construction.

Transfer from investment property to property, plant
and equipment will be made when there is a change
in use, evidenced by commencement of owner
occupation. Transfer from investment property to
property under development will be made when there
is a change in use, evidenced by the commencement
of construction for property for sale. For a transfer from
investment property carried at fair value to owner-
occupied property, the property’s deemed cost for
subsequent accounting are determined by reference to
its fair value at the date of change.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year in
which the property is derecognised.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets that
are held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purposes. Property,
plant and equipment (other than construction in
progress as described below) are stated at cost or
fair value in the consolidated statement of financial
position, less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and subsequent accumulated impairment losses,
if any. Building in the course of construction for
production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss.

Land and buildings transferred from investment
properties are stated at deemed cost equal to its fair
value at the date of change in use. The transferred
properties are depreciated over their unexpired lease
term.

When the Group makes payments for a property
interest which includes both leasehold land and
building elements, the entire consideration are
allocated between the leasehold land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values at
initial recognition. To the extent the allocation of the
relevant payments can be made reliably, interest in
leasehold land is presented as “right-of use assets” in
the consolidated statement of financial position and is
amortised over the lease term on a straight-line basis
except for those that are classified and accounted for
as investment properties under the fair value model.
When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the leasehold land and building elements, the
entire property is generally classified as property, plant
and equipment.

If a property becomes an investment property because
its use has changed as evidenced by end of owner-
occupation, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of that item (including
the relevant leasehold land classified as right-of-
use assets) at the date of transfer is recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in
property revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale
or retirement of the property, the relevant revaluation
reserve will be transferred directly to accumulated
profits.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of each asset less its residual value over its estimated
useful life, using the straight-line method.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Property, plant and equipment (Cont’d)
Depreciation rate is at the following per annum:

Hotel property shorter of the estimated useful life and
the remaining lease term of land

Leasehold land and shorter of the estimated useful life, and
buildings the remaining lease term of land

Hospital and other over the unexpired lease term of the
buildings in the PRC leasehold land or 30 to 50 years,

whichever is shorter
Leasehold improvements  20% to 33",% or over the lease term
of the leasehold land, whichever is
shorter
Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50%
equipment
Motor vehicles and vessels  16%,% to 25%

Leases

Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

The Group as a lessee

Right-of-use assets

Except for those that are classified as investment
properties and measured under fair value model,
right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased
assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated from
commencement date to the end of their useful lifes.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not
meet the definition of inventory or investment
properties as a separate line item on the consolidated
statement of financial position. Right-of-use assets
that meet the definition of inventory are presented
within “properties for development” and “inventories
of properties (properties under development and
completed properties)” respectively.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Leases (Cont’d)
The Group as a lessee (Cont’d)
Lease liabilities
At the commencement date of a lease, the Group
recognises and measures the lease liability at the
present value of lease payments that are unpaid at
that date. In calculating the present value of lease
payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing
rate at the lease commencement date if the interest
rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are
adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of financial
position.

Lease modifications
The Group accounts for a lease modification as a
separate lease if:

—  the modification increases the scope of the lease
by adding the right to use one or more underlying
assets; and

— the consideration for the leases increases by an
amount commensurate with the stand-alone price
for the increase in scope and any appropriate
adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect
the circumstances of the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for
as a separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease
liability based on the lease term of the modified lease
by discounting the revised lease payments using
a revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease
liabilities by making corresponding adjustments to
the relevant right-of-use asset. When the modified
contract contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the
Group allocates the consideration in the modified
contract to each lease component on the basis of the
relative stand-alone price of the lease component
and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Leases (Cont’d)
The Group as a lessor
Classification and measurement of leases
Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified
as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the
lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset, and
such costs are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term except for investment
properties measured under fair value model. Variable
lease payments that do not depend on an index or a
rate are recognised as income when they are earned.

Allocation of consideration to components of a
contract

When a contract includes both leases and non-lease
components, the Group applies HKFRS 15 Revenue
from Contracts with Customers (“HKFRS 15”) to
allocate consideration in a contract to lease and
non-lease components. Non-lease components are
separated from lease component on the basis of their
relative stand-alone selling prices.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Impairment on property, plant and equipment, right-
of-use assets and intangible assets other than goodwill
At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets
with finite useful lives to determine whether there
is any indication that these assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the relevant asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). Intangible assets with indefinite useful
lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever
there is an indication that they may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All regular way purchases
or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are
initially measured in accordance with HKFRS 15.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL")) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or
financial liability and of allocating interest income and
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts and payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset or financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest and dividend income which are derived from
the Group'’s ordinary course of business are presented
as revenue.

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

— thefinancial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash
flows; and

—  the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions
are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”):

— the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both selling the
financial assets and collecting contractual cash
flows; and

—  the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Cont’d)
All other financial assets are subsequently measured
at FVTPL, except that at the date of initial recognition
of a financial asset the Group may irrevocably elect to
present subsequent changes in fair value of an equity
investment in other comprehensive income (“OCl") if
that equity investment is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in
a business combination to which HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations (“HKFRS 3”) applies.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term;

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

— it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate
a financial asset that is required to be measured at
the amortised cost or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL
if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Cont’d)

(i)

(i)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost. For financial
instruments, interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset, except for
financial assets that have subsequently become
credit-impaired (see below). For financial assets
that have subsequently become credit-impaired,
interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the
financial asset, net of expected credit loss (“ECL”)
provision from the next reporting period.

Debt securities classified as at FVTOCI

Subsequent changes in the carrying amounts
for debt securities classified as at FVTOCI as a
result of interest income calculated using the
effective interest method, and foreign exchange
gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
All other changes in the carrying amount of
these debt securities are recognised in OCI and
accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve. Impairment allowances are
recognised in profit or loss with corresponding
adjustment to OCI without reducing the carrying
amounts of these debt securities. When these
debt securities are derecognised, the cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in OCI are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Cont’d)
(iii) Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI
are subsequently measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value recognised in OCI and accumulated
in the investment revaluation reserve; and
are not subject to impairment assessment.
The cumulative gain or loss will not be
reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the
equity investments, and will be transferred to
accumulated profits.

(iv) Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for
being measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI or
designated as FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period, with
any fair value gains or losses recognised in profit
or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss excludes any dividend or interest earned
on the financial asset and is included in the “net
gain (loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss” line item.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED

A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9

The Group performs impairment assessment under
an ECL model on financial assets (including debt
securities included in financial assets at FVTOCI,
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits,
bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents, loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans, term loans, amounts due from brokers, amounts
due from associates and amounts due from joint
ventures) and other items (loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts) which are subject to
impairment assessment under HKFRS 9. The amount
of ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

Assessments are done based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions
and an assessment of both the current conditions at
the reporting date as well as the forecast of future
conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables. The ECL on these assets are assessed
individually, taking into consideration historical credit
loss experience and forward looking information that
is available without undue cost or effort.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

The Group applies the general approach and measures
the loss allowance equal to 12-month ECL, unless
when there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, in which case the
Group recognises lifetime ECL. The assessment of
whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based
on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a
default occurring since initial recognition.

(i) Significant increase in credit risk
In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with
the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above
assessment, the Group applies the rebuttable
presumption that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when
contractual payments are more than 30 days past
due. The Group has rebutted this presumption for
term loans as it has reasonable and supportable
information that is available without undue
cost or effort, that demonstrates that the credit
risk has not increased significantly since
initial recognition even though the contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

A

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Cont'd)
Despite the foregoing, the Group assumes that
the credit risk on a debt instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition
if the debt instrument is determined to have low
credit risk at the reporting date.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, the date that the Group becomes
a party to the irrevocable commitment is
considered to be the date of initial recognition for
the purposes of assessing the financial instrument
for impairment. In assessing whether there has
been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition of a loan commitment,
the Group considers changes in the risk of a
default occurring on the loan to which a loan
commitment relates; for financial guarantee
contracts, the Group considers the changes in the
risk that the specified debtor will default on the
contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk and
revises them as appropriate to ensure that the
criteria are capable of identifying a significant
increase in credit risk before the amount becomes
past due.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained
from external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group,
in full (without taking into account any collateral
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers
that default has occurred when a financial asset
is more than 90 days past due (except for term
loans where a longer period of “past due” has
been applied by the management in view of
the nature of the operation of the business and
practice in managing the credit risk), unless the
Group has reasonably supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion
is more appropriate.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events of default that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of
that financial asset have occurred. Evidence
that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes
observable data about the following events:

(@) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
the borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as default or past
due event;

(c) the lenders of the borrower, for economic
or contractual reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, having grade
to the borrower concessions that the lenders
would not otherwise consider;

(d) probable bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation entered by the borrower; or

(e) the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

(iv) Write-off policy

The Group writes off the gross carrying amount
of a financial asset when there is information
indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic
prospect of recovery.

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and
the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is
based on historical data and forward-looking
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an
unbiased and probability-weighted amount that
is determined with the respective risks of default
occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between
all contractual cash flows that are due to
the Group in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest rate
determined at initial recognition for financial
assets.

For a financial guarantee contract, the Group
is required to make payments only in the event
of a default by the debtor in accordance with
the terms of the instrument that is guaranteed.
Accordingly, the ECL is the present value of the
expected payments to reimburse the holder for
a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that
the Group expects to receive from the holder, the
debtor or any other party.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
4. BEVNERRZEFHEEREENS

STBUREER (&)

42 EENSFHBERREE(E)
FM T A (A7)
S e E ()

Sl B MBI B 2 SEA RS

5 T 5 o v ) O R AEE AT WUEL R A
(%)
(iv)

HEHBUR
WA EORHER 3B 07 B I e 2 B
B U > HL A BT i (el
5 o AR 452 [ o o <l P 1)
HR T A8H -

wt i MR TS S 1R

A E A SRR RO
B R R I AR (R 3% AR 7 40
MR R AR BT ) J & A Jal B /Y K
B o AR R KRR L
4 Al AR R IRE S0 R K AT 1R
KL o FHE S R A4 H R
A B AR A R VAR 2
IE AR IIHE S -

—fmE > FE SR A RE
BRI ALE NPT & B &
Ui B2 BELAS A [ TR USORCRY P A
B E RN - ke E
TEE ) RAE 0 R 1 119 PR 2
H o

MMBRREHT S > R IREE
PR THAGRER > AR EHEIH A
B NERREE AR - L > T8
e SRR Ty B R AT E
A AR B R A T R OH 2 BUE
AEE G AR A~ AR
AT Ao At 7 WA H ) A ] < 3

Annual Report 2024
S S



for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Cont'd)

For undrawn loan commitments, the ECL is the
present value of the difference between the
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group
if the holder of the loan commitments draws
down the loan, and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

For ECL on financial guarantee contracts or on
loan commitments for which the effective interest
rate cannot be determined, the Group will apply
a discount rate that reflects the current market
assessment of the time value of money and the
risks that are specific to the cash flows but only
if, and to the extent that, the risks are taken into
account by adjusting the discount rate instead of
adjusting the cash shortfalls being discounted.

ECL for certain loans and advances to consumer
finance customers are considered on a collective
basis taking into consideration past due
information and relevant credit information such
as forward looking macroeconomic information.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (Cont'd)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Cont'd)
For collective assessment, the Group takes into
consideration the following characteristics when
formulating the grouping:

—  past-due status;

—  nature, size and industry of debtors; and

— external credit ratings where available.

The grouping is regularly reviewed by
management to ensure the constituents of each
group continue to share similar credit risk
characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit-impaired, in which case
interest income is calculated based on amortised
cost of the financial asset.

Except for investments in debt securities that
are measured at FVTOCI, loan commitments
and financial guarantee contracts, the Group
recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit
or loss for all financial instruments by adjusting
their carrying amount. For loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowances
are recognised as provisions.

For investments in debt securities that are
measured at FVTOCI, the loss allowance is
recognised in OCI and accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve without reducing
the carrying amount of these debt securities.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Derecognition of financial assets
The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in a debt security
classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the FVTOCI reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in equity
instrument which the Group has elected on initial
recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the investment
revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss,
but is transferred to accumulated profits.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Modification of financial assets
A modification of a financial asset occurs if the
contractual cash flows are renegotiated or otherwise
modified.

When the contractual terms of a financial asset are
modified, the Group assesses whether the revised
terms result in a substantial modification from
original terms taking into account all relevant facts
and circumstances including qualitative factors. If a
qualitative assessment is not conclusive, the Group
considers the terms are substantially different if the
discounted present value of the cash flows under the
new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees
received, and discounted using the original effective
interest rate, is at least 10 per cent different from the
discounted present value of the remaining cash flows
of the original financial asset, after reducing gross
carrying amount that has been written off.

For non-substantial modifications of financial assets
that do not result in derecognition, the carrying
amount of the relevant financial assets will be
calculated at the present value of the modified
contractual cash flows discounted at the financial
assets’ original effective interest rate. Transaction costs
or fees incurred are adjusted to the carrying amount of
the modified financial assets and are amortised over
the remaining term. Any adjustment to the carrying
amount of the financial asset is recognised in profit or
loss at the date of modification.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Fair value measurement principles
Fair values of quoted investments are based on quoted
prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets
without an active market, the Group establishes the
fair value by using appropriate valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other investments that are substantially
the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option
pricing models.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method or at
FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial liability is (i) contingent consideration of an
acquirer in a business combination to which HKFRS 3
applies, (ii) held for trading or (iii) it is designated as at
FVTPL.

A financial liability is held for trading if:

— it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing it in the near term; or

— on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

— it is a derivative, except for a derivative that is a
financial guarantee contract or a designated and
effective hedging instrument.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

A

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Cont’d)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading or contingent consideration of an acquirer
in a business combination may be designated as at
FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

the financial liability forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKFRS 9 permits the
entire combined contract to be designated as at
FVTPL.

For financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL,
the amount of changes in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk
of that liability is recognised in OCI.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Financial liabilities including bank and other
borrowings, trade and other payables, amounts due
to brokers, amounts due to associates, amounts due
to joint ventures, amounts due to non-controlling
interests and notes payable are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a
debt instrument. Financial guarantee are measured
initially at their fair values. It is subsequently measured
at the higher of:

—  the amount of the loss allowance determined in
accordance with HKFRS 9; and

— the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
over the guarantee period.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.
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4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 4. &#ABBRECHFHEERSENS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)
Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s owners
is recognised as a liability in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the directors or
shareholders of the Company as appropriate.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the
date when derivative contracts are entered into and
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the
end of the reporting period. The resulting gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss.

A derivative is presented as a non-current asset or a
non-current liability if the remaining maturity of the
instrument is more than 12 months and it is not due
to be realised or settled within 12 months. Other
derivatives are presented as current assets or current
liabilities.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in hybrid contracts that contain
financial asset hosts within the scope of HKFRS 9 are
not separated. The entire hybrid contract is classified
and subsequently measured in its entirety as either
amortised cost or fair value as appropriate.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host
contracts that are not financial assets within the scope
of HKFRS 9 are treated as separate derivatives when
they meet the definition of a derivative, their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not measured
at FVTPL.

Generally, multiple embedded derivatives in a single
instrument that are separated from the host contracts
are treated as a single compound embedded derivative
unless those derivatives relate to different risk
exposures and are readily separable and independent
of each other.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND MATERIAL
ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

4.2 Material accounting policy information (Cont'd)
Offsetting a financial asset and a financial liability
A financial asset and a financial liability are offset
and the net amount presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position when, and only when,
the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts; and intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, if it is probable that the Group will
be required to settle that obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period,
taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (where the effect of the time
value of money is material).

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow
of economic resources will be required to settle the
obligation or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that the outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision in the consolidated financial
statements in the reporting period in which the change
in probability occurs.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

FE M BBRRCEHIEEREENS
STBUREER (&)

42 EENETBEREE(E)

FIE 2 E K B

e ELASE R AR SE [ H AT A A1 AT G il
TTHERHEEH O iERR 5 5 HAELAR AR
3k e 2 oy ] IRy 5 A i T E A

i > 4Pl A e B 4 il B A T HIKEs

TR G G MBSIR IR S -

TER R KB

T 7S A 5] R A A B R IR TR
SCHEE EAT > Al IREASSE A 1] e 22

BT EAL > Atz B S REE S
AT SEAGETIRE > RIS UL HERE 2 B4 o

TfEwd /o 1 2 B R A Bl AT
Z B B AT RE R R AR > R R R
JEAT BLRE AT B e AU EAE ) 2 B Al
B o EHHL R AT BUR AR A R
Z B st R R > R (A5 A B
B 4 i B 2 BUAE (i B W R PR B (B
HEEK) -

SCOR AR R A A S R AT RE S | L 2
B > %S BEEET B EA S84
SRR AR — TH BV 2 TH IR IR A SE 18] i g
SERPEN 2 FAF I HEE o SR A
INELHE R A S R > M RR A
TR AT 5T AL M A VR A
TR SEGT R L BT 2 BURE I AN T RS
ZHRAEEE -

Y%Eﬁfﬁﬁ*’ﬁ@\%ujﬁ
i&%‘%mufﬁkﬁﬁﬁ i PRI H 2 AT RE

£ A TAR ] BEELSUE YR > BBk
B A A P R AR b 2 k5 A T
TEEEA R R MERD S 34 o

193



194

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

5.

A

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the
management of the Group has made certain judgements
and accounting-related estimates. The accounting related
estimates are based on assumptions about current and, for
some estimates, future economic and market conditions
and in particular has assumed that the current market
conditions as a result of the recent interest rate hike
and geopolitical uncertainty are not a long-term norm.
Although our estimates and assumptions contemplate
current and, as applicable, expected future conditions that
the Group considers are relevant and reasonable, including
but not limited to the potential impacts to our operations
arising from the recent interest rate hike, and different
monetary, fiscal and government policy responses aimed
at reviving the economies, it is reasonably possible that
actual conditions could differ from our expectations. As
a result, our accounting estimates and assumptions may
change over time in response to the way in which market
conditions develop. In addition, actual results could differ
significantly from those estimates and assumptions.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The followings are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the management of
the Group has made in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies and that have the most significant
effect on the amount recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Determination of consolidation of funds invested in through
the funds management business

The Group operates the funds management business and
makes direct investments in funds in the form of seed
capital and standard investment and may provide other
services such as acting as the fund manager, providing
financing of working capital or other administrative
services. The Group has decision-making authority and
power over the relevant activities of the fund because the
Group, acting as the fund manager, can decide which
investments the fund should acquire or dispose of. All
facts and circumstances are taken into consideration in the
assessment of whether the Group, as an investor, controls
the investment funds. The principle of control sets out the
following three elements of control: (a) power over the
investment funds; (b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns
from involvement with the investment funds; and (c) the
ability to use power over the investment funds to affect
the amount of the investor’s returns. The Group’s initial
assessment of control including its status as a principal or
an agent would not change simply because of a change in
market conditions (e.g. a change in the investee’s returns
driven by market conditions), unless the change in market
conditions changes one or more of the three elements of
control listed above or changes the overall relationship
between a principal and an agent. For these investment
funds, the Group assesses whether (i) there are any other
holders in these investment funds which have practical
ability to remove the Group, and prevent the Group to
direct the relevant activities of the investment funds; and
(ii) the combination of investments it holds together with its
remuneration creates exposure to variability of returns from
the activities of the investment funds.

As at 31st December, 2024, the management of the Group
concluded that the Group had control over two (2023:
two) of the investments funds and acted as agent for the
remaining investment funds.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax arising from
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the management of the Group has reviewed
the investment property portfolios of the Group and
its associates and joint ventures and concluded that
investment properties held by the Group and its associates
and joint ventures are not held under a business model
whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment properties
over time, rather than through sale. Therefore, in
determining the deferred taxation on investment properties
of the Group and its associates and joint ventures, the
management of the Group has determined that the “sales”
presumption that the carrying amounts of investment
properties measured using the fair value model are
recovered entirely through sale is not rebutted. As a result,
the Group has recognised the deferred taxes on changes in
fair value of investment properties in the PRC as the Group
is subject to income taxes and land appreciation tax on the
fair value changes of the investment properties on disposal.

Valuation of inventories of properties

Inventories of properties of HK$15,444.3 million (2023:
HK$8,465.2 million) are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. The management determined the net
realisable value of inventories of properties with reference
to valuations performed by the Valuers, or estimated
market prices and estimated future cost to completion, if
applicable, of the inventories of properties, which takes
into account a number of factors including the recent
market prices achieved for similar property types in the
same projects or by similar properties. The valuations are
dependent on certain significant inputs that involve the
management’s judgements and estimations, including
estimated market prices and discount rates. In addition,
the management estimated future cost to completion of
inventories of properties under development with reference
to the actual development cost of the Group’s completed
projects.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Valuation of inventories of properties (Cont’d)

Based on the management’s assessment, the net write-
down of inventories of completed properties of HK$0.6
million (2023: HK$3.1 million) was recognised in profit
or loss for the year ended 31st December, 2024, and
net reversal of impairment loss on properties under
development of HK$16.7 million (2023: HK$66.6 million)
was recognised in profit or loss for the year ended 31st
December, 2024.

Fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value based on
the valuation performed by Valuers. The determination
of the fair value involves certain assumptions of market
conditions which are set out in note 19.

In relying on the valuation report, the management of the
Group has exercised its judgement and is satisfied that
the method of valuation is reflective of the current market
conditions. Changes to these assumptions, including the
potential risk of any unexpected incidents as a result
of change in macroeconomic environment, increased
complexity in international trade tensions geopolitics,
changes in policy direction and/or mortgage requirements,
or other unexpected incidents would result in changes in
the fair values of the Group’s investment properties and the
corresponding adjustments to the amount of gain or loss
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

As at 31st December, 2024, the carrying amount of the
Group’s investment properties is HK$26,327.7 million
(2023: HK$26,704.0 million).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group’s assets are measured at fair value
for financial reporting purposes. The management of
the Group has to determine the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset, the Group uses
market observable data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages Valuer
to perform the valuation. The management of the Group
works closely with the Valuer to establish the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs
that are not based on observable market data to estimate
the fair value of certain types of financial instruments.

When determining the fair values of investment properties,
assumptions and key inputs that involve significant
judgements, including term yield, reversionary vyield,
market unit rent of individual unit, market unit sales rate,
developer’s profit and risk rate, discount rate, growth rate
and estimated rent, are adopted.

Notes 19 and 30 provide detailed information about the
valuation techniques, inputs and significant assumptions
used in the determination of the fair value of various assets.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Land appreciation tax (“LAT”)

PRC LAT is levied on properties developed by the Group
for sale in the PRC at progressive rates ranging from 30%
to 60% on the appreciation of land value, being the
proceeds of sales of properties less deductible expenditures
including sales charges, borrowing costs and all property
development expenditures.

The Group is subject to LAT in the PRC. The details
of implementation have been announced by local tax
bureaux in certain major cities, however, the Group has
not finalised its LAT calculation and payments of the
development projects with local tax bureaux in those
cities in the PRC. Accordingly, significant judgements and
estimations are required in determining the amount of land
appreciation and its related taxes. The Group recognises
these liabilities based on the management’s best estimates
according to the understanding of the tax rules. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Recoverable amount of associate

In determining the recoverable amount of APAC Resources
Limited (“APAC”), a listed associate included in note
26, management estimated the recoverable amount with
reference to the market value of APAC’s interest in its
associates and its other assets and liabilities, and assessed if
any impairment may arise.
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5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The ECL for loans and advances to consumer finance
customers is assessed individually, or collectively for
the balances which were individually insignificant. The
groupings are based on ageing of different consumer
finance loan products that have similar loss patterns. In
determining the impairment allowances on loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, the estimates
would include:

— the Company’s internal credit risk categories, which
assigns probabilities of default to the individual
categories;

— the grouping of debtors;

— the selection of forward-looking factors and the
relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios; and

— the amounts and timing of future cash flows,
guarantees and collateral values when determining
impairment allowances.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates
and these estimates are driven by a number of factors,
changes in which can result in different levels of
allowances. The Group considers reasonably supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue
cost or effort for this purpose. This includes quantitative
and qualitative information and also, forward-looking
analysis. Details of ECL are set out in note 48(b). The
information about the ECL and the Group’s loans and
advances to consumer finance customers are disclosed in
note 31.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Impairment allowances on term loans and mortgage loans
The ECL for term loans is assessed individually and
mortgage loans is assessed collectively. In determining
impairment allowances on term loans and mortgage loans,
the measurement of ECL requires estimation of the amounts
and timing of future cash flows and the assessment of
whether have been a significant increase in credit risk.

The estimations and assumptions include:

—  the selection of inputs which the Group used in the
ECL model including loss given default and probability
of default;

— the selection of forward-looking factors and the
relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios; and

— the amounts and timing of future cash flows,
guarantees and value of the collaterals received from
the customers.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates.
The estimates would include the amounts and timing of
future cash flows, guarantees and collateral values when
determining impairment allowances. These estimates are
driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result
in different levels of allowances. The Group considers
reasonably supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort for this purpose.
This includes quantitative and qualitative information and
also, forward-looking analysis. Details of ECL are set out in
note 48(b). The information about the ECL and the Group's
mortgage loans and term loans are disclosed in notes 32
and 34.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

5.

fhET A RERE R 2 ER KR ()

FERE RN EZRHE (&)

ARG k2 I (E T T
AR TS Sl R R I R A - T
Hepm B I LR AT Al o REE A RO
P B 2 WAE A I > R TE G R
RZAAE R AR AR B 8 1 e R P ] R
A5 BB A 7 B o

st R R A

— SRS e TE IS Bk A X i
R e A P (B 5 AR R R
AR 3

— RS I IR 2 A W A S 1) A
WEE ; &

—  ORZRBL U SR SRR - PELR LA
Be 1 % F R HEAT i (B (E -

e 5 5Ll 4R 10 134 A2 A R B ) BT
B o i E AR AG R EIE R R BLER
BRI SR AR EE o
Sfhnt 2 ZHE R LR HAEH) ] &
[ 8 M 7K o ASAE BRE L 5 FE A B 2 70
A 22 AR 5% ) B AT HE A 5 B AT ARAR
HOER > A E B MR VEERL  INELAE Al
Mgtk AT o TS B0 4R A 7 15 O Btk
48(b) - A BRATHIE S 18 KA L 5 &
KA B EORHA B 32 S 348087 -

Annual Report 2024
—F N EE R

201



202

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONT’D)

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
(Cont’d)

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses and other deductible temporary
differences requires a process that involves forecasting
future years’ taxable income and assessing the Group'’s
ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. Where
the actual future profits generated are more or less than
expected, a recognition or reversal of the deferred tax assets
may arise, which would be recognised in profit or loss for
the period in which such a recognition or reversal takes
place. While the current financial models indicate that the
recognised tax losses and deductible temporary differences
can be utilised in the future, any changes in assumptions,
estimates and tax regulations can affect the recoverability
of this deferred tax asset.

Fair value of derivatives and financial instruments

As at 31st December, 2024, a significant amount of the
Group's financial assets, including unlisted preferred and
ordinary shares issued by unlisted companies, unlisted
overseas equity securities with a put right and unlisted
overseas investment funds with carrying amounts at 31st
December, 2024 of HK$603.0 million, HK$404.6 million
and HK$7,225.8 million, respectively are measured at
fair value with fair value being determined based on
significant unobservable inputs using valuation techniques.
Judgement and estimation are required in establishing
the relevant valuation techniques and the relevant inputs
thereof. Whilst the Group considers these valuations
are the best estimates, the ongoing uncertainties in the
macroeconomic environment has resulted in greater
market volatility and may cause further disruptions to the
investees’/issuers’ businesses, which have led to higher
degree of uncertainties in respect of the valuations.
Changes in assumptions relating to these factors could
result in material adjustments to the fair value of these
instruments. Details of the fair value measurements of these
derivatives and financial instruments are disclosed in note
30.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE
6. REVENUE 6. WA
2024 2023
—E_OE —zs =k
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET ER-
Contracts with customers KEZEH
Sales of completed properties CR Y% 520.5 1,530.1
Sales of building materials R EL S 113.0 100.3
Hotel operations T 2EHS 53.5 56.0
Management services B PR 369.7 370.0
Advisory and service income, oL B BRSO ~
commission income and others A A IS B HoAth 123.7 74.2
Elderly care services [ EAer 210.9 135.8
Logistics services Wy B 15.8 38.2
Hospital fees and charges BB Ml 1,581.0 394.2
2,988.1 2,698.8
Interest income on loans and advances TH 2 R P Bk Gk 2
to consumer finance customers B A 3,054.3 3,176.0
Interest income received from mortgage R B e B~ AR
loans, term loans and others HAb AR 5 2 A E e A 758.4 868.0
Property rental YR 769.5 783.0
Dividend income B WA 85.3 83.6
Distribution from perpetual securities 73R B K RS 7 14.2 9.2
4,681.7 4,919.8
7,669.8 7,618.6
Revenue from contracts with customers of HK$2,988.1 BEFZNES—A=+—HIFHEE
million (2023: HK$2,698.8 million) for the year ended 31st REFKFZAHUA2,988.1H #EH G (—
December, 2024 comprises HK$1,623.1 million (2023: T =4 1 2,698.8'F H 0 A 45 A HE
HK$2,099.9 million) recognised at a point in time and M MER 21,6231 H BB C(—F =
HK$1,365.0 million (2023: HK$598.9 million) recognised 4 1 2,099.9 H & on) K BE IR H fERR 2
overtime. 1,365.0F E#s G (& =4 : 598.9H° #
W) °
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024

BEeKEAERADA — & U 4E A



204

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

6.

REVENUE (CONT’D)

Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance
obligation for contracts with customers

The transaction price allocated to the remaining
performance obligations (unsatisfied or partially
unsatisfied) regarding contracts for sales of properties and
the expected timing of recognising revenue are as follows:

Within one year —4 N
More than one year but not more
than two years 4

More than two years R 2 T 4

Majority of the Group'’s contracts with customers in relation
to healthcare and related services and sales of building
materials had an original expected duration of one year
or less. The Group has applied the practical expedient
in HKFRS 15, the transaction price allocated to these
unsatisfied contracts is not disclosed.

Contracts for the property management services have
various year terms in which the Group bills fixed amount
for each month of service provided. The Group elected to
apply the practical expedient by recognising revenue in
the amount to which the Group has right to invoice. As
permitted under HKFRS 15, the transaction price allocated
to these unsatisfied contracts is not disclosed.

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

6.

A — AR AN

LONE )

BRXEZERIBERFENNBRTENE
£

AR W) 36 8 & 4000 IiC 2 fr T R ) BUAE
(CRJEAT BRI RIBAT) I 58 5 A% LA B T

FHEFRIR A BYIRFRET AN R
2024 2023
—E-NE —as =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H &I
7,178.6 69.4
4,317.9 7,172 .4
2,929.1 -
14,425.6 7,241.8

B B B2 5 S RT 2 A Bl R A R Al
AR 65 1) R 5 4 JUE T R
PR —4F B S o AEH O R B ME
o eSS R 2 AT AT REE T 5 -
WL 2 5% 55 RIBAT & K 3 5 (B REAT LA

BE °©

W) BIRBS ) & A A R R B AR > AR
Vsl i AR ) A s 4 D 8 o [ e ) B
Boo ARLEIEBEMAATAMEE TR B
ASSE E A HE ) RS 2 SRR - R
A IR i HE RSB 5 5ERE > LR
ZERIBAT BRI G B/ AT LU -

Leases HE
2024 2023
—E-ME =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A H#ETT
For operating leases of properties: MY BEHE
Lease payments that are fixed or depend ffi] 7 B PR A — TR A A Bk,
on an index or a rate —JH AR R B HOH 769.5 783.0
Total revenue arising from leases FH S 28 A ) AR 769.5 783.0

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZE O BB R P (48) 205

for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFoWE T A=+ —HIEEE
6. REVENUE (CONT’D) 6. WA(GHE)
Revenue from contracts with customers are included in the KEKFZEHATT A EIRA > 517K
segment revenue as follows: wmr
2024
a3
Corporate
Investment and other
and  Consumer  Property  Property  Property Elderly care Healthcare  operations
finance ~finance development investment management  services  semvics  £¥R Total

RERSR HESR WERE  MERE  UEER  EBE BERE  HtER %
HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million HKS$ Million HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
BERT FE®RT FEEn  EBEET  BERT  FAERn  HEBERT  BEEn  EEER

Sales of completed properties B TR - - 5205 - - - - - 5205
Sales of building materials REMHHE - - - - - - - 10 1130
Hotel operations iz - - - 535 - - - - 535
Management senvices B - - - 99 3568 - - 300 3697
Advisory and senvice income, BT RIREAA
commission income and others (& IA KA 363 8.8 - - - - - 16 137
Elderly care services B4 - - - - - My - S (I
Logistics services i - - - - - - - 158 158
Hogpita fees and charges BREMRE - - - - - - 15810 - 15810
Revenue from contracts KHEFL
with customers A 36.3 8.8 5205 03.4 356.8 2109 1,581.0 1334 2,988.1
2023
i
Corporate
Investment and other
and  Consumer  Property  Property  Property Elderlycare  Healthcare  operations
finance finance development investment management  sevices  semvices ¥R Total

REREM  MESM  WEER O UERE  EER ERRE BERE AR ik
HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
BEBT  AREBC AEEC  BEEC  BEBC PEEr AEET  BEBC AEbx

Sales of completed properties Bk LR E - - 15301 - - - - - 15301
Sales of building materials REMHHE - - - - - - - 1003 1003
Hotel aperations iz - - - 5.0 - - - - 5.0
Management senvices B - - - 94 3574 - - 32300
Advisory and senvice income, B BB »

commission income and others & HUAREfl 5 517 - - - - - - 742
Elderly care services B4 - - - - - 1358 - - 1358
Logistcs services i - - - - - - - 38 362
Hospital fees and charges BB R - - - - - - 394 - 3942
Revenue from contracts KA%FZ

with customers ELIUN 25 517 15301 054 3574 135.8 394.2 1417 2,698

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

Ze

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The operating business organised and managed in each
segment represents a strategic business unit that offers
different products and services for the purpose of resource
allocation and assessment of segment performance by the
Executive Directors of the Company. The Group has the
following reportable and operating segments:

— Investment and finance — investment and provision of
mortgage loan and term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — provision of consumer, SME and
other financing.

—  Property development — the business of development
of properties.

—  Property investment — property rental and hotel
operations managed by third parties.

— Property management — provision of property
management, cleaning and security guarding services.

—  Elderly care services — provision of elderly care
services and related business operations including
property development of independent living units and
project management of health campus.

—  Healthcare services — operations of hospitals.
—  Corporate and other operations — including corporate
revenue and expenses, other operations and results of

unallocated operations.

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms
agreed by the parties concerned.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE
7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7. DHERER(E)
(i) Segment revenue and results (i) DEBRARELE
Analysis of the Group’s revenue and results is as AL B 2 WA BES AT
follows:
2024
ot 1
Corporate
Investment and other
and  Consumer  Property  Property  Property  Elderly Healthcare ~ operations
finance ~finance development investment management careservices  servics %R Total

RERER HRER  WRBR  WRRR NRER BERE  BRRE  ReRR 28
HKS Million  HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million - HKS Million - HKS Million - HKS Million - HKS Million
BEET EEET  EEAn  ERET  BEET  EEAn  ERER  BEET ERAR

Segment revenue LELIVN 8393 31448 5205 908.6 358.1 10 15810 3735 79368
Less: iter-segment revenue 5 : A2 A #3.0) - - (9.3) 07 - - 1270 (670)

Segmentrevenuefrom A EABEFL

external customers i 793 31448 5205 8123 3574 A0 15810 U65  7,660.8
Segment result MER 660.0 8073 (3313 (4849 119 (27.8) 994 8.0 8376
Finance costs HERA (749.0)
Share of results of associates  FEIG R /N 4 - - (5.6) (66.1) - - - - (71.7)
Share of results of associates  JE{F &/ rl 4
(unallocated) (RN (230.2)
Share of results of AR A
joint ventures £ 53.2 - (64.5) (197.3) 311 - - (85.9) (263.4)
Loss hefore taxation BHmER (476.9)
Taxation B (235.4)
Loss for the year KERER (7123)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE

7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7. 2EHESRE)

(i) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d) (i) DEBRARELE(E)
2023
7 S
Corporate
Investment and other
and  Consumer  Propety  Property ~ Property  Elderly  Healthcare  operations
finance finance  development  investment management care services  services R Total

REREM  MEGH  WEER O UERE  EER ERRE BERE EAER Bt
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
BEkr FEBT  BEBr Bk BEBT  BEBT  BEBr &k BEEX

Segment revenue SHRA 078 3B 1301 879 390 1365 M2 398 787
Less: inter-segment revenue ¥ 73 Z A 224) - - (73.7) (1) - - )

Segmentrevenuefom  RESNIEFL

external customers AERIA 865.2 3,231.8 1,530.1 824 357.9 1365 394 258.7 7,618.6
Segment resulfs S G612 9795 Q628 7126 18 (17.0) 105 1070 1,1704
Gain on bargain purchase s U~ TG A 7

of a subsidlary bd ¢ 495.1
Finance costs ESES (822.8)
Share of results of associates  RE[GHE/A 24 = = 8.0 (43) - - - - 37
Share of results of associates  FEf i A FE&

(unallocated) (A 168.3
Share of results of [N

joint ventures e (141.4) - (340.9) 64.6 2.7 - - 15. (379.8)
Profit before taxation BrA A 6349
Taxation fiE (378.9)
Profit for the year KRR Ll

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

Ze

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(ii) Segment assets and liabilities

R a B R M EE (A])
BE_FWFET A= —HIREE
7. DERER(E)

iy PHEEREE

204
“ECRE

Corporate
and other

Investment ~ Consumer ~ Property  Property  Property  Elderly Healthcare operations
andfinance ~~ finance  development investment management careservices  services R Total
RERER RESR MEBR  MERE  NEER  EERE  BRRE  HpEE 4y
HK$ Million HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million - HKS Million  HK$ Million
EEAT FEERT FBEn FEEET  EERT  FBEn  ERER  EERR  EEAT
Segment asel HagE RS 13433 NI 260813 1047 928 20008 531 933346
Interests in associates REBAT ER - - 08 18747 - - - - 1645
Unallocated interests i~~~ IABEEAR Z AR
associates i 1,234
Interests in joint ventures and B" BAAZERR
amounts due from joint GENVE
ventures (non-current) # i#) 415.9 - 35524 109340 29.2 - - M4 152529
Deferred! tax assefs L 397.0
Amounts due from associates B/ 7 3k 474
Amounts due from joint ~ AEAFE
ventures (current) (@) - - 305.0 8.8 1.6 - - 35 346.9
Taxrecoverable A 16
Total assets Gt 113,958.3
Segment liabiltes L 825 005 155855 2532 330 268 5273 6518 249706
Amounts due to associates &R - - - 0.6 - - 6.0 - 6.6
Unallocated amounts dueto /ML JKBE&A
associates R 6.0
Amounts due to joint ventures %’%N SR - - 1753 0.1 - - - 141 18665
Tax payable R 21865
Unallocated bank and other ~ /L8 A
borrowings (K& 10,1637
Notes payable FERER 3,050.0
Deferred tax liabilites BERAAE 5,941.2
Total liabilities Bl 48,191.1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

Ze

Segment assets ERE

Interests in associates IS ONGYA A

Unallocated interests i~~~ [AEVEARZ K7
associates i

Interets in joint ventures and A& A Z 4 R
amounts due from joint~~ EAF K
ventures (non-current (F#)

Deferred tax assefs AR EE

Amounts due from associates BRI 3

Amounts due from joint~~ AEATKE

ventures (current) (i)
Tax recoverable TR
Total assets Bisng
Segment labliies ULt

Amounts due to associates  KEFE A TR
Unallocated amounts dueto &/ K& AR

associates v
Amounts due to joint ventures JC A8 /AF 5
Tax payable TR
Unallocated bank and other ~ A4MEE8FT R £
borrowings 554
Notes payable LIk

Deferred tax liabilities RARRAR

Total liabilities fifsE

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

(i) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

s O B 15 B W (A80)
i F A S H R
7. 2EHESRE)

i) P EHEERAE )

2023
“FTCE

Corporate

and other

Investment ~ Consumer ~ Property ~ Propetty  Property ~ Elderly  Healthcare ~ operations
andfinance  finance development  investment  management careservices  sevices R Total
BERGH  WEGR  MRER  MERE  ORER EERE RERE U 4%
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million
Ak Ak AEEr  mEEc  OEEc OEEC  BEEC DT AAEx
(Restated) (Restated)
(KEF) (HEFI)
25,8979 136173 22,6341 269401 119.2 1,0245 1,897.4 8096 929401
- - 298.5 19511 - - - - 2496
1,658.2
47 - 35301 107126 304 = = 3595 14,6303
504.6
296.0
= - 1111 8. 16 = = 714 1,192.8
336.0
113,809.6
9420 7297 83333 2653 344 2392 606.1 5264 162004
- - - 10 - - 0.0 - 70
180.9
- - 1,809 5.7 0.1 - - 119.6 1,934.5
22855
11,665.8
5,768.6
6,360.3
46,415.0

Annual Report 2024
e S



for the year ended 31st December, 2024

7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iii) The geographical information of revenue and non-
current assets are disclosed as follows:

Revenue from external customers by

location of operations
Hong Kong

PRC

Europe

Others

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
7. DEER(E)

(iii) WARFRBEE 2 #hiFERIFE W
T:

2024 2023

—E-mE =
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEW G

g2 1 2 1
AN F AR YA

T 4,218.5 4,443 .1
[ 3,417.4 3,135.9
el 33.4 34.6
HiAthy 0.5 5.0
7,669.8 7,618.6

No revenue arising from transactions with a single
external customer amounted to 10% or more of the

Group's revenue for the year.

Non-current assets other than financial
assets and deferred tax assets by

location of assets
Hong Kong

PRC

Europe

Others

R MR H AN EF 25
W AAEASEE B AT 0% 8 2L | o

2024 2023
—E-EF —FE =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEART HEW G
(Restated)
(#E&E51)
g BRIy
S Pl S AR AE LT
B LASMY I R
it 18,784.5 19,925.0
Hh 24,286.4 30,786.0
&R 1,282.5 1,030.3
HAth 381.1 388.2
44,734.5 52,129.5

Note: The geographical information has been reclassified to provide

a more appropriate presentation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) RO A B RIS M EE (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 7. DEERE)
(iv) Other segment information (iv) Efbo2pER
2024
- 1

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

Investment ~ Consumer ~ Property  Property  Property  Elderly
andfinance ~ finance  development  investment management care services
RERSM RRER MRRR  MRRR  DXER E2RR
HKS Million  HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million HKS Million ~ HKS Million

Corporate

and other

Healthcare ~ operations
senices  BER

BREN Rt

Total
EE]

HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million

AEfn EEBn FEEn  EEBn  REER  EERn  RAEET  BERn  RAEAR

Included in segment results/ ~ 3F AR/

segment assets NHEE
Depreciation and amortisation A7 Rl (40.1) (112.3) (17.0) (50.5) 2. (52.9) (100.7) (16.3) (391.9)
Net decrease in fair value of &% 2 AT(E(E

investment properties BB (1264 (179 - B9 - (62) - - (1,026
Impairment lossreversed ~ EEIEEHEL

for hotel property HlHER - - - 7 - - - - 27
Impairment loss recognised  HEEfE bk

onleasehold landand ~~ BF2Z

buildings BlkS - - - (6.1) - - - - 6.1)
Impairment loss recognised BB &R

on propertes for WELHE

development Bl - - (26) - - - - - 26)
Impairment lossreversed ] (FEzR) B

(recogised) for properties 132 Bk

under development Bl - - 25.) - - (8.5) - - 16.7
Impaiment loss on other ¢l - 1R

assets - properties interests 2[R - - (1080) - - - - - (1080)
Fair value gain on tansfer of B THEf &

inventories of completed ~ Zft &£

propertes to investment  AT(E[

properties et - - - 0.5 - - - - 03
Write-down of inventories of £\ T4 %7757

completed propertes Bl - -y - - (12) - - (1)
Write-down of etz

other inventories Bl - - - - - - (10) - (10)
Net (lss) gain on e /s

disposal/wite-off FilR Rk

of property, plant | 3:\lle

and equipment it - (30 (0.1) - - (14) (164) 03 (207)
Net recognition of EdamgE,

impairment osses on BlEER

financial assets it (1234 (7935) - - (04 0.8) (11.0) (15 9306
Capital expenditure BARRL 548 88 1,189 7.1 15 05 178.2 32 15051

Annual Report 2024
e S



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

7. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(iv) Other segment information (Cont’d)

#5685 i 3R P R (46

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

7. DERER(E)
(iv) Hftho EBER ()

2023
e
Corporate
Investment and other
and  Consumer  Property ~ Property ~ Propety ~ Elderly Healthcare ~ operations
finance ~finance  development  investment management caresemvices  sevices  ER Total
RERSH WEGR  MEER  MRRE MRER EIRE RERE A 4%
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million
At BREkr Ak Bl ABEx BREn Al BEEn ABiEx
Included in segment results/ 5 AZMH3ESE/
segment assefs IeE
Depreciation and amortisation 7 24 (44.7) (138.0) (315 (59.1) (2.1) (51.5) (303) (19.9 (377.1)
Net (decrease) increasein ~ F&HEZ ATEMH
fairvalue of investment (391411
propertes H (64.9) B3) = 405 - - - 27.)
Impairment lossreversed for 12
hotel property BlEER - - - 22 - - - 1
Impairment lossreversed for 8L 40 R EF 2
leasehold land and buildings (&gt - - - 0. - - - 02
Impairment loss reversed R BeR7E
for properties under il
development R - - 66.6 - - - - 6.6
Fair value gain on trensfer of - 2% THETF R i
inventories of completed 5t EH1E2
properties to investment AT
properties ¢ - - - 296 - - - 296
Write-down of inventories of - EL LH1EAF&Z
completed properties Wl - - 07 - - 24 - B.1)
Net loss on thE /4t
disposaliwriteoff EN
of property, plant Rtz
and equipment B 29 (1.6 02) 0.1) - - - Y
Net recognition) reversal  (FEsd 1B L
of impaiment losseson ~ Hifff3
financial asset i B2 65 - (6.3) 03 (03) 821) (1,035
Capital expenditure EAR 56.0 M 2652 402 10 14 148 29 5126
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
8. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 8. VMXEEEE
2024 2023
—E-NE —zs =k
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT H E T

Changes in values of properties comprise: ¥ 38 {H 5 B f14F
Net decrease in fair value of investment &) 22 SN FEHE

properties W T (1,026.2) (27.7)
Impairment loss reversed for L ERIAY/E b

hotel property NERIEN, 2Rzl 2.7 2.2
Impairment loss (recognised) reversed for — (7##% ) 1§ o] FHL & + 1 &%

leasehold land and buildings M Z W E R (6.1) 02
Impairment loss on other assets — FHoAt & e — AR 2

properties interests IE R (108.0) -

Fair value gain on transfer of inventories ¥ T.4) 2617 F i
of completed properties to investment TG A TEE

properties i i 0.5 29.6
Impairment loss recognised on properties TEEf 45 R ZE
for development T 1 (2.6) —
Net impairment loss reversed for RS R Y S
properties under development ok (L e 18 T 16.7 66.6
(1,123.0) 70.9

9. NET GAIN (LOSS) ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 9. ZEBREZBRIZATEEEE SRS

LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT EREEWERE(EE)EEE
OR LOSS
The following is an analysis of the net gain (loss) on BRE 5 MR A T (B R 2 G il
financial assets and liabilities at FVTPL: B s (s R) R T
2024 2023

—E-NE . -
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT AT
Net realised and unrealised gain (loss) on 4 il & & % f ff £ 3 3 e
financial assets and liabilities KRBt (518 1F#H

Held for trading FrfEse o g 62.7 (393.4)

At FVTPL 75 1R A MR T8 L PR 518.2 (77.0)

580.9 (470.4)

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) RO A BRI M EE (48) 215
for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFoWE T A=+ —HIEEE
10. NET IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON FINANCIAL ASSETS  10. €& E 2 BEFIE S5

2024 2023
—E-NE S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEWIG
Loans and advances to consumer R PSR &
finance customers B
Net impairment losses NERIEN SRR ) 1,007.6 911.7
Recoveries of amounts previously WS I 5 i A 1)
written off FKIH (217.8) (235.1)
789.8 676.6
Mortgage loans AR EEK
Net impairment losses T e 4 3 76.3 57.5
Recoveries of amounts previously 2L Ui ] e AL Y
written off A 0.1) =
76.2 57.5
Term loans ZERNE oY
Net impairment losses NERIEN SRR ) 46.8 299.8
Amounts due from associates B 8 T R K
Net recognition (reversal) of (e TR AR, (48 [E] )
impairment losses il 1.1 (0.4)
Trade and other receivables B 5y T FoAth R
Net impairment losses T e 4 3 16.7 2.1
930.6 1,035.6
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

(2023: ten) directors were as follows:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive)

Edwin Lo King Yau
Mak Pak Hung

Sub-total

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Arthur George Dew (Chairman)

Akihiro Nagahara
(Vice Chairman)
Lee Su Hwei

Sub-total

INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Alan Stephen Jones
David Craig Bartlett
Lisa Yang Lai Sum

Kelvin Chau Kwok Wing

Subtotal

Total

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BITES

2 FORE (T LA
gth

KAtk

it

FUTES
KERE (L)
RE# 5L

(R L)

it

BUFHTES

Alan Stephen Jones
FifafE
WBR
JEE 2

11. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
11. EE - EERSHEEEMS

@ EBNFIENTHR(ZF-=F:1%)

EECMEmT :
2024
“ECmE
Salaries/

service fees Retirement

and other benefits

benefits Bonus scheme

Director’s e/ payments  contributions
fee REER (Note) BAEF Total
EEY kA HthBF AR FHEIER @t
HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT BEET BEAT BEAT BEAT
0.16 9.00 25.15 0.21 34.52
0.02 2.54 5.03 0.12 7.71
- 3.06 0.80 - 3.86
0.18 14.60 30.98 0.33 46.09
- 1.98 0.82 - 2.80
- 0.50 - - 0.50
- 2.48 0.82 - 3.30
- 0.65 - - 0.65
- 0.43 - - 0.43
0.35 0.12 - - 0.47
- 0.12 - - 0.12
0.35 1.32 - - 1.67
0.53 18.40 31.80 0.33 51.06

Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE

11. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 11. £  EEREREEEMS (E)
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten (@ EBNHENTER(ZBE==F:1R)
(2023: ten) directors were as follows: (Cont’d) EECMEmT : (8)
2023
Y S
Salaries/

service fees Retirement

and other benefits

benefits Bonus scheme

Director's e/ payments  contributions
fee M52 (Note) BRI Total
iR HAbREA  (EALGER) TR At

HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
EFYm HEBIT HEBT HEETT HEBT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS BITES

Lee Seng Hui (Chief Executive) 2= (1T B 0.04 8.88 31.59 0.20 40.71
Edwin Lo King Yau BH 0.02 247 5.60 0.1 8.20
Mak Pak Hung Rt - 3.00 0.83 - 3.83
Sub-total /it 0.06 1435 38.02 0.31 52.74

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS  J#i{TEE

Arthur George Dew (Chairman) K EEi% (/%) - 2.07 1.42 0.01 3.50
Akihiro Nagahara REL(EIER)

(Vice Chairman) (RF=4

(appointed on Tst March, 2023) = H—H#Z%(T) - 0.42 - - 0.42
Lee Su Hwei I - - = = .
Sub-total Vet - 2.49 1.42 0.01 3.92
INDEPENDENT NON- BUFHTES

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones - 0.65 - = 0.65
David Craig Bartlett BF-AE - 043 - - 0.43
Lisa Yang Lai Sum 1) 3 0.24 0.12 - - 036
Kelvin Chau Kwok Wing & = 0.12 = = 0.12
Subtotal Vet 0.24 1.32 - - 1.56
Total b 0.30 18.16 39.44 0.32 58.22
Note: The amounts represented the actual discretionary bonus in FEAR AT BRI TSR N TE R AT AR B R

respect of the preceding year approved and paid to respective R E G EAL A o

directors during the year.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

11. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES” AND SENIOR

A

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@) The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten

(2023: ten) directors were as follows: (Cont’d)

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group.

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were for their services as directors of the
Company or its subsidiaries.

The independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were for their services as
directors of the Company or its subsidiaries.

The Company provided management services to
certain listed subsidiaries and associates and charged
these companies management fees. The above
emoluments include all amounts paid or payable
to the Company’s directors by the Company or the
subsidiaries during 2024. However, it should be noted
that the amounts above for Mr. Lee Seng Hui (“Mr.
Lee”) and Mr. Edwin Lo King Yau (“Mr. Lo”) include
the sums of HK$15.46 million (2023: HK$18.30
million) and HK$4.60 million (2023: HK$4.91
million) respectively that have been included in the
2024 management fee charged by the Company
to a listed subsidiary, Tian An China Investments
Company Limited (“TACI”), for management services
performed by Mr. Lee and Mr. Lo as directors of TACI
and TACI has disclosed in its 2024 annual report the
HK$15.46 million (2023: HK$18.30 million) and
HK$4.60 million (2023: HK$4.91 million) as part of
the emoluments of Mr. Lee and Mr. Lo respectively.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
11. EE - EERSAEEEMNS (E)

(@)

ENHENTE(ZEZ=F: +8)
EszMEmT : (&)

bR AT S P T S A
2N R AR [ PR 2 IR o

RPN AT I 2 S A
TS R SR B 8 R 2 2 2 s -

PR SL IR BAT M T 1
SR R AS o w) BB B 2 F S 2 il
B o

AN ] ) TR R S A
AR RS > I 1A 5% 55 R
BHE o Lyl 4 AL w2 E
I8 FA 2 AR EAY B AN F
BEH A HIE - SR > FEREEE
Ll B 2R RO S A (T2 ) K4
B oA ([ 9554 1) 2 3R TE A 4% 4 %8
SRl F15.46 F B IC (& AR
18.30 A B C) M4.60F BT (—
T A 491 H B OT) ZH0E
BRI AN RIRE oA e %
FeEARAT BT A 7 R & E
FHIRAF (KL ) 2 EFHBITE IR
W5 ] R 2B 2 — 28 — D AR A5 S 2
N> REENGF%15.46 0 BT (%
T AE 18.30A B T) M4.60H B
WIL(CEFE =4 1 491AEEIL) Z
FKIE > AINE £y 28 ot Je 25 e A i 4 2
— A R L T T PUARAE SR A o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE

11. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES’ AND SENIOR 11. £  EEREREEEMS (E)
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(b) Employees’ emoluments b) EEME
The five highest paid individuals included two (2023: FiCA3 T 1 PN R P e
two) of the directors, details of whose emoluments TR W) EE > HENG TSR
are set out in note 11(a) above. The combined R E St eE11() c Hf =2 (=%
emoluments of the remaining three (2023: three) TR ZR)ANEZMEEE T

individuals are as follows:

2024 2023

—E_UE [ S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE I
Salaries and other benefits rde I HA AR A 25.2 25.0
Bonus payments fEAL 8.9 4.9
Retirement benefits scheme contributions B4 Fl 181 {2k 1.5 1.5
35.6 31.4
The emoluments of the above employees who were EalifE B A A FE > A

not directors of the Company, were within the DL #E

following bands:

Number of employees

BEAH
2024 2023
—E-ME —F-=

HK$7,000,001 - HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 #7C — 7,500,000 75 1 1
HK$8,000,001 - HK$8,500,000 8,000,001t — 8,500,000 70 1 1
HK$15,500,001 - HK$16,000,000 15,500,001 7T — 16,000,000%5 7G - 1
HK$20,000,001 - HK$20,500,000 20,000,001 #75—20,500,000% 7G 1 =
3 3
During 2024 and 2023, no compensation had ATECPIER B BREA
been paid or receivable for the loss of any office in Be HABAT RN A0S Ak al R A AT ]
connection with the management of the affairs of VE % BLAAE BATA] i B A R R B

any member of the Group distinguishing between TRAT R ) BT 1

contractual payments and other payments.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 202
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

11. DIRECTORS’, EMPLOYEES” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(c) Senior management’s emoluments
Of the senior management of the Group, ten (2023:
ten) were the directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosure above. The
combined emoluments of the remaining two (2023:
two) individuals are as follows:

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
11. EE - EERSAEEEMNS (E)

© SREEEME
REE4(ZF = +4) Bk
T AN FER - HE 2 A
ORI 3 - Higma (ZF =
WA )R LA ST

2024 2023

—EUE I S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H &I
Salaries and other benefits e N H A AR A 4.7 4.4
Bonus payments fEAT 2.8 2.8
Retirement benefits scheme contributions B4 Fl| 1 # {2k 0.2 0.2
7.7 7.4

The emoluments of the above senior management
who were not directors of the Company, were within
the following bands:

b A B A A 2
AT A AT L F R -

Number of employees

EEAH
2024 2023
—E-NE R =
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001#%7C — 2,000,000 JC 1 1
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 7C — 6,000,000 7 1 1
2 2

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

12.

13.

INFORMATION ABOUT MATERIAL INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS
OR CONTRACTS

Except for the transaction as disclosed in the relevant
sections in the directors’ report and in the consolidated
financial statements, no transactions, arrangements or
contracts of significance to which the Company or any of
its subsidiaries was a party and in which the directors or an
entity connected with the directors had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES

During the year ended 31st December, 2023, the Group
acquired certain subsidiaries, detailed information is
illustrated below:

(@) Acquisition of TAMC

On 16th June, 2023, immediately following
completion of the rights issue of TAMC, a listed
company in Hong Kong, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
TACI was interested in approximately 33.03% of the
issued share capital of TAMC. Accordingly, the TACI
group was required to make a mandatory conditional
cash offer to independent shareholders of TAMC for
672,708,957 shares at the price of HK$0.89 per share
(“TAMC Offer”). On 5th October, 2023, after the close
of the TAMC Offer, the TACI group received valid
acceptances of a total 196,860,010 shares under the
TAMC Offer (representing approximately 18.12% of
the total issued share capital of TAMC) and acquired
the shares for a total consideration of approximately
HK$175.2 million. As a result, the TACI group owned
approximately 51.15% interest in TAMC as at 5th
October, 2023.

The principal businesses of TAMC and its subsidiaries
are investment in and management and operation
of healthcare and hospital businesses, eldercare
businesses, trading of medical equipment and related
supplies, property investment and development,
securities trading and investments, provision of
financial services and strategic investment.

The acquisition of TAMC as an indirect non wholly-
owned subsidiary of TACI (“Acquisition”) has been
accounted for as acquisition of business, using
acquisition accounting. After re-assessment by
the management of the TACI group, the fair value
of net identifiable assets exceeded the purchase
consideration, resulting in a gain on bargain purchase.
The amount of gain on bargain purchase arising as a
result of the Acquisition is approximately HK$495.1
million.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

12.

13.

AREENRS  ZHAESHTHE
REZHER

AR 7 i 5 B S A o
iR 2 32T A1 TRASAE BE R R BUR AR
A BE AR AR R ] > AR 2> ) SCHAT AT R 2
) Slf ST 7 5 L A R R
e R B c ALY ~ L
BEH o

B A A

AREFHKKRE T =#F+—_H=1—H
IEFRER - i T B AR » 5EE
r

(@ WBRXZ=E4@
RoEZFEANATAHE > BHER
W T4 ] R A A 5 AR
PN o <) /NI E S Sl N =
#)33.03% B T IRA » FIL > R%&
£ [H H 58 672,708,957 % 1 A5 Hie 18 #%
BEB0.89HE T > ] K2 L {d M ST R
A H o A R B S A ([ R
HAEEA]) A F A THAR
H o R REAMEELBIE > REE
[ 4 KL R AT N W KA
196,860,010/ By 2 A #3549 (45 R
YRR BT AR LA 18.12%) >
S AR ARAE 41752 T B v T AU
fiy o Rt > REEFEB T =41
HH HFH KEZARL51.15% 1 1
ﬁ]i o

R L L T LI B ) 2 B Ty
BB - AR R L B B S
oS~ HE RS S B A
fh > PISEBCE M B - RS R A
B~ PR RS LA SRR B

ST R i R 2 [ 4 I 4 o I
A (T S TE ) T 2ERS 0O > il
FH SO S BRI AR o B8 R 2248 [ 45 1
J& R % o Ao S E R E
O TEE R RO RAE > B A R (E
W S o DR WA i = T AT 2 6 ) A i
IR 35 40 5 495.1 A B ST o

Annual Report 2024
=% — W 4 F R

221



222

for the year ended 31st December, 2024
13. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

(@) Acquisition of TAMC (Cont’d)

The fair values of the net assets acquired in the

Acquisition were as follows:

Net assets acquired:

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Right-of-use assets

Intangible assets

Inventories of properties under development

Inventories of completed properties

Other inventories

Financial assets at
FVTPL

Trade receivables, prepayments and
other receivables

Pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade payables, other payables and
accruals

Contract liabilities

Amount due to an associate

Amount due to a subsidiary of TACI

Bank and other borrowings

Lease liabilities

Tax payable

Deferred tax liabilities

Gain on bargain purchase arising from
the Acquisition:
Net assets acquired
Less: Fair value of interests in
TAMC previously held
as financial assets
at FVTOCI
Less: Consideration paid in cash
Less: Non-controlling interests

Gain on bargain purchase of a subsidiary

Net cash inflow arising from the Acquisition:
Cash and cash equivalents acquired
Less: Consideration paid in cash

Net cash and cash equivalents acquired

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

13. WURHIE 2 = (&)

@ WBEXZ=@(E)
AL Sl S T A 2 Y L

BT :

WiE 2 BEFE :
BB

Wy ~ Wb KB
it I

I G
BRAPYIE R
ERTYRITE
HAtrr &

IR IR S MR P (R P
SR E

MBS 5 5 ~ B EOR
FABRE R
PV 2 SRAT A7 K
Bl R B E%EY)

WA 2 2 T~ SH A B ARF 3 T I
JETRIH

FHRIAE

R — [IWg 2 3RO

R R 42— [H] B g 2 W] kIR
SRAT M AL

HE AR

HEAT IR

EIEBIH A fi

K

WEESETEENRE
Wy B i g
P SN 2 P THE
B DATEAE 2595 1 At 2 T i i
B TEEREE L
<e T TR A Y
KU G ffed 2 A FEE
W DB S 2 AUE
B IR AR

i (MO — T R 2 W) 2 Wi

WIRSEEENRSRAFE !
Wi 2 Bl e Bl S EY)
B B3 2 AUE

Wbl 2 B R B 4 S5 (B W) 1 E

2023
—p——

—

HK$ Million
HEHIT

544.1
1,463.4
216.6
2.2
194.6
126.7
35.9

6.8

164.8
22.3
766.3

(567.0)
(34.2)
(6.0)
(77.4)
(608.7)
(41.1)
(112.8)
(124.3)

1,972.2

1,972.2

(312.1)
(175.2)
(989.8)

495.1

766.3
(175.2)

591.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

13. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

(@

(b)

Acquisition of TAMC (Cont’d)

The non-controlling interests in TAMC recognised at
the acquisition date was measured by reference to the
proportionate share of fair value of net identifiable
assets of TAMC as at 5th October, 2023.

The trade receivables, prepayments and other
receivables acquired with a fair value of HK$138.6
million at the date of acquisition had gross contractual
amount of HK$151.5 million.

If the above acquisition had been completed on
1st January, 2023, total Group’s revenue for the
year ended 31st December, 2023 would have been
HK$8,783.1 million, and profit for the year ended 31st
December, 2023 would have been HK$265.3 million.
The pro forma information is for illustration purposes
only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue
and results of operations of the Group that actually
would have been achieved had the Acquisition been
completed on 1st January, 2023, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.

Acquisition of an investment holding company
(“Target Company”)

On 27th February, 2023, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary (“Purchaser”) of Asiasec Properties Limited
(“ASL”) which is a listed subsidiary of TACI, entered
into a sale and purchase agreement with third parties
to acquire a property, which including certain
commercial units and car-parking spaces, in Hong
Kong through (i) the acquisition of the entire issued
share capital of an investment holding company
(“Target Company”) and (ii) the assignment of loan
indebted by Target Company to its shareholder, at the
consideration of HK$3. It was further agreed that at
completion, the Purchaser shall entered into a loan
agreement to provide to the Target Company a loan in
the amount of HK$1,000,000,000. The total payment
for the acquisition was HK$1,000,000,003. The
transaction was completed on 5th July, 2023.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE_FEF A=t —HIFE
13. WEEKE QR (&)

(@)

(b)

W iE R % =42 ()

K% R WO H RS 2 TR P b 4
RERBRE AR T =F AN
H 2 ATl A i E A AP EE
Pl RLT -

JT WS B 1) RE A B 5 R~ TEAS SRR
i JRE ST R T A WA H A T (B
F5138.6 F EW I > MARBHI SRS
151.5H B #5 T o

fifg L e e S 2R TE RS A = AR
A—HW > AEEKRE —F =
HE+ZH =+ —H ILEERBIKRA
£8783. 1 HEH It hihE &
CEFETAE HIREER A A
2653 H EiB T - HE ERME B EH
B > R B i TR = AR —
H—HSEM > WAC A B
Al PNE S =S - EWI VS =P R/
ES v b

WE-ERrREERAR(BEQF ]

MoFEZFE A HEH S REZ
T R R A T s A A PR A T (R
MR ) 2 MR E A A ('
75 1) B =5 ET S r— 1 B Wk o LA
fRAE3 WS IC - 4048 (i) Wi I — P AR
A (T BN ) 2 23 E 347 i
A K (i) 4% B AZ S ) BT R R R A B
SR > DL — R A7 B s 2
(B FE 2 T TSR Je Ei ) > Wi —
R B R TR AC G R B RIS —
1y B8 3N T e 1) E AN W) 4R L 4 E A
1,000,000,000% J& 2 B 7K - W iE 2
A 7 A 42 %8 55 1,000,000,003 # 5T o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
13. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 13. WEEBKMIB AR (&)
(b) Acquisition of an investment holding company b)) WE—REREERAT(BEEZAR]

(“Target Company”) (Cont’d) (&)

The ASL group elected to apply the optional R e A R AR A A U A R A

concentration test in accordance with HKFRS 3 HERIEE39E [ B & 0F |3 T o

“Business Combinations” and concluded that: PRI - A Al -

(@) The land and building components of each (@) A e 2E R K A Y s R
commercial units and car-parking spaces are SEALIHR 53 AR B — R AT
considered a single identifiable asset; and BE s &

(b) The group of commercial units and car-parking (b) PR KHEAHAL AR — 4
spaces is a group of similar identifiable assets AR AT A B E > TR A e Al
because the assets are similar in nature and risks PERUREARL > SRS R A 7 R A
associated with managing and creating outputs IR %) g ol AR 22 B o
are not significantly different.

Consequently, the ASL group determined that PRIt - 0 5 i e T ) 48

substantially all of the fair value of the gross assets G (NS B4 RS EY) A

(excluding cash and cash equivalents) acquired is AR (EIEAS | 2 AR AR e — AL

concentrated in a group of similar identifiable assets AR A T S AS I ) BBl

and concluded that the acquired set of activities and B G A  — JHEB B S

assets is not a business.

The assets and liabilities recognised at the date of W F R B AR
acquisition were as follows:
2023
HK$ Million
1 HE#ETT
Investment property EiS-L//E 1,003.1
Other receivables and deposits oAt RSO B A% 42 0.6
Tenants’ deposits eV Rk (0.3)
Total consideration on acquisition, W AR
including transaction costs BAE S 5y A 1,003.4
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE
13. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 13. WRHBHIEE 2 B (&)
(b) Acquisition of an investment holding company b) WE—REREERAT(BEEZAR]
(“Target Company”) (Cont’d) (&)
Net cash outflows arising on acquisition of Target WEEELARELEZRE R T
Company
2023
HK$ Million
A E##ETT
Total consideration on acquisition AT s A AR A 1,000.0
Transaction costs attributable to the acquisition Wl £ 2 38 5 BiAR 3.4
Consideration satisfied by other borrowing DAFCAt £ B34 2 ARAE (600.0)
Consideration paid in cash PB4 SR 2 AU 403.4
The ASL group has subsequently measured the IR 7 AR AR TR U H R
investment property at date of acquisition as follow: YISEAT TRIFEANE ¢
2023
—E =
HK$ Million
A EH#ETT
Investment property, at cost BEWE > A 1,003.1
Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss B 3 fERE 2 23 118 (L i 266.9
Investment property, at fair value BEWE > WA FEE 1,270.0
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

14. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on the following liabilities:
Bank and other borrowings
Notes payable

Interest expense of lease liabilities

Less: amount capitalised in properties
under development

Total finance costs
included in:
Cost of sales and other direct costs
Finance costs

All finance costs were derived from financial liabilities not
at fair value through profit or loss for both years.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

14. BERA
2024 2023
—E-mE —E =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE T
IR & A E -
SRAT F Ho At 1,027.9 1,020.2
JREAT L 271.0 348.0
1,298.9 1,368.2
HE & ENEEH 17.7 15.0
1,316.6 1,383.2
W AL SRR
G (85.4) (80.0)
1,231.2 1,303.2
FEATRIIEE N Z
Tl A 4
SR R AS R LA B A 482.0 480.4
Pl R AR 749.2 822.8
1,231.2 1,303.2

7% P A 52 B Al PR T 20 Sl 3 o
Rt BRI AP EE L B A A -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ey

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

15. (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

(Loss) profit before taxation has been arrived
at after charging:

Auditors” remuneration
Amortisation of intangible assets

— computer software
Amortisation of properties for development
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses
Depreciation of other assets

— properties interests

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Less: amount capitalised in properties
under development

Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Less: amount capitalised in properties
under development

Expenses recognised for employee ownership
scheme of SHK

Impairment loss on interest in a joint venture

Impairment loss on interests in an associate
(included in other operating expenses)

Write-down of inventories of completed
properties (included in cost of sales)

Net loss on disposal/write-off of property,
plant and equipment

Net loss on disposal/write-off of intangible assets

Write-down of other inventories
Realised loss on disposal/redemption of
financial assets at FVTOCI (included

in other operating expenses)

Retirement benefit scheme contributions

Staff costs (including directors’” emoluments
but excluding contributions to retirement
benefit schemes and expenses recognised for

the employee ownership scheme of SHK)
Less: amount capitalised in properties
under development

Total staff costs

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

H 5 e 22 PR vk (48)

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
15. BRBIAT(E5HE) =R

BRBLAT (515 ) 42 71

B

TR &
ST
— TR
RGeS
R A A
HAOEE — etk
e

Wk ~ RS RS
W %SNKJEC?)L?EEP
UE x|

BB E T
W BN
UE x|

BRI Z (R BB A
wf BIES 2 £
A= a8 w2 HEdr 2 B ERE
i — I 7] 2 W 2
ﬁﬁi@éﬁﬁ (FEAH MRS 2 )
CR T B 2 ifE
(FEASE A
W8 - R R
i i 2 R
HVE e T e R
HAbFF B 2 i
/WAL 2 W
PR 2 SREE 2
EEBUEH G AR )

RIRREA B HGR

A THA (BFEHEME AR
AR RAR A P B 2
Z A B A s B R 2
)

W BRI B

E il
B T8 M4

2024 2023
—ENE &=
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT HEBT
18.5 18.4
5.7 5.2

4.7 19.0
1,143.5 1,347.9
0.5 0.5
202.5 171.2
0.7) (1.0)
201.8 170.2
179.4 182.4
(0.2) 0.2)
179.2 182.2
0.4 5.5

- 23.2

0.4 -
1125 3.1
20.7 5.8

- 0.3

1.0 =

- 0.5
100.3 111.3
1,268.3 1,292.5
(15.4) (13.0)
1,353.2 1,390.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

15. (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

(Loss) profit before taxation has been arrived
at after charging: (Cont'd)

Change in net assets attributable to other
holders of consolidated structured entities
(included in other operating expenses)

and after crediting:

Compensation income for late payment from a
joint venture
Dividend income from listed equity securities
Dividend income from unlisted equity securities
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
(included in other income)
Gain on repurchase of notes
Net gain on disposal/write-off of intangible assets
Other government grants
(included in other income)
Rental income from investment properties under
operating leases, net of outgoings of HK$228.4
million (2023: HK$218.8 million)

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
15. BRBLAT(B548 ) =R (&)

2024 2023
—E-NE &=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBRT HEB G
FRBiAT (1R A
2Bk« ()
SATMER IR
JRE A o T (S
ﬁAEm“ HEH) 8.7 1.1
WEFIA
— [ A F
R Z A 24.9 20.9
LA E RS 66.7 62.8
I bR S R B 18.6 20.8
B — [ e ) 2 Wi
(FHAFAhIA) 1.2 -
] SRR 5.0 38.9
BT B 2 i aR 18.3 -
HAE A B
(FHRAEAbIA) 6.4 11.2
MEMKBEYEZHERA >
Bk 228 4 5 Es T
(ZF =4 218.8F EB ) 540.1 563.2
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFoWE T A=+ —HIEEE
16. TAXATION 16. BiIH
2024 2023

—E-NE . -
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET 1 H T
The income tax charged comprises: B ASH 3 B4
Current tax A B IH
Hong Kong H 186.9 198.5
PRC F R 219.7 151.8
Other jurisdictions A ) 5 - 2.4
LAT - b (ELR 75.2 86.4
481.8 439.1
Under (over) provision in BIEAE LA
prior years () 15.2 (116.8)
497.0 322.3
Deferred tax AR AL TH (261.6) 56.6
235.4 378.9
Under the two-tiered profits tax rates regime of Hong Kong HRAB A W RIS B RS B M Ak il - & A
Profits Tax, the first HK$2 million of assessable profits of 1) 42 19 B 1 10 B 2 S DT B AR i R
the qualifying group entity will be taxed at 8.25%, and F28.25% Bl > T2 B & T L E Y RERR
assessable profits above HK$2 million will be taxed at i v A5 16. 5% B o« AN AF A FI 1S F
16.5%. The profits of group entities not qualifying for the AR A B B R ) i 1 A 41 6.5% 1Y
two-tiered profits tax rates regime will continue to be taxed 45— BB o
at a flat rate of 16.5%.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

16. TAXATION (CONT’D)

Under the Laws of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax Law
and Implementation Regulation of the Enterprise Income
Tax Law, the tax rate applicable to the PRC subsidiaries is
25% for both years. Taxation arising in other jurisdictions
is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant
jurisdictions.

The Group has applied the temporary exception issued by
the HKICPA in July 2023 from the accounting requirements
for deferred taxes in HKAS 12. Accordingly, the Group
neither recognises nor discloses information about deferred
tax assets and liabilities related to Pillar Two income taxes.

On 11st July, 2023, the government of United Kingdom
(“UK”), where one of the group entities is incorporated,
enacted the Pillar Two income taxes legislation. Under the
legislation, the Company will be required to pay, in UK,
top-up tax on profits of its subsidiaries that are taxed at an
effective tax rate of less than 15 per cent with effect from
accounting periods beginning on or after 31st December,
2023. The actual impact that the Pillar Two income taxes
legislation enacted in UK had on the Group’s results for the
year ended 31st December, 2024 is immaterial. The Group
is continuing to assess the impact of the Pillar Two income
taxes legislation on its future financial performance.

The provision for LAT is calculated according to the
requirements set forth in the relevant PRC tax laws and
regulations. LAT has been provided at ranges of progressive
rates of the appreciation value, with certain allowable
deductions.

According to a joint circular of the Ministry of Finance
and State Administration of Taxation — Cai Shui 2008 No.
1, dividend distributed out of the profits generated by its
subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC to “non-residential”
investors since 1st January, 2008 shall be subject to the
PRC Enterprise Income Tax and withheld by the PRC
entity pursuant to Articles 3 and 27 of the Income Tax Law
Concerning Foreign Investment Enterprises and Foreign
Enterprises and Article 91 of the Detailed Rules for the
Implementation of the Income Tax Law for Enterprises with
Foreign Investment Enterprises and Foreign Enterprises.
Deferred tax credit of HK$73.1 million and deferred tax
charge of HK$40.2 million on the undistributed earnings
have been recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss for the year ended 31st December, 2024 and
2023 respectively.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
16. HiIE (&)

L o S B o
HEE D] - RO RTRAEE A - Lo B
A T BLR F525% o HoAl il bk M I
P BLIFL A A o M B R 0 BB
A -

A EL R B Vs e B fr i — % — =
G- F AR 10 78 B L2 1 2 BB U A
BLIEUHA B0 67 325K MO B (S -
PR B » 7 S 9 R 0 4 S
— BRI AR S £
K

MEE LA T—H > JEE (55 )
(74 2 [ R mpr— (B 0 ) TV 3 ) SE5C T 9L A
TRE TSRS o ARSI - AR FEIE
i JHL O T8 2 1 A0 S ) A B R A A e S
B R E T =EFt A= HEZE
B 46 B0 10 P AR DAAER A 1 5% A9 A3 3B R
AR o STHE T BT AR B TE B B R R E
FEE+F T H =+ — H IFEEASEEA
EFEENEBREET AR - AEME;
ST AL SR T BT AR ST 3 HOR AR BB R
B2 o

- M (B 2 S8 )45 AR B P B ik L A
BITET 2 e R L S (B AR A  (H
AT RFHIBRB RS R

i R B IR K B SR B 5 4 IR 22 Wi 45 4 R B
#2008 15% > B _FFE/NFE—H—HLD
2 s i FR R B ST 2 B 4 D BT A v R A
IRT [ IR R 33 27 8 JE 40 B £
2T A5 A I AR P B A ZE TS R TR SR 3 It
27 M BE A MR 435 A M IR A 2 S HL B
T AT HI 259 1468 B A &1 B0 38 A 3 I M £
SR I EBETEAN o RO URELA 2 AR AERL
TEAR 73,1 89 0 MR AERL I 37 1 40.2
HEH LD B MR E 2 JU4E K
—E=Et A=+ —HIEEZES
HEEA o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

16. TAXATION (CONT’D)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the (loss)

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
16. Bi1E (&)
AR B TE B4R S 8 4 3R 51 s 2 BR B AT

profit before taxation per the consolidated statement of

profit or loss as follows:

(B 18) e Al 2 BN -

2024 2023

—E-NE S

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BHEET HEHBTT

(Loss) profit before taxation FERBLHT (518 16 A1 (476.9) 634.9

Less: Share of results of associates Wk FEALER SN T SE AR 301.9 (172.0)

Share of results of joint ventures JREAL & 458 T 248 263.4 379.8
Profit attributable to the Company /NSO &Ry /A

and its subsidiaries JRRE A 4 88.4 842.7
Tax charge at Hong Kong DA A BB #16.5%

Profits Tax rate of 16.5% (ZF =4 1 16.5%)

(2023: 16.5%) FHR 2 BLIAS 14.6 139.0
Countries subject to different tax rates [FESENEE R4 PR 65.2 132.7
Tax effect of expenses that are not A IEIRL S 2

deductible for tax purposes ol JEL S 2 259.6 197.9
Tax effect of income that is not taxable BRHBRBUIA Z

for tax purposes o T B 28 (237.6) (367.8)
Tax effect of tax losses and other MR B IE s 48 S oAt

deductible temporary differences IR R 2 R

not recognised BiIH R 2 157.6 202.9
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses and B Jfl 2 Al R A RR B E 5 1H X%

other deductible temporary differences SHAth T ek i e 2 B 2 BLIE

previously not recognised W (44.2) (35.6)
Reversal of estimated tax losses 7 ] Je R RR 2 Al R BLIE

and deductible temporary difference e $8 B T 1T i I 25 B

previously recognised (Note) (LS ) 89.1 96.9
Withholding tax on undistributed earnings R/ JRE A 2 FEEEBL (73.1) 40.2
Effect of LAT - IG(ER 2 B (11.2) 89.6
Under (over) provision in prior years RS BB AN R R 15.2 (116.8)
Others HAt 0.2 (0.1)
Taxation for the year AAE FERLIH 235.4 378.9
Note: Amount mainly represented the write-off of deductible temporary FEAR X BRE TR MO R R R R AR (E R

differences after taking into account the availability of its taxable
profits projected over the next five years against which the deductible
temporary differences can be utilised, and write-off of tax losses
previously recognised by subsidiaries to the extent that it is no longer

probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Al s 1))

SR A6 T AE TR 1 80 R AT i el R 2 A ) JRE R
A HL 7 T AT T 380 D 1 2 4 R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

17. LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the

following information:

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
17. BREE

A ) ISR e BB AR B R s 45 T AR
BT EREH

2024 2023
—E-NE e S———
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAETRT JER- % 57w
Loss JE5 12
Loss for the purpose of basic MERE G REAE R
loss per share (loss attributable Je 18 (A ] IR
to owners of the Company) FEAG R 18 (776.7) (125.4)
Adjustments to loss in respect of At — TR 2 ) 22 A B ey
adjustments under the employee WA 5T 8 2 S 1
ownership scheme of a subsidiary (Note)  fE H F#% (5Efi#) 0.2) -
Loss for the purpose of diluted R R R
loss per share 518 (776.9) (125.4)
Million shares  Million shares
BER A
Number of shares Jikglig 4|
Weighted average number of shares R R A K
in issue for the purpose of basic and v 1H 2 © AT IRy
diluted loss per share JIVHEST-45) B 3,513.7 3,513.7
Note: During the year ended 31st December, 2023, the loss for the purpose H . BEFZ =1 H =t —HIRERE
of calculating diluted loss per share had not adjusted for the effect — [ o B 2 ) 22 AT S AT o L e v
under the employee ownership scheme of a subsidiary as it was anti- VER > St e R s 48 2 ks TR0 s %
dilutive. it 2 R R o
18. DIVIDEND 18. B2
2024 2023
—EF-MF “EC=AF
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEATT HE&WIT
Dividend recognised as distribution AN TERR AR
during the year ZIRE
Nil (2023: 2022 second interim i G Sae: S S S
dividend (in lieu of a final dividend) BRI R (RERIRE)
of HK11.75 cents per share) 11 75u:A0) - 412.9

The Board does not recommend any dividend for the years
ended 31st December, 2024 and 2023.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ey

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. REY=
Hong Kon: PRC Other Total
& f Hth act
HKS Million HKS Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million
HEET HEET AEET L.
Fair value ATLERE
At st January, 2023 WoZ = =F—F—H 9,933.4 14,186.1 1,110.7 25,230.2
Exchange adjustments [ 5 - (314.0) 43.0 (271.0)
Additions $ 17.5 - 4.6 2.1
Disposals iy (44.8) (1.7) - (46.5)
Acquired on acquisition e 2 ISR £
of subsidiaries (note 13) (HE13) 1,003.1 544.1 = 1,547.2
Transferred from property, Lo
plant and equipment EN LT - 112.9 - 1129
Transferred to property, L8 &
plant and equipment W3 - BRE Rkt (225.3) = = (225.3)
Transferred from inventories Lo |
of completed properties DR LYERE - 3325 - 3325
Fair value gain on transfer ERIMEFEERE
of inventories of completed REMELATFEE
properties to investment properties lign = 29.6 = 29.6
- 362.1 - 362.1
Increase (decrease) in fair RERTER L
value recognised in profit ATE(E
or loss K (BiD) 46.5 (7.3) (66.9) (27.7)
At 31st December, 2023 g SIS i K 10,730.4 14,882.2 1,091.4 26,704.0
Exchange adjustments i - (161.0) (17.5) (178.5)
Additions i 68.0 0.5 34.6 103.1
Transferred from property, Lo
plant and equipment VESY LT 545.9 92.2 - 638.1
Transferred to property, iz
plant and equipment W3~ BRE Rkt (1.2) (7.8) - (9.0)
Transferred from inventories Ry
of completed properties R LR - 95.7 - 95.7
Fair value gain on transfer BRTHERE
of inventories of completed BEEREMEL
properties to investment properties /A T-E{E - 0.5 - 0.5
- 96.2 . 9.2
Decrease in fair value recognised in M4 il 2 A TE(E
profit or loss Y (631.9) (357.7) (36.6) (1,026.2)
At 31st December, 2024 RZEZWEFZA=1—H 10,711.2 14,544.6 1,071.9 26,327.7
Unrealised gains or losses for the year — 4F 5T AR & F 25
included in profit or loss i st
For 2024 e S 12 (631.9) (357.7) (36.6) (1,026.2)
For 2023 > S 46.5 (7.3) (66.9) (27.7)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The Group leases out various offices buildings, car parking
spaces, residential units, industrial property units, retail
stores, shopping mall, hotel and godown under operating
leases with rentals receivable monthly with unilateral
rights to extend the lease beyond initial period held by
lessees only. Majority of the lease contracts contain market
review clauses in the event the lessee exercises the option
to extend. The leases of certain retail stores and hotel
contain variable lease payment that are based on certain
percentage of sales and minimum annual lease payment
that are fixed over the lease term.

The Group is not exposed to foreign currency risk as
a result of the lease arrangements, as all leases are
denominated in the respective functional currencies of
group entities. The lease contracts do not contain residual
value guarantee and/or lessee’s option to purchase the
property at the end of lease term.

Included in the investment properties are properties under
development of HK$1,020.0 million (2023: HK$1,051.4
million) and the remaining of mainly completed properties.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at the
date of transfer from property, plant and equipment and
inventories of completed properties as at 31st December,
2024 and 2023 have been arrived at on the basis of a
valuation carried out on those dates by Valuers.

The valuation was principally based on investment method
by taking into account the current rents passing and
the reversionary income potential of tenancies. For the
properties which are currently vacant, the valuation was
based on each of the property interests by capitalisation
of the hypothetical and reasonable market rents with a
typical lease term and also make reference to the direct
comparison approach.

For the properties which were transferred from inventories
of completed properties or property, plant and equipment
to investment properties, the valuation based on investment
method.

The valuations of investment properties under development
were arrived at by the adoption of the residual approach
on the basis that they will be developed and completed
in accordance with the latest development proposals and
having taken into account the construction cost that will
extent to complete the development to reflect the quality of
the completed development.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
19. REYHE(F)

AR SR B DLACEAR B 07 S A A O A

HE -~ e - TEYERN - TEW
Wi~ WIS WS R 1T WOREH
& > T A RAE A RER 5 T I A B A
EHIRWIFR LSS o BRFH AT 4E )88 458
HERF - RZ M E S AME ST EA R
AR o A T2 P B ST T R L AR
MBI - s EE RS T#EE A 0L
Je e AR BN 6 7E 9 Bl 4 RO A B0 -

AR AR LR R 2 R i 7R 52 M B -
PR EY S EREA A e E R
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4E 1,051 4 H B o0) 2 R b2k Kk
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior years. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is their
current use or expected use.

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised in Level 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable.

(i) Valuation technique — Investment method (term and
reversionary approach)

Significant unobservable inputs

,/T ﬂa’f‘#ﬁi"iﬁﬁuj_(na
BEZONEFT A=t —HILEE
19. REWE (&)

R AT AE BE B FH B A E D 1531 AR ) o MG
SR AN TE (R Y %%Eﬁ % B e fE
FH 6 L AT R A B I &

R ] 78 R % A5 B E W SRR AT
B CHRF A2 68 PR ) A 87 5 T i A B
#5) > DL RIE AP EER R A R ]
BIERE A HEEFEIHE L PE
{ELAR A PP A 26 = AR DL o

(7)  AHETr i — BEEA (AR R )

Investment properties EXFUBERANE
held by the Grou Term yield Reversionary yield Average market unit rent of individual unit
AREFEERENE RHkRE REkEE ERELHTITEERES
Propertis in Southern China 1.5%- 6% 2%- 6.5% Renminbi (“RMB")14/sq.m./month to RMB185/sq.m./month
ﬁkﬁz%% (2023: 1.5% - 6%) (2023:1.9% - 6.5%) (2023: RMB15/sq.m. /month to RMB1 85/sq m./month)
1.5%%6% 2%%6.5% BEAREAARK (T ARE 14T EBTHAEH AR 185
(CEZ=F15%860%  CEZ=F:19%%865%)  wCEZ=F: BFAKEAARKSTZEGTHAGAN

Pr%}zer ies in Southwest China 4.25% - 6% 4.75% - 6.5%
R (2023: 4.25% -5.5%)
4.25%%6%

(CFZ=F 1 425%%5.5%)

4.75%%6.5%

Properties in Eastern China 1.45% - 6.75% 1.70% - 7.25%

(AR 2 (2023: 1.5% - 7%) (2023:1.75% - 7.5%)
1.45%%6.75% 1.70%%7.25%
(CEZZH 15%E7%) (CE-=F:
Pro erties in Northern China 2.2%- 6.5% 2.7%- 7%
iﬁﬂZ%% (2023: 2% - 6.5%) (2023:2.5% - 7%)
2.2%%6.5% 27%%7%

(CFZZH 0 2%%F6.5%)

1.05% - 4.25%
(2023: 1% - 4.25%)
1.05%%4.25%
(CZ-=E:

Proper ies in Hong Kong 13%-4.75%
[l &gz %
1.3%24.75%

1%%£4.25%)

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

(CER-=F 4.75%26%)

1.75%27.5%)

(CEZ=E ) 5%E7%)

(2023: 1.2% - 4.75%)
(CEZZE 1 0%F475%) B TERTEN

R#1857c)

RMB29/sq.m./month to RMB106/sc.m./month

(2023: 4.75% - 6%) (2023: RMB29/sq.m./month to RMB11 Z/Em/momh

ﬁ?ﬁ*tﬂAE%ﬂm@&?ﬁ#ﬁﬁA #1067
(CZZE GTHAGA AR 0L EHT I REA
AE®127)

RMB22/sq.m./month to RMB1,125/sq.m./month
(2023: RMB3/sq, mJmonth o RMB1,200/sq.m./month)
BB RED C SRR AR 1251
%Egj? BEKEAARKBLERE G AR
1,2007

RMB20/sq.m./month to RMB197/sc.m./month
(2023: RMB20/5q.m./month to RMB205/5q.m./month)
ﬁ?ﬁ*tﬂAE%NmEﬁ?ﬁ#ﬁﬁAé%9hu
%Eg%ﬁ BPOREA ARBNTEETIREA AR
20570

Residential, industrial and commercial properties: HK$12.7/sq.ft./
month to HK$105/5q.{t/month
(2023: HK$13.7/5 ft/month to HK$115/sq.ft/monthy;

% ﬂ%ﬁ%&ﬂ27%m§t?ﬁ%aﬂ
1%§ﬁfﬁgu¢ BEAREA 7R E NG A
15870 5

Carparks: HK$2,300/month to HK$4,500/month
(2023: HK$2,300/month to HK$4,500/month);
B A2, 3008 A4 5008 1T
(224 R 3008 02 A4 5006 7)
Godown: HK$9.1/sq.ft./month
(2023: HK$9.1/sq.t/month)
B8 GTAREAY. T
(SR THRER L)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 19. REME(K)
(i) Valuation technique — Direct comparison approach for () AEE T — B % Y309 B % H
completed properties
Investment Significant unobservable inputs
properties held by ERFTUEEGARE
the Group Market unit sales rate
FEBRFERENHE MIZENHEER
Land in Hong Kong HK$193 to 355/sq.ft.
AR 2 1 (2023: HK$230 to 340/sq.ft.)
P R193 T £ 3550
(ZF =4 P TIR230% 0 2 340 T)
(i) Valuation technique — Residual approach (ii7) AE1E 1% — B fE A
Significant unobservable inputs
Investment properties EXTTEERARE
held by the Group Market unit sales rate Developer’s profit and risk rate
FREMBERENE miEEMHEEER BRB 2R RERE
Development site in Huizhou RMB11,700/sq.m. 20.0% (2023: 17.5%)
Huiyang District, the PRC (2023: RMB12,600/sq.m.) 20.0% (—F Z=4F : 17.5%)
AL BN TR A B RIEE Bk AR 11,7007C
(ZERZ= BTk
AER#12,60070)

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The factors on determination of the respective significant
unobservable inputs and the relationship of unobservable
inputs for fair value of investment properties are set out
below.

237
BE_FWFET A= —HIREE
19. REWZE (&)
i 2 45 F KA ALK A iR 2 TR 3R LA I

AN AT BLE g A\ BR B BUE W) S PR (E Y
BRRHSIHN T

Relationship of unobservable
inputs for fair value of investment

Significant properties (Note)

unobservable inputs Determination factors TABEMARBRREYE
EXTABERARE BETEX DN EENBER(ER)

Term yield Taking into account of yield generated  The increase in the term yield would result
el e e from comparable properties and in a decrease in fair value.

adjustment to reflect the certainty
of term income secured and to be

received.

AL R 3 b T BB TEE TR

75 8 21| AT EC ) S K R D) k£ K
15 WA FEL A SO B ik R A T 2

I At =

Reversionary yield Taking into account of annual unit

i %

market rental income and unit market
value of the comparable properties.

The increase in the reversionary yield
would result in a decrease in fair value.

B R LT E B R E TR

75 i 21| 7T EC ) S 10 4F B BV T S5 A

WA B AL

Average market unit rent

of individual unit market comparables and taking

118 I BEAE 1 “F- 2 T 35 into account of location and other
BV A4 individual factors such as road

frontage, size of property and facilities.

Market unit rent compares with direct

The increase in the average market unit
rent would result in an increase in fair

value.
m%iﬂﬁﬁﬁéiﬁ@§ﬁ®¥ﬁﬁ
EF o

i 355 ALV A < BEL 4% 11 35 T LU A LE
> Sl 7% RS F AN AR AR A R R

WA B E T > PSRN

Market unit sales rate
T 35 B B B A A

other individual factors.

ok A B4 T 35 T LRy sl % i B 2

AR I R 2

Developer’s profit and
risk rate the property.
B 2w A R R B R YR -

Note: There is no indication that any slight change in the unobservable
input would result in a significantly higher or lower fair value
measurement in both years of 2024 and 2023.

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during both
years.

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying value of
investment properties pledged as security of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$18,110.8
million (2023: HK$18,810.6 million).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other
assets being pledged to secure loans and general banking
facilities are set out in note 53.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

Using market direct comparable and
taking into account of location and

Taking into account of the progress of

The increase in the market unit sales rate
would result in an increase in fair value.

T 35 B AT B AR A b T A THE(E
EFt

The increase in the developer’s profit and
risk rate would result in a decrease in

fair value.
B R P 2 v A SR e AT
fE{E B -

REME R TR TN e TR T AR WA AR A
W8 5 B AN ] B i A R ) A AT S S )
BT E R R I i 2> o

FAAR A > 7 S S o 55 = 4%
TR AR A SR E g aRAT S At BT

IR 2 G 2 IR (E £4518,110.8 F &
WIC(CE =4 :18,810.6 @ B IC) ©

7B 8] s R e — PR ERA T BT 4 2 %
B K A E P 2 R R B ES3 e
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238 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

20. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold
improvements,
Hospital and furiture,
other buildings ~ Construction ~~ Leasehold ~fixtures and
inthePRCinprogress  landand  equipment Motor
Hotel  f%E2  intePRC  buildings  EEEF  vehicls
proper BRR  WihEz  EEDH KB GR- andvesses Total
BER B  ARIE kBT RERRE REROH it
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Millon~ HKS Millon ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Milion~ HKS Millon
Al ARk Bk GE BEET mEE EEn
(Restated) (Restated)
(&E) (EE)
Cost A
At 1t January, 2023 REFZ=E--f 6085 - - 1,5664 811.6 1403 31268
Exchange adjusments st - 19 01 (113) 07 07 (109)
Additions s - 114 577 02 1359 143 2195
Transfer from investment propertes BRARENE - - - 153 - - 053
Transfer o investment propertie URTRENE - - - (115.1) - - (115.1)
Acquisiton of a subsidiary (nofe 13(a) e~ B AR (H130) - 1,036.7 106.0 N4 2985 08 14634
Reclssfication g - 02 02) - - - -
Disposals ofsubsiaries HERBAT - - - - 01) - 01
Disposalshwrite-off e /i - - - = (504 (8.4) (584
At 315t December, 2023 (restated) REZZ=ZE+ZR =1 (EE) 0085 1,0502 163.6 1,686.7 11948 146.3 4,850.1
Exchange adjustments [ - 0.0) () 63) (10) 03) (297)
Additions | - - 157.1 0.2 08.2 21 076
Transfr rom inventoriesof completed properties &8 FIE 3% TH£17 & - - - 05 - - 05
Transfe from investment properties LG - - - 90 - - 90
Transfer o investment propertie URTRENE - - - (660.8) - - (660.8)
Reclassification EHE - 1. 22 - - - -
Disposals of subsiaries HENEA - - - - (13) 02 {17
Disposalshwrie-off e /g - - - - (609) 49) (65.7)
At 315t December, 2024 i L3 o o el 008.5 1,0624 2958 1,0493 11904 1429 43493
Accumulated depreciation and impairment B HERHE
At 1t January, 2023 BR-F-=%-f-H 2989 - - 2025 3912 90.8 983.4
Exchange adjustments B - - - 29) 20) 05) 61)
Provided for the year R 78 167 - 513 794 160 172
Impairment loss reversed B HERR 22 - - 02 - - 24
Transfr to investment propertes BREN L - - - (289 = = (28.4)
Flminated on disposalsofsubsicaries R ERRA - - - - (0.) = 01)
Eliminated on disposelsfwrite-off R /g = - = - (#1.7) 79 (49.)
At 315t December, 2023 (restated) et 2 g el 5 7 3045 16.7 - m.l 426.8 9.4 1,068.6
Exchange adjustments Exae - ¥ - M| (86) (03) (12.0)
Provided for the year BEERf 79 526 - 404 84 162 2025
Impairment loss reversed BIBEER 27 - - - - - )
Impairment loss ecognised B 4 1 7 - - - 61 - - 61
Transfr o investment propertes URTRINE - - - (747) - - (747)
Flminated on disposalsofsubsidares REERBARRH - - - - 0 - 07)
Eliminated on disposelsfwrte-off T /s - - - - (39.4) (44 3.9
At31st December, 2024 REFZMEFZA= - 309.7 68.1 - 1923 4635 1097 11433
Carrying amounts e
At 315t December, 2024 REZZREFZA=T-H 2988 994.3 2958 857.0 7269 332 3,200.0
At31st December, 2023 restate) 3 i el M0 1085 1636 14643 7680 79 37813

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE

20. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D) 20. W% - BMERREE)

The construction in progress represents hospital buildings
and elderly nursing home under construction which are
situated in the PRC.

The carrying amounts of hotel property and leasehold land
and buildings shown above comprise:

I
JA B 2 W3

Properties in Hong Kong
Properties in the PRC

At the end of reporting period, property, plant and
equipment with carrying value of HK$718.7 million (2023:
HK$1,524.4 million) were pledged as security of the
Group’s bank and other borrowings. Details of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings being pledged to secure loans
and general banking facilities are set out in note 53.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

TERE TAEFE AL P B IEE B i 2 B B i T
K E Rt o

A 5 ) 3 R R T 2 AR T
AL

2024 2023
—E_ME TR =

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET H BT

799.1 1,331.7

356.7 436.8

1,155.8 1,768.5

R AN 4R B R AT S At A
MK 2 2 - s ke 2 IR T (E 5
7187 A B G (& — =4F : 152441
WD) o AEEME R L —BRITEE
T AR 2 $RAT Fe HA A 22 v sl i B
53 o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE

21. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 21. EREEE
The analysis of the carrying amount of right-of-use assets by il FARE 6 2 2 IR T (4% AH [ 72 2809 i
class of underlying asset is as follows: IR AR
2024 2023
—E_ME e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET LY
Net carrying amount SR T
Leasehold land T+ 391.6 406.5
Land and buildings T R AT 318.4 370.5
Equipment wAH 0.3 0.7
710.3 777.7

SHLTAE 2 e R 2 R A R 2 B S H e

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases

recognised in profit or loss is as follows: mr -
2024 2023
—E-ME =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET A EHTT
Amount recognised in profit or loss R AR TR 2 B FE
Depreciation of right-of-use assets RS EITEE
— Leasehold land — T L 12.7 7.2
— Land and buildings — b BT 166.2 174.6
— Equipment — WM 0.5 0.6
Interest expenses of lease liabilities HE A EF S 2 17.7 15.0
Expense relating to short-term leases A BRI B S R (E S
and leases of low-value assets HEZ#M 6.1 5.6

During the year, additions to right-of-use assets were
HK$147.0 million (2023: HK$174.5 million) and the total
cash outflow for leases amounted to HK$183.8 million
(2023: HK$182.2 million).

In 2024 and 2023, the Group leases various leasehold
land, offices, retail shops and equipment for its operations.
Lease contracts are generally entered into for fixed term
of one year to ten years (2023: one year to ten years).
Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. In
determining the lease term and assessing the length of the
non-cancellable period, the Group applies the definition of
a contract and determines the period for which the contract
is enforceable.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

AETN > R REE RN A 147.0 F BT
(B =4 17450 @) MHEZ
A AR AE 1838 s T (F =
182 2HEH L) o

AT DA e R AR AREERE
BREALE LM~ HEAE - BEE Rk
T8 - S AAME MR — A —4F
ETE(CE A —AERTE) o HE
MG AR TR B A% U o e e > P R
25 FE AR WG R B Age 1 = A 42 1B A e L
B HABR K A S T R A B R > E A
K919 78 FEN0 e A 4RI AT I B PR
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

21. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (CONT’D)

The Group owns several hospitals and office buildings. The
Group is the registered owner of these property interests,
including the underlying leasehold lands. Lump sum
payments were made upfront to acquire these property
interests. The leasehold land components of these owned
properties are presented separately only if the payments
made can be allocated reliably.

The Group has extension options in a number of leases in
2024 and 2023. These are used to maximise operational
flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in the
Group’s operations. The extension options held are
exercisable only by the Group and not by the respective
lessors.

The Group assesses at lease commencement date whether
it is reasonably certain to exercise the extension options.
The potential exposures to these future lease payments for
extension options in which the Group is not reasonably
certain to exercise is summarised below:

BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
21. FREEE(E)

AR S B BR AT OOR B B SO AT o NS
RyeZ A Y SEE i (B A B AL ) BT
WA A o B R G S5 ) S 4 19 A C —
UCHETRAT o A% Py SORT IR SROE BE A AT 5% b
rECEE > 55 HA YN E RS A
THBES -

R TE AR AR AREERNE
MEFL A A B4 - AR R FE R Tt
P A ) 458 4 T ) O ) RS B o
JIT A 20E S0 288 45 B 4 ] Pl A 1) (1 FE 4%
AL AT -

S R B 46 ) B0 £ 7 B 2
7 A A o S A A B
(A 0825 S FEL B oV 7
AT -

Potential future Potential future

lease payments lease payments

not included in not included in

lease liabilities lease liabilities

(undiscounted) at (undiscounted) at

Lease liabilities ~ 31st December, Lease liabilities ~ 31st December,
recognised as at 2024 recognised as at 2023
31st December, M=Z-ME 315t December, e S——t
2024 t=A=t-H 2023 t-H=t-H
R-B-ME RFABEBEN REFZ=8 RS AHEEAREN
TZA=t-0 BERREEAR TOA=T—H  BEAKHEEMN
BRNEESE (REH) BRNHEARK (RAEH)
HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS Million HKS Million
BBAT BEAT HEBT HHEBT

Land and buildings T BT 85.5 130.1 105.4 130.1

In addition, the Group reassesses whether it is reasonably
certain to exercise an extension option, upon the
occurrence of either a significant event or a significant
change in circumstances that is within the control of the
lessee. During the year, there is no such triggering event.

Restrictions or covenants on lease

In addition, lease liabilities of HK$326.6 million (2023:
HK$383.0 million) are recognised with related right-of-use
assets of HK$321.9 million (2023: HK$374.6 million) and
related net investments in finance lease of HK$0.5 million
(2023: HK$2.4 million) as at 31st December, 2024. The
lease agreements do not impose any covenants other than
the security interests in the leased assets that are held by
the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for
borrowing purposes.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BB > AE 8 A R 2 R A 42 il i
AT DL R OB Iy > AR B G
APAG TS AT A BILAREE AT (o S S SRR o 4R
TAYSIE A il 3 = 2

HERHIHEL

Ak > A NE T H =+ —H
CERHE A 3266 A BT (—FE =
4F 0 383.0 [ Bk 0 ) L] AH B A A A
321.9H B L (- F =4 1374.6 A @it
J6) KR BH il S L B IR ARO.5 B E T
(CE =M 247 &) o HER R
SR 324) » HEHARRE ZHEE
E 2 AR HE RS PR - FAE B A HER
B -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE

Note: The amount represented the impairment on properties in Australia.

The management of the Group had carried out impairment
assessment on the properties based on recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount as at 31st December, 2024
and 2023 were determined with the reference to recent

independent professional valuations.

As at 31st December, 2024, right-of-use assets for
leasehold land amounting to nil (2023: HK$5,313.0
million) are included in properties for development.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

22. PROPERTIES FOR DEVELOPMENT 22. FBREYE
2024 2023
—E-NE e =i
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET H I
At cost 2%
At 1st January w—H—H 5,539.7 5,387.2
Exchange adjustments BEE 5, A B (37.1) (112.4)
Additions B 1,157.8 264.9
Transferred to inventories of properties {5 %5 3§ Ji£ rh 4 2
under development ety (6,444.4) _
At 31st December wWt+—H=+—H 216.0 5,539.7
Amortisation and impairment R EE
At Tst January m—H—H 120.3 101.9
Exchange adjustments [ifE b2, 7R 4% 8.1) (0.6)
Amortisation for the year AR 4.7 19.0
Impairment loss for the year (Note) A A 1R (GEAR) 2.6 -
At 31st December wt—HA=+—H 119.5 120.3
Carrying values ERME{E 96.5 5,419.4
The Group's properties for AREEE 2 it ) €
development comprise: I
Leasehold land in the PRC under FAHR B 2 FHE 1 i
long lease R - 5,313.0
Freehold land in Australia TR Z 7K A SEHE + b, 96.5 106.4
96.5 5,419.4

REME 2 TR SE R R -

A (B L 4 W A [ < R % S ) S
TTWAEREAS - A ZPU4E K R = =4
T A = B2 A R 22
T 37 BZE A (E T 7 E o

W oFEWEF A =+—H > g+
2 (P SR (R T AR
5,313.0A i o0 ) & AEFEE R 2EH o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

23.

24.

GOODWILL

Cost
At 1st January
Disposal of subsidiaries

At 31st December

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost
At Tst January, 2023
Exchange adjustments

Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 13(a))

Additions
Disposal/write-off

At 31st December, 2023
Exchange adjustments
Additions
Disposal/write-off

At 31st December, 2024
Accumulated amortisation and

impairment
At 1st January, 2023

Amortisation charged for the year

At 31st December, 2023
Exchange adjustments

Amortisation charged for the year

At 31st December, 2024

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2024

At 31st December, 2023

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

RO A BRI M EE (48) 243
MECECDIES—H = — B IRER

23. B8
2024 2023
—E-E —E=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HE T
KA
w—H—H 135.7 135.7
HEREA R 2.8) -
wt+—H=+—H 132.9 135.7
24, BLEE
Computer Club Crypto
software  memberships assets Total
EREH eREE NIREMEE st
HK$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS Million
HETT HET H T H BT
BA
R-ZE-=&E—H—H 324 46.0 9.0 87.4
[ i % 0.3) = = (0.3)
W — B A v (iR 13 (a) = 2.2 = 2.2
$m 6.1 = = 6.1
HE = - (1.5) (1.5)
REZZ=FTZA=1—H 38.2 48.2 7.5 93.9
i St 0.7) 0.1) - (0.8)
$m 5.7 0.4 - 6.1
HE - - 2.4) 2.4)
REEZ WA =T—H 43.2 48.5 5.1 96.8
RITEER
HE
WZEZ=E—H—H 16.3 0.9 = 17.2
AR B AR 2 8 5.2 = = 5.2
A S ey = oy el | 21.5 0.9 - 22.4
T L (0.6) - - (0.6)
ARAEFE B AR 2 5 5.7 - - 5.7
RZZZWE+ZH=+—H 26.6 0.9 - 27.5
BREE
REEZ WA =1—H 16.6 47.6 5.1 69.3
REFZ=FTZA=1—H 16.7 473 7.5 71.5
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

24. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT’D)

25.

Other than the club memberships and the crypto assets,
which have indefinite useful lives, the intangible assets
are amortised on a straight-line basis over the following
periods:

Computer software 3 -5 years

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

For impairment testing, goodwill at 31st December, 2024
were allocated to the following cash-generating units.

Investment and finance segment P& I oy
SHK Bk A
Other goodwill oAt i

Consumer finance segment TH 2 <5l 7

Elderly care services segment R

Others FiAt

The recoverable amount of SHK under the investment and
finance segment has been determined based on a value in
use calculation. The calculation uses cash flow projection
based on respective financial budgets covering a five-year
period at a discount rate of 8.3% (2023: 10.0%) per annum.
The recoverable amount was determined to be in excess of
its net carrying amount.

Management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amounts
to exceed their recoverable amounts.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

24,

25.

B/ELEE(R)

I 7 T A T
RIS TR BRI 9 4% 40
g :

T M A4 3R 54E
B8 2 RERR

AIETBEN > R _F WE+ A
=t RZEEI A REU N REESR

fi o

Goodwill
mE
2024 2023
—E_ME B =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H B
104.9 104.9
9.6 9.6
114.5 114.5
8.6 8.6
9.8 9.8
- 2.8
132.9 135.7

A5 B 4 4308 B 08 2 ) T i (] 4 %
Ty AR B E R E - w%ah B ik
DA 4 3 A B TE B A B AF % 8.3% (&
TEAFE 0 10.0%) B FEE B S TE ] o
] g [ 4 AR AR e A R R LR T VR o

ERLEANDS o bR AT AT BE B A i
53 A fol AR TR (0 L P o [P S o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

26. RNEHE QR 2R

2024 2023
—E-mE B St
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEERT [EF: Yo
Listed associate (Note (i) TR A A GEAFRG)) 1,103.2 1,432.7
Unlisted associates (Note (ii)) FE LTS T (GEAE 2,284.7 2,475.1
3,387.9 3,907.8
2024 2023
—E-MEF SEC
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEHTT
Note (i): AEAR () -
Listed associate TR A
Cost of investment FE A 917.2 872.0
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAG S 0% fot 194.6 569.3
1,111.8 1,441.3
Elimination of unrealised profit SR A 5 B s ) (8.6) (8.6)
1,103.2 1,432.7
Market value of listed associate, TS AR T
at quoted price (Note) TR AE (GEfR) 590.9 544.0
Note: The Group'’s interest in listed associate as at 31st December, iR R B OPEF A=+ —H o AEEBE
2024 represented its 45.37% (2023: 43.51%) shareholding in iR = /ANk &k B & o /A ]

APAC which is listed in Hong Kong. The shareholdings in APAC

increased from 43.51% at 31st December, 2023 to 45.37% at

31st December, 2024 as a result of the receipt of scrip dividends

of 48,199,999 shares in APAC valued at HK$44.6 million and H=1+—Hm45.37% > W5 =& g

acquisition of additional 600,000 shares in APAC from the market AE B KB R DR AR S 48,199,999 R ik

for a consideration of HK$0.6 million during the year 2024. 0y > [EEF44.6 F BEH#TT > DLRAETTIGEA
KB IRASN600,000 L - ARAEA50.6 T
HBTT

L L PR R R O R A AR T
(B R AT g ] e 3 % B e R o

KEIRA45.37% (" =4F : 43.51%) it
HE o REER IR AR —F =41 "H
=T HI43.51%M N FE =& U 4E+ =

Management has compared the carrying amount of APAC
with its recoverable amount at the end of the reporting
period and no impairment needs to be recognised.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Note (ii): Ak (i)

Unlisted associates LT A
Cost of investment B A
Share of post-acquisition reserves A A B 1% fot
Less: impairment W WE

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2024 are set out in note 60.

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material associates

The summarised consolidated financial information of the
Group’s material associates, APAC and Zeta Estates Limited
(“Zeta”), are set out below.

(i) APAC
The summarised consolidated financial information
below represents amounts shown in APAC’s
consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs. The results, assets and
liabilities of APAC are accounted for using the equity
method in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets T
Non-current assets FE B G =
Current liabilities ) B R
Non-current liabilities FEE) B

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
26. REEE QT2 (E)

2024 2023
—E-NE S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEW T
4,368.6 4,368.6
(2,082.7) (1,892.7)
2,285.9 2,475.9
1.2) (0.8)
2,284.7 2,475.1

AREEPKR _E_PIFEF_HA=FT—HZE
B s A R E I R M RE60

BEABE QAR ZREMBER M

A 45 B 5 OK B N R 5 OK & R Y Zeta
Estates Limited ([ Zeta |) Z %2 & B4 & R
B R 3L ©

) BEKEWR
NI SR S BRI AR A B R
R A7 A B R (IR PR s P S
A5 R AR ) 8 2 &R e BEK
GIR 2 A EE KA RS
BINARGE A AR P AR -

2024 2023
—E-NE TR =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEEET HEHIT
2,571.1 2,456.4
1,389.2 2,041.5
(670.6) (400.4)

(2.3) (14.6)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates (Cont’d)
(i)  APAC (Cont’d)

Revenue

(Loss) profit for the year

Other comprehensive (expenses)
income for the year

Total comprehensive (expenses)
income for the year

Dividends received from APAC
during the year

WE-FEFH =+ —HILFEE
26. RE N F 2= (F)

EABEQT ZREMBERBL(F)

(i) FEEREIR ()

WA

AR (18 i Al
AR HAt 4T (2 )
Wit

AR ST (B ) Wi g
ik

AR FE YU R K IR A

J& 8

Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated
financial information to the carrying amount of the
interest in APAC recognised in the consolidated

financial statements:

Net assets of APAC
Less: Non-controlling interests

Net assets attributable to owners
of APAC

The Group’s ownership interest
in APAC

Share of net assets of APAC
Adjustment on acquisition of

additional interest in APAC
Unrealised profit adjustments
Others

Carrying amount of the Group’s
interest in APAC

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

TR E IR A TFE
B IR AR

TR B IR AG
EEHE

AR A SR E IR
A e £

A R
BRI A VRO 2
it

RSB I

St

ES SU)NCEp N <glit Erba
AR THI (L

2024 2023
—E-NE mEsT =liE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEH T
3949 1,264.4
(522.0) 289.1
(175.5) 30.3
(697.5) 319.4
118.2 56.7

At R BB R B A S A
2k T P Tl R A K YR i MR T
HZ R

2024 2023
—E_NE B T=

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET B EWBIT

3,287.4 4,082.9

- (19.7)

3,287.4 4,063.2

45.37 % 43.51%

1,491.5 1,767.9

(380.1) (327.0)

(8.6) (8.6)

0.4 0.4

1,103.2 1,432.7

Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of

material associates (Cont’d)

(ii) Zeta
Zeta is accounted for using the equity method in the
consolidated financial statements. The summarised
financial information below represents amounts
shown in Zeta’s financial statements prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs and adjusted by fair value
adjustments made at the time of deemed acquisition of
TACI from an associate to a subsidiary.

(1) Zeta

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
26. REEE QT2 (E)
BABE AR 2 HREMEE R (])

Zeta {i JFI HE 2 32 7 A5 & BB R A
R o NI B BRI B AR IA Zeta
9 S5 ik (AR 7 s U 5 i o 4 )
Al o 28 2 R > ARSI
R 22 Rl AR T 8 ) S s R T 2 ) i
YRR PR (E R4 T DI -

2024 2023
—E-_QmEF —ET=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET A T
Current assets it B A 781.0 885.3
Non-current assets I E & 5,931.7 6,171.4
Current liabilities ) B R (82.4) (148.7)
Non-current liabilities EE INEE (997.9) (1,045.6)
2024 2023
—E-ME —E =
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE WL
Revenue A 94.2 196.2
Loss for the year AAE LR (198.2) (12.9)
Total comprehensive expenses A 2 TH &
for the year fak (198.2) (12.9)
Dividends received from Zeta A FE I Zeta )
during the year i35 10.3 39.6
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial |l BA S e R A S B 4R A B R SR

information to the carrying amount of the interest
in Zeta recognised in the consolidated financial
statements:

I RR IR Zeta it < MRTAI(E 2 #0R

2024 2023
—ENF S

HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEET T

Adjusted net assets of Zeta Zetal) £S48 & Y 5,632.4 5,862.4
The Group’s ownership interest AL TR ZetaZ

in Zeta A HERE 4 33.33% 33.33%
Carrying amount of the Group's KR Zetalldi 2

interest in Zeta AR (E 1,877.5 1,954.1

A ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’D)

Aggregate financial information of associates that are not
individually material

The aggregate financial information of associates that are
not individually material is set out below.

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

REE N Tz s (&)
EBRTBEAZHERANMBEERME

BB A J K 2 W R ) AR R} A
AR o

2024 2023
—E-NE e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT [ER: 20
The Group's share of (loss) profit A4 [ R A A
for the year (518 i A1) 3.1 37.9
The Group’s share of other comprehensive 74 3] JE {5 2= 4F 5 H A 2= T
(expenses) income for the year (2 ) s (10.3) 0.3
The Group’s share of total comprehensive 742 I EAG AN 4F & 2 T
(expenses) income for the year (2 1) b 5 A0 AE (13.4) 38.2
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s A% [ R %25 I 45 A 7l 2
interests in these associates T 4 - M T AR(E 407.2 521.0
27. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 27. REE AR ZER
2024 2023
—ENEF SR AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT H &I
Unlisted joint ventures FEfEEATF
Cost of investment TG AR 10,511.5 10,414.8
Share of post-acquisition reserves JE LG Uk BEEAR (A 297.5 820.4
10,809.0 11,235.2
Less: impairment W RAE (23.2) (23.2)
10,785.8 11,212.0
Elimination of unrealised profit U A 5 2 Ve | (33.5) (33.5)
10,752.3 11,178.5

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st
December, 2024 are set out in note 61.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

AEER —FWEH A= HNE
TEE N AR R 61 -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

27. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material joint ventures

The summarised consolidated financial information in
respect of the Group’s material joint ventures, Allied
Kajima Limited (“AKL”), Colony Sun Hung Kai Capital
Solutions SCSp (“Colony SHK Partnership”), X % # i 3%
(£EH) ARAE I KL REREER(EH) FRAH
and ik N S b 2 47 BR 22 7] is set out below. The results,
assets and liabilities of the joint ventures are accounted for
using the equity method in these consolidated financial
statements.

The summarised consolidated financial information of AKL
and Colony SHK Partnership represents amount shown
in the joint venture’s consolidated financial statements
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The summarised
consolidated financial information of X % #i§ 3% (4 [4])
AIRAT, WINK LR G R (ER) AR Aland
R ) S U Hh 7 A PR ] represents amount shown in the
joint ventures’ consolidated financial statements prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs and adjusted by fair value
adjustments made at the time of deemed acquisition of
TACI from an associate to a subsidiary.

(i) AKL
Current assets T
Non-current assets FETLEN A E
Current liabilities T B
Non-current liabilities FE B A i

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
27. REE QAT 2L (H)

EXREGERRAZEREMBER M

A 4L EOR G E 2~ A Allied Kajima
Limited ([AKLJ) ~ Colony Sun Hung Kai
Capital Solutions SCSp ([ Colony SHK
Partnership |) ~ K% H I (£ M) A R
AF c WINRZRER G (EH)F
R ) B 0 M SR B 7 A BRA R B 55
B R EA F 3 - AR
B EEKBEETE AR A S
BB R AR

AKL}Colony SHK Partnershipf %5 #755
ERMEEACR NGB A RN AR & B R
(AR 7t 4 U 5 e 15 A B i ) P 25 2
o KLU R ARAF - WIIK
RSB R (R H) AR 7] BRI R
WL b, 7 A PR W) B A s R B AR
A B F R B BB kR (IRIE A W
B YE R A 1)) oh 250 2 e - AR
A T £ Ry gl A8 T 5 2 ) A S J 2 ]
IR A B (EFA R T LAT 2 -

The above assets include the following: _F#lt & EaFL FIEE :

Cash and cash equivalents

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

B MR EFEY)

(7)  AKL
2024 2023
—E-NE TR =A
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE T
121.2 366.4
6,608.8 6,952.8
(320.7) (608.0)
453.2) (468.1)
88.1 297.5

Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE-ZWEF A=+ —HILFE
27. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 27. REE DRI 2R ()
Summarised consolidated financial information of BEREGE DT ZEEMEE R (&)
material joint ventures (Cont’d)
(i) AKL (Cont’d) (1)  AKL(#E)
2024 2023
—E-NE mEsT =liE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT [ER-
Revenue A 590.2 753.3
Loss for the year AAE 1R (280.9) (25.2)
Other comprehensive (expenses) AT HoAb 22T (2 )
income for the year g 6.1) 0.2
Total comprehensive expenses ASAE A TH 2
for the year M (287.0) (25.0)

The above loss for the year includes AR A B R 4 LA

the following: PITFIEA -

Depreciation s 96.0 92.2

Interest income FLEMA 6.1 6.4

Interest expenses FE 2 H 18.5 28.4

Taxation charge B 14.2 20.2
Reconciliation of the above summarised consolidated bt R BA S AR B B AR B i
financial information to the carrying amount of Zh T HEEE N AKLRE 25 2 BE T (H 2 %)
the interest in AKL recognised in the consolidated HE -

financial statements:

2024 2023
—E-FE B
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBET AT
Net assets of AKL AKLZ & 2 iHHE 5,956.1 6,243.1
The Group’s ownership interest AL F A AKLZ
in AKL A HERE 23 50% 50%
Group’s share of net assets of AKL AR A [ G AK LI 8 7 (. 2,978.0 3,121.5
Share of unrealised profit on A ARIMZ 325 2
inter-company transactions o 58 B ks | (33.5) (33.5)
Others HAthy 0.1 0.1
Carrying amount of the Group's AR AKLAE SR 2
interest in AKL R THI{EL 2,944.6 3,088.1
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 202
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

27

A

INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material joint ventures (Cont’d)
(ii) Colony SHK Partnership

Total assets MEE

Total liabilities MEfE

Revenue WA

Profit for the year AR B i )

Total comprehensive income AR B TN AR
for the year K

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest
in Colony SHK Partnership recognised in the
consolidated financial statements:

Net assets of Colony SHK
Partnership

Carrying amount of the Group’s
interest in Colony SHK Partnership

B FHE

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

EX

(77)  Colony SHK Partnership

A £ i~ Colony SHK
Partnership# i < R I {E

27. REE AR 2D (K)

BE DR ZEEMBERET (&)

2024 2023

—E_OE TR T AR

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEET ER

423.2 -

0.2) -

2024 2023
—E_ME =

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEAT H B

67.9 -

58.4 -

58.4 -

bt A ORI B AR S B R
JT i 52 i Colony SHK Partnership f

it < R T (B R

2024
—E-mF
HKS$ Million
BEAET

2023
—E =

HK$ Million
H B TT

Colony SHK PartnershipZ

423.0

415.0

Annual Report 2024
SE A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE-ZWEF A=+ —HILFE
27. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 27. REE DT 2z (&)
Summarised consolidated financial information of BAREGEQATZGEMKER B (&)
material joint ventures (Cont’d)
(ili) KL% 3% (2E [ ) A7 R 23 7] (1) K LB 3% (BE [H]) #7 R4 Al
2024 2023
—E_OE TR T AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H I
Current assets T A 14,927.9 18,106.7
Non-current assets B & 15,143.3 15,245.6
Current liabilities Tl A & (11,501.8) (16,173.0)
Non-current liabilities e Eh & 1E (10,292.9) (8,864.6)
The above amounts of assets and bl I AR
liabilities include the following: HIEUTIHEA -
Cash and cash equivalents Bl KBS EY) 1,771.5 2,549.3
Current financial liabilities e =R AT Nk =7
(excluding trade and other payables) Ko HAth JRE AT 2T (3,319.9) (6,188.5)
Non-current financial liabilities FE T ARl R
(excluding trade and other payables) 5y B HoAth FEAT 3K IH) (8,695.0) (6,717.6)
2024 2023
—E-ME =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET XYoo
Revenue YA 4,785.0 5,851.5
Profit (loss) for the year AR BE RS (1) 272.2 (185.7)
Other comprehensive expenses ARAE S HA A T
for the year 2 (94.8) (150.4)
Total comprehensive income (expenses) AS4F B 4 i 25 (2 )
for the year Hazn 177.4 (336.1)
The above profit (loss) for the year Rl A IR A (E54R)
includes the following: EAELITIEA -
Depreciation and amortisation e KRS 39.1 67.0
Interest income R A 14.6 13.4
Interest expense FLE# 273.4 268.6
Income tax expense PR 3 394.5 191.0
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
27. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 27. REE QT 2 ()

Summarised consolidated financial information of EREE DR ZEE I BE R (&)

material joint ventures (Cont’d)

(iii) KLEHGIH (5[] ) A R 23 7] (Cont’d) (i) KL I (S ) A R 2 7] ()
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial At BA S ORI B AR S B R
information to the carrying amount of the interest JITRERR A R % B ik (4 1) 5 PR A )
in K % B B (5 ) A BR 2 Al recognised in the W MR T(EL B -
consolidated financial statements:

2024 2023
—E-mE =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT AT
Adjusted net assets of KB () A PR AT
KA (S 1) A BR2A 7] P65 R B 4 8,276.5 8,314.7
Less: Non-controlling interests o JE R RS (277.3) (410.5)
Shareholders’ equity of R (S ) AT BR A W
RIS 1) A PR 2 ) Z IR A 7,999.2 7,904.2
The Group’s ownership interest in 2 R B BT R A R B
KA HG I (42 1)) (SR ARAFZ
AR T B RERE a2 50% 50%
Group’s share of adjusted net assets of <5 [ i {5 K %2 B ik
KA R I (4R 1)) (SR 1) A PR R
AR T RETH A HE 3,999.6 3,952.1
Share of unrealised profit on JEAE AR Z 585 2
inter-company transactions T8 B i A (87.8) (90.7)
Others HAth (0.9) (0.9)
Carrying amount of the Group's AR B A TR 22 BS k ( 4 P )
interest in K& BAHIR (SE ) AR~ A A BRZ FIHE S 2 Wi 3,910.9 3,860.5
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

27. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of BEXRE

material joint ventures (Cont’d)

(iv) IRYIK ZEE 1 & FE I (SEIH) H IR LN Al

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of assets and
liabilities include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents
Current financial liabilities

(excluding trade and other payables)

Non-current financial liabilities

(excluding trade and other payables)

Revenue

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive expenses
for the year

Total comprehensive expenses
for the year

The above loss for the year includes
the following:
Depreciation and amortisation
Interest income
Interest expense
Income tax credit

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

27. REE

DAz ER(R)
ENR ZRE B ERR ()

(1v) IFRINK LR AL BTN (L) IR

B E
ERE Ny
AR
B F AR

e E R A e
BAELLTIER ¢

B MR EFEY)

U B < 4 o O B
5 5 KA REAS 3R0H)
JE U < R A5 O L
B o KA RERS 3RIH)

A

AR 518
ARAE I Ho A A T
#

AR J3E A T T
A

EARAAE R ELAR
MINIHHE :
I8 R S
AR WA
F5 2
PrigBiit i

&

2024 2023
—E-NE e S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEWHIT
13,823.9 13,432.6
10,906.6 11,097.1
(7,109.3) (7,406.1)
(15,209.9) (13,886.5)
788.5 933.2
(3,826.1) (3,760.6)
(13,758.4) (12,304.7)
2024 2023
—E-NE TR T ZAR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEIU
757.3 730.6
(912.8) (232.3)
(19.5) (74.4)
(932.3) (306.7)
10.8 11.8

38.5 43.2

567.3 524.7
97.9) (28.2)

Annual Report 2024
=% — W 4 F R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

27. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

Summarised consolidated financial information of
material joint ventures (Cont’d)

(iv) RINK LB HLE AT e (SEIH]) A R 2 7] (Cont'd)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in
GRYINR 2B 3ERE 88 e (£ B)) A R A Flrecognised in

the consolidated financial statements:

2024 2023
—EF S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET A E#ETT
Adjusted net assets of YN R LR FESE TR
YR LB R Eue e (S E) (SEH) A BRAFIRY
AR F AL AR P VR (E 2,411.3 3,237.1
Non-controlling interests 45 P b A (74.8) 1.3
Shareholders’ equity of YKL i G it e
YRR 3EB GBI (42 ) (SR ARAFZ
FIRA e A B 2,336.5 3,238.4
The Group’s ownership interest in ALE [ T EEA GRYIR %%
TRYIR LB P 38 e (S ) SRR B (L)
AR T A IR w2 A RERE AR 50% 50%
Group’s share of adjusted net assets of 7<% F A PRIIK 22 B2 36
TRINRK 2B BB 55 () BeE IR (EE) ARAT
AR F 0 R 7 (L 1,168.3 1,619.2
Exchange differences arising on T SRR BT 7 AR 2 e
capital injection | (0.4) (0.4)
Share of unrealised profit on A ARIMZ 325 2
inter-company transactions A5 B i M| (57.1) (55.4)
Carrying amount of the Group's ASE BA RN R 2R EBE
interest in PRIIK ZER B G B B (SR A R FI R A
(SR A RA R ZIRHE 1,110.8 1,563.4

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
27. REE QT ZELE(E)

EXREGERRZEEMBERBIMR (H)

(iv) RINK LG HE L BT RE (1) AR 2

Al (4)

bt B B R B A B R R
JIr RRE R TR R 22 8 3 B30 B e (4
B A BR 2N w2 MR AT (B R

Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE
27. REE QAR 2D (H)

Summarised consolidated financial information of BEREGE DT ZEEMEE R (&)
material joint ventures (Cont’d)

(v) B R 2 A TR 2 7]

27. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D)

(v) B SR A R 2 A

2024 2023
—EBomE R
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET R Y
Current assets T A 2,412.5 2,553.3
Non-current assets B & 1,561.1 1,484.8
Current liabilities T B (2,704.7) (2,822.9)
Non-current liabilities P N= (2.6) (3.9)
The above amounts of assets and bl EE KA R
liabilities include the following: FIELITIEA -
Cash and cash equivalents Bl KBS EY) 570.2 855.5
2024 2023
—E-mEF S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEETT
Revenue A 9.1 31.0
Profit (loss) for the year AR ) (5 18) 68.8 (18.0)
Other comprehensive expenses AR HA 4 T
for the year 7 (13.8) (27.1)
Total comprehensive income AR 2 W (B )
(expenses) for the year k) 55.0 (45.1)
The above profit (loss) for the year AR A BN ) (548
includes the following: BIELINIEE -
Interest income FLEURA 8.1 6.6
Income tax (credit) expense P38t (4 4e) S (36.6) 8.7

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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=% — W 4 F R



258

for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
27. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’D) 27. REE AT 2Rz (R)

Summarised consolidated financial information of EXSERRZFEEMBERBIMR (%)

material joint ventures (Cont’d)

(v) M R 2 A R 2 7] (Cont'd) (v) BRI U A TR 2 7 (7
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial At BA S ORI B AR S B R
information to the carrying amount of the interest in T HE R AR N SR VB 2 A PR R RE A
fok M SR UL 28 A PR\ Wl recognised in the consolidated ZIRTH{E 2 B
financial statements:

2024 2023
—E-mE =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET AT
Adjusted net assets of AR N S ULt 2 A R W] Y
SR M SR 7 A R ) AR R 1,266.3 1,211.3
The Group’s ownership interest in A EE 1B PR A AR S
B S 7 A R ) AR A2 A RERE AR 50% 50%
Group's share of adjusted net assets of 7<% 8] & Ak 85 JH LU
Rk M S Ui 3t A R A RE B B
A R2 7 EigLE! 633.2 605.7
Share of unrealised profit on JEAE AR 2285 2
inter-company transactions o5 B i A (2.4) -
Exchange differences arising on UG P A 2 B
capital reduction R 17.3 17.3
Carrying amount of the Group’s 24 B A R ) SR MG 3
interest in fif 1 SR 7 A7 BRZA 7 AR~ FIHE SR 2 iR {E 648.1 623.0

Aggregate financial information of joint ventures that are BEBTEBEAZEE NN BEERAE

not individually material

The aggregate financial information of joint ventures that A B E K2 AENA G E R S

are not individually material is set out below. IR o

2024 2023
—E_ME =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H T
The Group's share of profit (loss) A BE JE EAG AN 4T B
for the year i A1) (5 48) 138.3 (148.2)
The Group's share of other comprehensive 742 8] JiE 5 A< 4F i HoAthy
expenses for the year 2T & (26.5) (68.6)
The Group’s share of total comprehensive 2S48 {5 AR 4F B 2 1
income (expenses) for the year s (2 ) AR 111.8 (216.8)
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s ~ ALERFZERE AR Z
interests in these joint ventures HE i < R THT AR 1,722.9 2,043.5
Dividend received/receivable LB M S 76.3 78.7
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

28.

29.

OTHER INVENTORIES

Construction materials SR
Medicines 4
Medical consumables 5 A AEM
INVENTORIES OF PROPERTIES

The Group’s inventories of properties are mainly situated
in the PRC. All of the inventories of properties are stated at
the lower of cost and net realisable value. Properties under
development with carrying amount of HK$ 9,143.5 million
(2023: HK$4,518.4 million) are expected not to be realised
within twelve months from the end of the reporting date.

The management of the Group had carried out assessment
on the inventories of properties based on the lower of cost
and net realisable value for inventories of properties. The
net realisable values were determined with reference to
recent valuations performed by Valuers.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

28. HttFE

2024 2023
—E-NE e =i
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET ER-
28.8 19.2

33.3 29.5

11.8 19.3

73.9 68.0

29. MERFE

AREEMZYEREEEMPBPE - T4
W) AT 8 i AR T nT A B VR (E 2 AR
HIHE o HETRI(H9, 143.5 F S m (T =
4F 1 4518.4F EHs ) 2B R Y ETES
ANEr A e AR Tl H R o

S 1 0 ) S B A BT
B 2 B4 AT A o ] BB I T
S ( (ERTIEAT RO IR (LT R -

Annual Report 2024
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The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

and liabilities of the Group that are at fair value.

Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income
Unlisted equity instrument **
Listed equity securities in Hong Kong *
Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong *
Unlisted overseas equity securities **
Debt securities

Listed in Hong Kong

Listed outside Hong Kong

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through
profit o loss

Investments in property projects

Listed equity securities in Hong Kong

Unlisted equity securities in Hong Kong

Unlisted equity securities outside Hong Kong

Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong

Over the counter derivatives

Quoted options and futures

Listed warrants

Bonds and notes

Loans receivable

Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares
issued by unlisted companies

Unlisted convertible bonds issued by
unlisted companies

Unlisted overseas equity securities with
a put right

Unlisted overseas investment funds

Listed perpetual securities

Listed debt securities

Unlisted fund investment

Other unlisted financial instruments

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Non-current assets
Current assets

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

ERAMRERSRATER
REZSREE

F Emifd TH=

ik bR

LIS 1A 8 2

K BT A g

s

E LT
HikIMERE i

BEREMBTEZ 5T -
3‘5 UILE}j g‘F

LR

ERREREATERREL
SHEE

EIEE S

Btk L RA R

EE AN

BN LT RAE S

LM b

BME TR

REGELIL W

iR

e

lgces

EANIYNG v AN
BT I B

EANIUNGIE: v s ]
LIk

SRR LAY
R

EEREMLERS

TS

LT

PR %

Hipk bhism TR

REWRAMBIEZ M -
FHEEE

HEEE

Ao A R R M (48)
BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
30. eREEREE

TRAOAEEUAPEERENSME

M EE -
2024
ZECNE
Fair value
AYEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E— ot =R st
HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEAT BEEAR BEAT EE- i
- - 26.0 26.0
78.2 - - 78.2
262.0 - - 262.0
- - 8.5 8.5
- 45.8 - 45.8
- 50.2 - 50.2
340.2 96.0 34.5 470.7
426.5
44.2
470.7
- - 883.4 883.4
582.5 - - 582.5
- 1.0 - 1.0
- 0.9 489.4 490.3
733.9 - - 733.9
- 43.3 - 43.3
25.9 4.0 - 29.9
13.4 - - 13.4
- 50.1 195.9 246.0
- - 3215 321.5
- 172.6 603.0 775.6
- 20.1 8.3 284
- - 404.6 404.6
- 2,322.0 7,225.8 9,547.8
- 209.7 - 209.7
- 8.0 - 8.0
- 25.6 198.4 224.0
- - 175.1 1751
1,355.7 2,857.3 10,505.4 14,718.4
10,615.8
4,102.6
14,718.4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) RO A BRI M EE (48) 261
for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFoWE T A=+ —HIEEE
30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 30. SRIEENREBE(HA)

2024
ZECNE
Fair value
ATEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E— ot =R st

HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEAT BEEAT BERT BEBT

Financial liabilities at fair value through FRERRRATEEREY
SRAE

profit o loss TRER
Held for trading W ik
Quoted futures and options CHRENERE 37.2 3.8 - 410
Equity forward contract AR A - - 47 47
Foreign currency contracts SMELH - 0.1 - 0.1
Over the counter derivatives SMITE TR - 46.3 - 46.3
Short position in listed equity securities ETiRARRRE 17.8 - - 17.8
Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong 481t F4JR T AW ISR
under total return swap iR 0.1 - - 0.1
Unlisted equity securities outside g EHOR T AN
Hong Kong under total return swap F bR - - 344 344
Designated at fair value through profit or loss  #&7E A &5 i /AT (s 38
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares B ERIETE LT
issued by unlisted companies under B2k LB R
total return swap L - - 115.6 115.6
Unlisted overseas investment funds under A FHUR T LAt
total return swap REis - - 429 429
55.1 50.2 197.6 302.9
Analysed for reporting purposes as: RBERERPIEZ M7 -
Non-current liabilities T AR 139.2
Current liabilities ME A& 163.7
302.9
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 30. TREEREE(E)

2023
R CE
Fair value
B
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F-% B8 £ st
HK$ Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
AHBT A&k A&k A&k
Financial assets at fair value through FRHM2EURRATEE
other comprehensive income BECEREE
Unlisted equity instrument * J bt TR~ - - 319 319
Listed equity securities in Hong Kong * il LA 65.9 - - 65.9
Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong * i LAMMLIE L it Aai f+ 1733 - - 173.3
Unlisted overseas equity securities ** T s A 25 - - 8.5 8.5
Debt securities fiFs o
Listed in Hong Kong ik kT - 40.5 - 40.5
Listed outside Hong Kong HikIMERE E i - 49 - 429
239.2 83.4 40.4 363.0
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BEREARFIEZ T -
Non-current assets F s 333.7
Current assets WHERE 293
363.0
Financial assets at fair value through FERRRRATEEREL
profit or loss TREE
Investments in property projects WERHRE - - 783.8 783.8
Listed equity securities in Hong Kong B LA 798.8 - - 798.8
Unlisted equity securities in Hong Kong Fl R A - 1.0 - 1.0
Unlisted equity securities outside Hong Kong ~ Zrifs bASMIE 3 - il At - 480.8 230.8 7116
Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong i LLAMILE L AR 852.8 - - 852.8
Over the counter derivatives SMIE TR - 1812 - 181.2
Quoted options and futures CHRE I R & 51.9 249 - 76.8
Listed warrants iR 0.9 - - 0.9
Bonds and notes g B - 34.1 1925 2266
Loans receivable Hed &2 - - 723.0 723.0
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares FEmARER LT
issued by unlisted companies (B e B - 25 7940 816.5
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by FEmAREGZE L
unlisted companies A B R - - 8.0 8.0
Unlisted overseas equity securities with CLA Y& A7)
aputright AT I - - 398.3 398.3
Unlisted overseas investment funds ¥ MRS = 2,512.8 7,198.6 9,711.4
Listed perpetual securities kRS 12.7 178.8 - 1915
Listed debt securities L @ - 7.9 - 7.9
Unlisted fund investment F LR - 402 4.0 83.2
Other unlisted financial instruments HibE LM TR - = 2313 2313
1,717.1 3,484.2 10,603.3 15,804.6
Analysed for reporting purposes as: RERBE WP M -
Non-current assets FETLE G 10,584.4
Current assets WHERE 52202
15,804.6

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) RO A BRI M EE (48) 263
for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_F UESZH = —HIEEE

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D) 30. TREERBE(E)

2023
“EZHE
Fair value
AT
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F— R B4 At

HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET HEBT HEBT HEBT

Financial liabilities at fair value through FRERRRATEEREL

profit or loss ERAE
Held for trading 1 ik
Quoted futures and options CHRES & R 86.6 13.7 - 1003
Foreign currency contracts S aHy - 31.6 - 31.6
Over the counter derivatives oM TR - 27.8 - 278
Short position in listed equity securities EHiRABFRE 311 - - 311
Listed equity securities outside Hong Kong A0t HLARIE F At ASM R
under total return swap EriRAE 0.1 - - 0.1
Unlisted equity securities outside g EHOR T AN
Hong Kong under total return swap I il g - 44.6 - 44.6
Designated at fair value through profit or loss i%ﬁ_@ﬁﬁ&ﬁ?’ AT-EERE
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares Bl EHA T LA
issued by unlisted companies under BTk LR L
total return swap R = = 1158 115.8
Unlisted overseas investment funds under ABoods EHORT F Linsh
total return swap e Ei%n - - 163 163
117.8 117.7 132.1 367.6

Analysed for reporting purposes as: RBEREMPEZ M -

Non-current liabilities FE A R 1116
Current liabilities EE 256.0
367.6

*  These investments are not held for trading, instead, they are held RN IR RHERS S R o TR R
for long-term strategic purposes. The management has elected W H B o LR BRI A S i TR E
to designate these investments in equity instruments as at fair TE 175 308 A A THT Wi 45 4 0 B (DR B - J A
value through other comprehensive income as they believe that A TR A e A8 SR RZ S R i AP
recognising short-term fluctuations in these investments’ fair value V1% 5 00t ) B A [ R AR AT RZ S R B
in profit or loss would not be consistent with the Group’s strategy of HERERINEIA—E -
holding these investments for long-term purposes and realising their
performance potential in the long run.

" The above unlisted equity instrument represents equity interest in ¢ bt I b TR AR LR AR AR A i — ] RS
an unlisted company, which is principally engaged in property WERER I Ll A r ML - Bk Ik b
investment whereas the above unlisted equity securities represent the T M AS 58 - A T 1t &1 S R ) L 35 M
Group's equity interest in private entities established overseas. HE o

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024

BAEEEARLA TOF 4



264

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

At the end of reporting period, certain financial assets at
FVTPL with carrying values of nil (2023: HK$148.5 million)
and financial assets at FVTOCI with carrying value of nil
(2023: HK$42.9 million) were pledged as security of the
Group’s bank and other borrowings and financial assets
at FVTPL with carrying values of HK$4.1 million (2023:
HK$5.7 million) were pledged to securities brokers houses
for margin loan facilities granted to the Group. Details of
the Group’s pledge of assets are set out in note 53.

Fair values are grouped from Level 1 to Level 3 based on
the degree to which the fair values are observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
input other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or
liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

Certain unlisted equity securities are measured at fair value
at the end of the reporting period. Based on the relevant
agreements, the Group can require the relevant investment
manager to redeem the units at net asset value by giving
a written redemption notice. The fair value of the unlisted
overseas investment funds are provided by the relevant
investment managers.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
30. eRIEEREE(E)

REEHR > A TIREEAE(CF =
A 148.5 H Eln) 2 BRIE R IR AT
{8 i P 2 4 s e B T (R A A (
TAE 4297 B ) 2 25 HAh 2
WL tE 4% A TB (R 2 4 & © A EA
£E [ GRAT I HA (S S A 3K RAR T (E 5
41AEET(CE _=/F 5 7AEET)
AR IR R MR N T (E R P 2 4 il
C A R R 88 4007 > DI T AL E
T R B AR o A 4 B SR Y R I
A B EES3 e

AT AT B A S
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B — A B (AR (] B B BB R
T S T 45 1 o (SR ) SHG o

B ROATEERHE IR — R EE A Z )
fEAN - e B AT B (RIMERS) s
He (RD 3 AR AT A ) B A BUgAS ) -

5 =8 TEE R R TR AL JE AR AT
KGR EE A B ETTIER
$ o

AT IR B AR R IR DL R 2 P {E
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

As at 31st December, 2024, certain listed perpetual
securities were reclassified from Level 1 to Level 2 (2023:
certain listed debt securities and listed perpetual securities
were reclassified from Level 1 to Level 2) as active market
price was not available. As at 31st December, 2024, the
fair value of these certain listed perpetual securities was
approximately HK$21.3 million (2023: HK$23.3 million).
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfer between Level
2 and Level 1/Level 3 as of the date the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer.

Included in financial assets at FVOCI and financial assets
at FVTPL, there are listed debt securities with market quote
in an active market, the fair value will be the mid-market
quote plus accrued but unpaid interest. The fair value of
these debt securities is approximately HK$104.0 million
(2023: HK$91.3 million).

The fair values of listed perpetual securities included in
financial assets at FVTPL under Level 2 at the reporting date
were derived from quoted prices from pricing services. The
fair values of the listed perpetual securities is approximately
HK$209.7 million (2023: HK$191.5 million).

The fair values of listed debt securities and listed perpetual
securities have been determined by Valuers.

The fair values of bonds and notes and OTC derivative
contracts under Level 2 at the reporting date were derived
from quoted prices from pricing services. Other Level
2 financial assets were derived from observable market
inputs with insignificant adjustments. Where Level 1 and
Level 2 inputs are not available, the Group engages Valuers
to perform the valuation for certain complex or material
financial assets and liabilities.

The fair values of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities
are mainly derived from valuation technique using an
unobservable range of data. In estimating the fair value of
a financial asset or a financial liability under Level 3, the
Group engages Valuers or establishes appropriate valuation
techniques internally to perform the valuations which are
reviewed by the management of the group.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
30. eRIEEREE(E)
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266 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The following tables provide further information regarding
the valuation of material financial assets and liabilities
under Level 3.

ft- B T B A M ()
BE TR = —H IR
30. eRMEEREE(E)

TREMAFE =MEREMEERAR
i E— R

2024
“EopE
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitivity analysis
Rt EXFUEERANE BARBE AVRE SRR
HKS Million
AERT
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income
ERAMZAUERATREREL
SHEE
Unlisted equity instrument Asset based approach Term yield 2.75-3.25% 260 Anincrease in the term yield would resultin
FImERTR BRARE ikl a decrease in fair value.
AR RSP R TR -
Reversionary yield 3.25-3.75% Anincrease in the reversionary yield would
Fisa® result in a decrease in fair value.
BBl RSP RE TR -
Market unit rent HKS$25 sq.ft/ Anincrease in the market unit rent would
i e month to resultin an increase in fair value.
HKS175 sq.t/ TSR A AR A R LT
month
AU
EAsERE
BHR
7T
Discount for lack of control 32.2% Anincrease in the discount for lack of

and lack of marketability
BRI AT

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
BRRGREATEERE CREAE
Investments in property projects Discounted cash flow Discount rates

UELE WHBLTE WHx

Cash flow used to calculate
the net present values
ReNERHE

H

Remaining durations of
the projects used to
calculate the net

present values
ERERTRBAISE
#RlE

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

control and lack of marketability would
result in a decrease in fair value.

SRZ R R LA
AFRETHE -

12-14% 8834 Anincrease in the discounted rate would
result in a decrease in fair value.

MR LSRR

Australian dollar Anincrease in the cash flows would result
("AUD") in an increase in fair value.
341.1 million HeREEMERATRELS -
IR
(M)
2 years and An increase in the remaining duration of
8 months to the project would result in a decrease
 years and in fair value.
3 months BRAGRTRBEM SR A TR
VFOlAZe ILE
3R

Annual Report 2024
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) RO A BRI M EE (48) 267
BE X UE+—H=+—H I
30. TRIEERAME(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

2024
“RopE
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value ~ Sensitivity analysis
ffERt  EXFUREBANE BARBE AVEE 8BEAN
HK$ Million
AEET
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Cont'd)
ERALERATEEREYL
SREE@)
Unlisted equity securities outside Marketapproach ~ Recent transaction prices NA 3698 NA
Hong Kong i B Nk Nk
FEUIMUE L Discount for lack of 15% Anincrease in DLOM would resultin a
marketability (‘DLOM") decrease in the fair value.
UEDL L s Z T BT R
(Mg st g ) DFRETR -
Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 119.6  Notel
KRR Bl i Gl
Loans receivable Discounted cash flow Discount rate 7.98-10.32% 3215 Anincrease in discount rate would result in
Tl WaenE fi% a decrease in the fair value.
W LTS FRET R -
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares Discounted cash flow Discount rate 6.29% 515 Anincrease in discount rate would result in
issued by unlisted companies FseRE 3k a decrease n the fair vlue.
FEHAREG R ETRARR Hisi L RSB A TR TR -
gl
Unlisted preferred shares issued by Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 71.33% 460 Anincrease in expected volatility would
unlisted companies i Hitie resultin a decrease in the fair value.
FETARE T LR TR R B PR T -
Market approach  Enterprise value to sales ratio 133 An increase in enterprise value to
ik PREERAE LR sales ratio would resultin an increase

in the fair value.
GEEERHEL RS
NTHEE -

Annual Report 2024
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Ak VA WA M (A0
i F A S H R
30. SREEREE(E)

2024
“8opE
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value ~ Sensitivity analysis
ffERE  EXFTRZRARE BANEE AVRE SRR
HK$ Million
AERT
Financial assets at fair value through
profit o loss (Cont'd)
ERRERRATRERRL
SREE(R)
Unlisted preferred shares issued by Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 69.89% 1934 Anincrease in expected volatility would
unlisted companies (Cont'c) R Tt resultn a decrease in the fair vlue.
K EARR T LR () BRSSP R TR -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 3531% 722 Anincrease in expected volatility would
Bk Hst bl result n a decrease n the fair value.
et SRS A T RE T -
Market approach Price to book ratio 15 Anincrease in price to book ratio would
il e resultin an increase in the fair value.
bR PR
Equity allocation method Expected volatlity 90.57% 19 Anincrease in expected volatlty would
DS Bt b resultin a decrease in the fair vlue.
TSRS A PR e
Market approach Price to sales ratio 27
273 SR EL%
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 78.71% 655 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
ERniE iR resultin a decrease in the fair value.
Fiet SRS A TR T -
Market approach Price to sales ratio 5 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
[127:3 [EasELE resultn an increase in the fair value.
(R E LRI A TR E
Lo
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 38.54% 08 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
Rk G resultin a decrease in the fair value.
RS A S PR e
Market approach Enterprise value 28 An increase in enterprise value to sales ratio
275 to sales ratio would result in increase in the far value.
EREERHELE EREEEHE LRI ATRE
Lo
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 69.75% 33 Anincrease in expected volatility would
Bk Hst bl result n a decrease i the fair value.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

Tt SRS A TR T -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

A A 5 A A i (480)
W F ] S B4R
30. eREEREE(E)

2024
“RopE
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value ~ Sensitivity analysis
ffERt  EXFUREBANE BARBE AVEE 8BEAN
HK$ Million
AEET
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Cont'd)
ERALERATEEREYL
SREE@)
Unlisted ordinary shares isstied by Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 38.72% 8.0 Anincrease in expected volatility would
unlisted companies R Bt bl resultn a decrease in the fair vlue.
FEwARERZE Lk ER Bt R RS A TR T
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 59.07% 888 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
Bk sl result n a decrease n the fair value.
et SRS A T RE T -
Market approach Enterprise value 2433 An increase in enterprise value to sales ratio
ik {0 sales ratio would resultin an increase in the fai
PERERAELE value,
PEEERAE R ER AT
e
Equity allocation method Expected volatility 70.48% 79 Anincrease in expected volatlty would
i HitiR resultin a decrease in the fair value.
HiRt A RS AR T
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by an Binomial model Expected volatilty 27.85% 83 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
unlisted company RS Htilie result in a decrease in the fair value,
AN & AW eV o Fiet SR I S A TR T -
Discount rate 3.89% Anincrease in discount rate would result in
ik a decrease in the fair value.
Hisi L A TR TR -
Unlisted overseas equity securities Market approach Price to book ratio 1.6 4046 Anincrease in price to book ratio would
with a put right i []i3 resultin an increase in the fair value.
G E LM R TP R A FREL S -
Price to tangible book ratio 23 Anincrease in price to tangible book ratio
[EAAT RS would resultn an increase in the fai
value.
AR LR
MFRELS
Price to sales ratio 07 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
EHEEELE resultin an increase in the fair value.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

(A E L ESA T
LR
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270 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

i VU R A MR e ()
BE TR = —H IR
30. cRAEEREE(E)

2024
s S
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value ~ Sensitivity analysis
ffERE  EXFTRZRARE BANEE AVEE 8BEAN
HK$ Million
AERT
Financial assets at fair value through
profit o loss (Cont'd)
BRALRZATEEREL
SREE@)
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 71586 Notel
kA RS BERE it i i
Market approach Enterprise value to 113 211 Anincrease in enterprise value to sales ratio
i sales ratio would result in an increase in the fair
PEEREHELE value.
SRR R B PR
bt
Market approach Price to sales ratio 4756 413 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
i [ fesultin an increase in the fair value.
(BB E R AR A TR
Lo
Market approach Price to sales ratio 6.2 48 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
i [ERAHELE result in an increase in the fair vlue.
B RS RS A PR
Lo
Unlisted fund investment Quoted price provided by NA  Netasset values 34 NA
EAIE % financial institutions RER of special purpose il
SRRRRLHRE vehicles derived
from underlying
investments
KARBHER
Gl
EEHE
Quoted market price, Existing portfolio value United States 384 Anincrease in existing portiolio value
pricing multple and REAERE dollars (“USS") would result in an increase in the
Black-Scholes model 15.5-16,276 fair value.
kg il millon FEAREE L FRELR -
[kt 15.516.276
—H AR AEET
(%%))
Volatilty 0.09-103.3% An increase in volatilty would resultin a
i decrease in the fair value.
BRI R TR -
Return correlation 0.66-1 Anincrease in return correlation would
HEAY resultin a decrease in the fair value.
HERS RS AR TR -
Discount rate 4.28-439% Anincrease in discount rate would result in
i a decrease in the fair value.
WiBLR E R PR TR
Net asset value NA NA 1246 NA
FiiE T T T
Other unlisted financial instruments Net asset value NA NA 1751 NA
ik LigHIR KRRl TR TR TR
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

A A 5 A A i (480)
W F ] S B4R
30. eREEREEBGA)

2024
s 1
Significant
Valuation technique unobservable inputs Input values Fair value ~ Sensitivity analysis
ffERt  EXFUREBANE BARBE AVEE 8BEAN
HK$ Million
AEET

Financial liabiities at fair value
through profit or loss

BRALRZATEERELSRAR

Equity forward contract Monte Carlo Equity volatilty 132-1.65% 47 Anincrease in equity volatility would result

Rkt simulation model i in a decrease in the far value.

SRR TR A RS R TR
Equity growth rate 0.02-0.02% Anincrease in the equity growth rate would
R result in a decrease in the far value
BRI RSP RE TR -
Discount rate 3.594.10% An increase in the discount rate would result
fisl% in an increase in the fair value.
WX AR FRELT

Unlisted equity securities outsice Hong Market approach Recent transaction NA 344 NA
Kong under total return swap ik prices Nt Nt

AU THIE P REME s
Ll DLOM 15% Anincrease in DLOM would resultin a

Ve i decrease in the far value
USRI L s 2 YN
TR -

Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares Equity allocation Expected volatilty 69.89% 963 Anincrease in expected volatility would
issued by unlisted companies under method st il result in a decrease in the fair value.
total retum swap LIRS TR RS B P T -

BUGERETF LTATEL
AN e

Unlisted overseas investment funds under Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 429 Notel
total return swap HERH i G4 i

MU ERET kLR RS

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

k- 5 A A 2 (80
BE TR = —H IR
30. RMEEREE(E)

2023
"Rk
Significant
Valuation technique uncbservable inputs Input values Fairvalue  Sensitvity analysis
ffEnE  ERATREEANE AR AFRE AR
HKS Million
Al
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income
BEAMEANBRATRERE L
SREE
Unlisted equity instrument Asset ased approach Term yield 275:3.05% 319 Anincrease in the term yield would resultin
FEEETA RRARE % a decrease in fir value.
M E PR T o
Reversionary yield 3.25-3.75% Anincrease in the reversionary yield would
fmiis result in a decrease in fair value,
bR LS PR -
Market unit rent HKS25 sq.ft/ Anincrease in the market unit rent would
L2241k :E month to resultin an increase in fair value.
HK$185 sq.t/ TR SIS A FEEL T -
month
B
BADELE
B
BI85
Discount for lack of control 24.3% Anincrease in the discount for lack of
and lack of marketabilty control and lack of marketability would
RZEHRTARS resultin a decrease in fair value.
V&Lt RZ AR 2 ik LA
AFRIETRE
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
BRRERRATRERE L SHER
Investments in property projects Discounted cash flow Discount rates 10-17% 783.8  Anincrease in the discounted rate would
WERRRE WieRE % resultn a decrease in fair vlue.
WiB AR FRB TR -
Cash flow used to calculate AUD An increase in the cash flows would result in
the net present values 250 million an increase in fair value.
REREANAERAE 50208 HeRBAMAESATRELT
Remaining durations of 4 months to An increase in the remaining duration of
the projects used to 6 years and the project would result in a decrease in
calculate the net 1 month fair value.
present values 4R 65 R M TR ISR A TR TR -
BRARTESAR 1A
BIE 2

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

2023
Y
Significant
Valuation technique uncbservable inputs Input values Fairvalue  Sensitvity analysis
Mg EXAURARAYRE BB AFRE AR
HKS Million
(i1
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Cont'd)
BRERRANTEEREL
SREE(®)
Unlisted equity securities outsice Quoted market price, Existing portiolio value ~ US$18.0-16,749 447 Anincrease in existing portfolio value
Hong Kong pricing multiple and REAREE million would result in an increase in the fair
BHUSMIE EiAR s Black-Scholes model 18.0-16,749 value,
[2E vailE AEER FEARBELARESATEELS -
[ERfE R A T Volatilty 10.6-85.6% Anincrease in volatilty would result n a
—H A i decrease in the fair value.
RS A TR I -
Return correlation 031 Anincrease in return correlation would
HEAY resultin a decrease in the fair value.
MR B RS A T RE TR -
Discount rate 3.75:5.63% Anincrease in discount rate would result in
% adecrease in the fair value.
Wis LT PR TR -
Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 186.1  Note
FiRH Fidl i Gl
Loans receivable Discounted cash flow Discount rate 10.73-19.52% 7230 Anincrease in discount rate would result in
e Waene fi% a decrease n the fair vlue.
W TS A PRI -
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares Discounted cash flow Discount rate 6.77% 528 Anincrease in discount rate would result in
issued by unlisted companies osanE 3k a decrease in the fair value.

kAR LTRARR

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

i VU R A MR e ()
BE TR = —H IR
30. *REEREM(E)

2023
“EER
Significant
Valuation technique uncbservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitvity analysis
[fEmE  ERATREEANE BB AFRE SRR
HKS Million
(i 1o
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Cont'd)
BEERRANTEEREYL
SREE@)
Unlisted preferred shares issued by Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 67.96% 29.1 Anincrease in expected volatility would
unlisted companies Rk G result in a decrease in the fair value.
FEwARERZE iR AR B P R TR -
Market approach Enterprise value to 70 Anincrease in enterprise value to sales ratio
(275 sales ratio would result in an increase in the fair
PEEREHENE value.
R R R B P
Lo
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 80.67% 1718 Anincrease in expected volatiity would
Bk Hist il resultn a decrease in the fair vlue,
et SRS A FRE T -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 99.87% 1911 Anincrease in expected volatility would
FERAE TR B resultin a decrease in the fair value.
TR B PR T -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 45.25% 812 Anincrease in expected volatility would
i Hitie resultin a decrease in the fair value.
FRH A RS A PR T
Market approach Price to book ratio 17 Anincrease in price to book ratio would
Ty % result in an increase in the fair value.
TR A FREL S -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 98.10% 20 Anincrease in expected volatlity would
RN Bt bl resultn a decrease in the fair vlue.
Firt SRS A TR T -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 78.71% 679 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
Bk Hist il resultn a decrease in the fair vlue.
et SRS A TR T -
Market approach Price to sales ratio 52 An increase in price to sales ratio would
i (e resultin an increase in the fai value.
(AR E R A PR L -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 38.12% 13 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
i Hiit B resultn a decrease in the fair value.
TR RS B P T <
Market approach Enterprise value to 37 An increase in enterprise vale to sales ratio
Ty sales ratio would result in an increase in the fair
PREERAE LR valte.
EERERHEL A
Lt
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 45.13% 8.0 Anincrease in expected volatility would
EanRE sl resultn a decrease in the fair vlue.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Aok A M ()
W F ] S B4R
30. TREERAEE)

2023
Y
Significant
Valuation technique uncbservable inputs Input values Fairvalue  Sensitvity analysis
Mg EXAURARAYRE BB AFRE AR
HKS Million
(i1
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Cont'd)
BRERRANTEEREL
SHEE(@)
Unlisted ordinary shares issued by Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 72.14% 150 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
unlisted companies EaE Fist result n a decrease in the far value.
FEwARERZE Lk AR B P R TR -
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 67.25% 274 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
i it bl resultin a decrease in the fair value.
Firt SRS A TR T -
Market approach Enterprise value to 20 Anincrease in enterprise value to sales ratio
275 sales ratio would result in an increase in the fair
PEEREHELE value.
PRERRBE AT EE
L
Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 4.57% 797 Anincrease in expected volatility would
R Bt resultin a decrease in the fair value.
FiRH R R B PR TR -
Unlisted convertible bonds issued by Binomial model Expected volatilty 38.31% 80 Anincrease in expected volatlity would
an unlisted company “HEARR Hist b resultn a decrease in the fair vlue.
K EAvARE T i U
Discount rate 3.94% Anincrease in discount rate would result in
ik a decrease in the fair value.
MK LR R TR
Unlisted overseas equity securities with a Market approach Price to book ratio 14 3983 Anincrease in price to book ratio would
put right ik T resultin an increase in the fair value.
GRS L TANRA RS TR AR A AL -
Price to tangible book ratio 20 An increase in price to tangible book ratio
EREARAL® would result in an increase in the fair
value.
RS Rm LA A
Lo
Price to sales ratio 1.0 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
e % resultn an increase in the fair value.
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276 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

i VU R A MR e ()
BE TR = —H IR
30. sREEREMEGE)

2023
“EER
Significant
Valuation technique uncbservable inputs Input values Fair value  Sensitvity analysis
[fEmE  ERATREEANE BB AFRE SRR
HKS Million
(i 1o
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (Cont'd)
BRRERAATEEREL
SREE(R)
Unlisted overseas investment funds Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 71290 Note'
kRS B i it it
Market approach Enterprise value to 11.6 0.1 Anincrease in enterprise value to sales ratio
275 sales ratio would result in an increase in the fair
PEEREHENE value.
EXEEEHE LRI ATRE
Lo
Market approach Enterprise value to 11.6 226 Anincrease in enterprise value to sales ratio
275 sales ratio would resultin an increase in the fair
PEEREHELE value,
X ERAE RS PR
e
Market approach Price to sales ratio 64 429 Anincrease in price to sales ratio would
(275 [ fesultin an increase in the fair value.
(AR E LA PR T -
Market approach ~ Recent transaction prices NA 40 NA
[27:3 TR TR TR
Unlisted fund investment Quoted price provided by NA  Netasset values $0  NA
F kSRS financial institutions KR of pecial purpose pSili
SHRRRITRE vehicles derived
from underlying
investments
bS]
FKB R
Kl
Other unlisted financial instruments  Monte Carlo simulation model Volatilty 468-10.44% 313 Anincrease in volatility would resultin a
ik L EHIR FHFRREE i decrease in the fair value.
BRI RS A PRI -
Equity growth rate 0.02-0.1% Anincrease in equity growth rate would
iR resultin a decrease in the fair value.
TR RIS PRI -
Discount rate 211-541% Anincrease in the discount rate would result
kS in a decrease in the fair value
WiB% E TR PR TR
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

AR O A 5 w2 M at (4
BE X UE+—H=+—H I
30. TREEREE(E)

2023
Y
Significant
Valuation technique uncbservable inputs Input values Fairvalue  Sensitvity analysis
Mg EXAURARAYRE BB AFRE AR
HKS Million
(i1
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
ERRLERATEERELCRAR
Unlisted preferred and ordinary shares ~ Equity allocation method Expected volatilty 99.87% 952 Anincrease in expected volatilty would
issued by unlisted companies under B Hitih result in a decrease in the far value.
total return swap AR B PR T -
BUGTRETE ETARRL
AR
Unlisted overseas investment funds under Net asset value Note 1 Note 1 163 Note!
tota retum swap Kt it G4 it

BIGTRETE LTS

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

The significant unobservable inputs of the investments of the
Group are the net asset value of the underlying investments made
by the funds/companies. The higher the net asset value of the
underlying investments, the higher the fair value of the financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss will be. The Group has
determined that the reported net asset values represent the fair
values of the investments provided by the external counterparties.

There is no indication that any changes in the unobservable inputs
to reflect reasonably possible alternative assumptions for the
investments would result in significantly higher or lower fair value
measurements.

An investment held by a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group
remains to be in level 3 during the period ended 31 December,
2024 due to unobservability of valuation inputs. Significant
assumptions involved in this valuation of fair value of the
investment (which is an unlisted overseas equity security) include
the success probability of legal proceedings in relation to the
underlying agreements and share registration, the selection of
market multiple and comparable companies, and the estimation of
discount for lack of marketability.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED

B e %

BAERAZF

REMRET AR P B Y R R AL B i A B S
/0 T H AR IR 45 ) VR (< A
PO B FHE A - B AR AR AT
(BRI S R I AR EM G EN - A
SR DL 2 4 2 LA A A 2 o 3 T 4
BN -

AR Sl S 5 R B AN AT IR i A B ) A ] S
DAR 45 1 5 B AT R AR B A A B AT
AR (B R o B R L T e e o

FERRS : MECECPUEF A =+ —HIEM > A
42 [ — ] 4 B RS A R B A 5 = A 4R
W E Pl (R A R AR R (B
IE b SN A T S ) 19 A P E BN W
P4 B A AP e E 5 LR I8 f vk B Je 073 65 S A
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under

Level 3 fair value measurements is as follows:

BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
30. eRIEEREE(E)

BEMAPEERE T 2 e E XA H
HIRWT -

Financial

Financial assets ~ Financial assets liabilities

at FVTOCI at FVTPL at FVTPL

BREMEAE ERBEE BRBERE

E3 BRAYERE BRAYEE

AVEBERE REZ REZ

ZERMEE SREE tHAE

HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEBT H BB H BB

At Tst January, 2023 WoE-=F—H—H 38.1 10,262.9 (121.9)
Total gains (losses): e (1R ) 46 -

—in profit or loss —iMER = 164.6 (10.2)

— in other comprehensive income — A A g 23 - -

Purchases HEA - 1,050.4 -

Transfer" ki - 39.4 -

Disposal/exercise/derecognition HE 1T/ He TR - (854.8) -

Return of capital BRI - (59.6) -

Exchange differences e S 4 - 0.4 -

At 31st December, 2023 WoE_=F+_H=+—H 40.4 10,603.3 (132.1)

Total gains (losses): e () 40 -

~in profit or loss — AR - 327.2 (5.2)

— in other comprehensive income — A EA A s (5.9) - -

Purchases BEA - 1,026.4 (25.9)

Transfer" LN - 206.3 (34.4)

Disposal/exercise/derecognition W ATl # TR - (1,504.8) -

Return of capital BARE - (79.9) -

Distribution out of capital e A 7k - (3.4) -

Exchange differences T i % - (69.7) -

At 31st December, 2024 AZFE_NELZA=1—H 345 10,505.4 (197.6)

N The investments were transferred between Level 2 and Level 3
categories and the transfers are primarily attributable to changes
in observability of valuation inputs (e.g. availability of recent
transaction price) in valuing these investments. Transfers between
levels of the fair value hierarchy are deemed to occur at the end of
each reporting period.

The net gains recognised in profit or loss for the year
included an unrealised gains of HK$65.7 million relating
to level 3 financial assets at FVTPL as at 31st December,
2024 (2023: unrealised losses of HK$79.4 million) and
an unrealised losses of HK$5.2 million relating to level 3
financial liabilities at FVTPL as at 31st December, 2024
(2023: HK$10.2 million). Fair value gains or losses on
financial assets and liabilities measured at FVTPL are
included in "net gain (loss) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss".

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

A BEE S AR A = AR R
T B 5% 5 15 A AT 0k (6L IR i A SR (i it o
W22 G (E A ) B9 B AR B R A A ) - N
(B A% 2 1] PR RS At o A 25 S R B A

RoEZUFE A =+—H > $¢ i}
T R e R (4 A £ V9 80 L 5T A 1R 48 25 IR A2
ONTAB i B 2 55 = A 4 U S Y R S
I £565.7 A B0 (& =4F 0 REEH
WE1H 79.4 A B IG) Kt —E U+
A=+—H > BRERBEEA T EERE
Z%:u&iﬁmﬁﬁﬂ@ﬂi“fﬁﬁﬁiﬂb'lﬁ%
WL (CE =4 1028 8B oT) - il
Téﬁﬁcﬁ?“/\ﬁtﬁﬁfﬁlﬂﬁgz il
BEZ A EE R SRERT R A (58
TR 25 AR N TE (B R B 2 4 Al o e A 1
Wi ts (548 AR A -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the
end of the reporting period were as follows:

Financial assets at
FVTPL

Financial assets measured at amortised

cost under non-current assets

— Trade and other receivables
(note 35)

— Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers (note 31)

— Mortgage loans (note 32)

— Term loans (note 34)

— Amounts due from associates (note 36)

— Amounts due from joint ventures
(note 36)

Financial assets measured at amortised
cost under current assets
— Pledged bank deposits
(note 37)
— Bank deposits (note 37)
— Trade and other receivables
(note 35)
— Amounts due from brokers
— Cash and cash equivalents
(note 37)
— Loans and advances to consumer
finance customers (note 31)
— Mortgage loans (note 32)
— Term loans (note 34)
— Amounts due from associates (note 36)
— Amounts due from joint ventures
(note 36)

Financial assets at
FVTOCI

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

B

AR f AR N (H (R P

il

&

SRR JR LB 2 A fH

A G 2 R

— B8 5 R HAth RS R IE
(BfF5E35)

— M R T AR B
(BfF5E31)

— HAR AR (MEEE32)

— A EA (KE34)

— Wi N F R R (K53 6)

— &N R
(Fft5E36)

SRy L Bl Y A

A FHE 2 4 Rl e

— FAAEAE IR 2 SRAT A 3K
(Bf5E37)

— SRATAF AR (B 5E37)

— & 5 Je HoAth RN R IE
(Bft5E35)

— LR GK

— 4 R EEEY
(Bi$5E37)

—HA SRR F Sk K
(BfF5E31)

— He AR AR (KEEE32)

— A AR (KEEE34)

— W wl R (M3 6)

S - NI
(Fft5E36)

75 At e Y Wi i £ PR

SR PR

30. ceRMEBEEREE(E)
A4 B 4 A R IR R 2 MR T 40

2024 2023
—E_ME TR =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET ER-
14,718.4 15,804.6
49.8 53.3
3,712.7 3,709.0
539.2 758.1
41.9 180.0
217.5 87.1
4,500.6 3,451.8
- 33.4
2,426.2 1,214.8
831.2 670.5
427.3 590.9
15,139.0 14,702.0
6,815.7 6,918.2
1,439.6 1,710.6
599.2 446.8
229.9 210.9
346.9 1,192.8
37,316.7 35,930.2
470.7 363.0
52,505.8 52,097.8
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial liabilities
and lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period were

BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
30. eRIEEREE(E)

ASE &R E LS AR RS R
MREEWT :

as follows:

2024 2023
—E_OE T ——
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET ER
Financial liabilities measured at R AT 22
amortised cost EAES=L
— Bank and other borrowings (note 42) — SRAT R HoAth £ B (B E42) 16,850.1 18,612.3
— Trade and other payables — B 5 K HoAth A} 2 0E
(note 38) (Fi5E38) 2,754.6 2,518.2
— Amounts due to associates — R Yh 4% )N ) R E 12.6 187.9
— Amounts due to brokers — RACHFNIH 88.5 77.4
— Amounts due to joint ventures — REENAERIE 1,866.5 1,934.5
— Amounts due to non-controlling — R b A5
interests KIH 0.2 0.2
— Other liabilities (note 45) — HoAth & £ (B 5E45) 84.9 63.9
— Notes payable (note 43) — B SR (M 5E43) 3,050.0 5,768.6
24,707.4 29,163.0
Financial liabilities at AR 2 BRI A THEE R IR 2
FVTPL SR 1R
— Held for trading — R G Mg 302.9 367.6
25,010.3 29,530.6
Lease liabilities (note 44) L A A (B 5E44) 326.6 383.0

Save as disclosed elsewhere, the management of the Group
considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and
liabilities measured at amortised cost recognised in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
values.

Financial assets and financial liabilities offsetting

The disclosures set out in the tables below include
financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject
to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar
agreement that covers similar financial instruments,
irrespective of whether they are offset in the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group has entered certain derivative transactions that
are covered by the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association Master Agreements (“ISDA Agreements”)
signed with various banks. These derivative instruments are
not offset in the consolidated statement of financial position
as the ISDA Agreements are in place with a right of set off
only in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy so
that the Group currently has no legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
30. eRIEEREE(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

Financial assets and financial liabilities offsetting (Cont’d)
Financial assets and liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar

EHTREERSHEEE)
SRS ~ T R AT R R A T R RO
L 5 el T A0 R 19 < Al 7 R BRI TS

agreements:
Related amounts not set off in
the consolidated statement of
Grossamounts Nt amounts financial ppsition ,
setoffinthe  presented in the LRRERIBRRRAERN
Grossamounts  consolidated ~ consolidated HEE
of recognised ~ sfatementof statement of Cash collateral
financial assets financial financial received/
and liabilities position position Financial pledged
ERISHEE RERUBMR REAHEAR instruments 2/ B # Net amount
REESE RNEEEE  R2INFE $RIE BefHA FH
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
AEBT Ak Ak BEBT BEBT BEBT
At 315t December, 2024 RZB-ME+ZB=1-A
Type of financial assets SREERY
Financial assets at BRERREATEREEZ
FVTPL SHEE 8110 - 811.0 (79.9) - 7311
Type of financial liabilties SHEEER
Financial liabilites at BRAGREATEERAEL
FVTPL SRAR 79.9 - 799 (799) - -
At31st December, 2023 e S
Type of financial asets SREERY
Financial assets at ERERERA TR,
FVTPL SRR 957.7 - 957.7 (143.8) - 8139
Type of financial iabilities SRamEE
Financial liabilities at FRERERA TR,
FVTPL SHARK 143.8 = 143.8 (143.) = =

Further details on financial risk management of financial

assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 48.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
31. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 31. HELREFERRENK
FINANCE CUSTOMERS
2024 2023
—E-NE —zs =k
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEERT HEHIT
Loans and advances to consumer HESREF B
finance customers TG
Hong Kong il 9,199.4 9,123.7
PRC [ 1,942.3 2,073.3
11,141.7 11,197.0
Less: impairment allowance W B (613.3) (569.8)
10,528.4 10,627.2
Analysed for reporting purposes as: 2 E B P EZ T
Non-current assets FE TR E) & 3,712.7 3,709.0
Current assets it B 6,815.7 6,918.2
10,528.4 10,627.2
The I.oans and advances to consumer finance customers Y P s 0 L CNY ES: S
bear interest rate are as follows: A
2024 2023
—ECME -
Per annum Per annum
BF (52
Fixed rate loans receivable E B B 6.0% — 48.0% 6.0% — 48.0%
6.0%%48.0% 6.0%248.0%
Variable rate loans receivable 17 BRI R P+4.0% P+4.0%
P+4.0% P+4.0%
“P refers to Hong Kong dollars prime rate offered by The [P35 7S b S 4R AT A PR W) AR )
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited HEBEF RN CEERR > A F
from time to time to its prime customers, which is 5.25% ZPEFZH = —H AREH5.25% (=
per annum at 31st December, 2024 (2023: 5.875% per FZAE  BAE5.875%) o
annum).
Movements of impairment allowance during the years of TR PUAE K T T S AR AE R 2 st )
2024 and 2023 are disclosed in note 48(b). M EE48(b) B R -
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

31. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The consumer finance division calculates the impairment
allowances for loans and advances to consumer finance
customers using a collective assessment except for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers with
significant balances. The provision rates are based on
aging of different consumer financing loan products as
groupings of various debtors that have similar loss patterns
and different factors, taking into account of historical
default rates and collectability, adjusted by forward-
looking information that is available without undue cost
or effort. In addition, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers with significant balances are assessed
for impairment individually based on historical credit
information, adjusted by forward-looking information that
is available without undue cost or effort.

The aging analysis for the loans and advances to consumer
finance customers (net of impairment allowance) that are
past due is as follows:

Less than 31 days past due BHAIR31 H

31 to 60 days 31%260H
61 to 90 days 61290H
91 to 180 days 91%180H
Over 180 days 180H LA |

As at 31st December, 2024, loans and advances to
consumer finance customers with aggregate carrying
amount of HK$954.1 million (2023: HK$1,009.4 million)
are past due. Out of the past due balances, HK$77.1
million (2023: HK$62.9 million) has been past due 91
days or more and is considered to be credit-impaired. The
impairment provision has taken into account the credit
quality of the underlying assets, the financial strength
of the borrowers as well as collateral and other credit
enhancements.

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers
categorised as unsecured and secured, are as follows:

At the reporting date, loans and advances to consumer
finance customers consisted of HK$9,449.4 million
unsecured (2023: HK$9,678.5 million) and HK$1,079.0
million secured (2023: HK$948.7 million). The Group has
not recognised a loss allowance for loans amounting to
HK$712.7 million (2023: HK$493.0 million) which are
secured by collateral.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
1. HESRMEFERRBNR(E)
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2024 2023
—E-NE B e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET [EN: 2
654.2 707.9
168.7 159.1

36.4 22.2

6.7 58.6

88.1 61.6

954.1 1,009.4
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

31.

A

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONT’D)

The amount and type of collateral required depend
on an assessment of the credit risk of the customer or
counterparty.

The Group is entitled to sell or repledge collateral when
there is default by the borrowers. There has not been any
significant change in the quality of collateral held for loans
and advances to consumer finance customers.

The main types of collateral and credit enhancement
obtained are as follows:

— for personal lending, charges over residential
properties/commercial properties; and

— for commercial lending, corporate guarantees,
charges on real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over the borrower’s assets.

In general, secured loans and advances are made to
consumer finance customers with sufficient amount
of collateral provided by them. Management requests
additional collateral as appropriate in accordance with
the underlying agreements, and monitors the market value
of collateral during its review of the adequacy of the
impairment allowance.

Estimates of the fair value of collateral are based on
the valuation techniques commonly used for the
corresponding assets at the time of borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purpose. As at 31st December, 2024, net realisable value
of repossessed properties held by the Group amounted to
HK$3.0 million (2023: HK$2.7 million).

In respect of the secured loans and advances to customers
with the carrying amount of HK$785.8 million (2023:
HK$557.8 million), the fair value of collateral of such loans
and advances can be objectively ascertained to cover the
outstanding amount of loan balances based on quoted
prices of collateral.
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32. MORTGAGE LOANS

285
BE X UE+—H=+—H I
32. RIBERK

Mortgage loans e FEEK
Hong Kong ik

Less: impairment allowance Bl - AR

Analysed for reporting purposes as: w28 E B P EZ A
Non-current assets i A
Current assets ) EE

The mortgage loans bear interest rate are as follows:

Fixed rate loan receivable E BB
Variable rate loan receivable 7S B

Movement of impairment allowance during the year
of 2024 and 2023 are disclosed in note 48(b) to the
consolidated financial statements.

The mortgage loans have been reviewed by the mortgage
loans division to assess impairment allowances which are
based on an evaluation of collectability, aging analysis of
accounts, fair value of collateral and on management’s
judgement, including the current creditworthiness and the
past collection statistics of individual accounts and are
adjusted for forward-looking information that is available
without undue cost or effort.
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2024 2023
—E-NE - S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HE T
2,146.2 2,569.1
(167.4) (100.4)
1,978.8 2,468.7
539.2 758.1
1,439.6 1,710.6
1,978.8 2,468.7

e Bk LU AT

2024 2023
—E-mE —E =
Per annum Per annum

8F g4

8% to 21.0%
8%%21.0%

8% t0 20.5%
8%%20.5%

P+0.5% to P+0.5% to
P+11.875% P+10.125%
P+0.5%% P+0.5%%

P+11.875% P+10.125%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

32. MORTGAGE LOANS (CONT’D)

The aging analysis for the mortgage loans that are past due
is as follows:

Less than 31 days past due B3 H

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61290H
91 to 180 days 91£180H
Over 180 days 180 H Lk E

At the reporting date, mortgage loans with aggregate
carrying amount of HK$928.7 million (2023: HK$613.0
million) are past due. Out of the past due balances,
HK$713.4 million (2023: HK$496.0 million) which are
secured by collateral has been past due 90 days or more
and is considered to be credit-impaired. The impairment
provision has taken into account the credit quality of the
underlying assets, the financial strength of the borrowers as
well as collateral and other credit enhancements.

The mortgage loans categorised as unsecured and secured,
are as follows:

At the reporting date, mortgage loans consisted of
HK$112.3 million unsecured (2023: HK$153.4 million)
and HK$1,866.5 million secured (2023: HK$2,315.3
million). The Group has not recognised a loss allowance
for loans amounting to HK$1,157.6 million (2023:
HK$1,677.6 million) which are secured by collateral.

The amount and type of collateral required depends on
an assessment of the credit risk of the customer. The
main types of collateral and credit enhancement obtained
are mortgages over residential properties/commercial
properties.

The Group is entitled to sell or repledge collateral when
there is a default by the borrowers. During the year 2024,
management observed an increase in the loan-to-value
ratio of the collateral held for mortgage loans. Given
the recent property market conditions in Hong Kong,
management needs to reassess the implications of these
trends on our collateral quality and provide sufficient
impairment if necessary.
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32. RBER(E)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

32. MORTGAGE LOANS (CONT’D)

In general, mortgage loans are granted on a secured
basis with sufficient amount of collateral provided by the
borrower. Management requests additional collateral as
appropriate in accordance with the underlying agreements,
and monitors the market value of collateral during its
review of the adequacy of the impairment allowance.

Estimates of the fair value of collateral are based
on valuation techniques commonly used for the
corresponding assets at the time of borrowing.

It is the Group’s policy to dispose of repossessed properties
in an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding loan balances. In general, the
Group does not retain repossessed properties for business
purposes. At the end of the reporting period, the net
realisable value of the repossessed properties held by the
Group is HK$474.1 million (2023: HK$72.0 million).

In respect of the secured mortgage loans to mortgage loan
customers with the carrying amount of HK$1,866.5 million
(2023: HK$2,315.3 million), the fair value of the collateral
of such mortgage loans can be objectively ascertained to
cover a substantial portion of the outstanding loan amounts
based on valuations conducted by Valuer.

The unsecured mortgage loans include second mortgage
loans in respect of which the Group are not entitled to the
first charge of relevant mortgage properties. Management
considers that the second mortgage loans are classified as
unsecured loans due to the impediment in repossession
of the mortgage properties and the practical difficulties to
ascertain the residual collateral value after claim by first
mortgagee.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

33. DEFERRED TAX

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

RO A B RIS M EE (48)
BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
33. IEEZERIE

The following are the major deferred tax assets and
liabilities of the Group recognised and movements thereon

during the current and prior years:

ASR A A AE B R R AR AR B Th e R 0 22
HEE L IH 7 e B R DA AR B S B A T

Adjustments  Elimination
toconformto~~ of ter-
the Group's ~~ company ~ Withholding
accounting ~~ charges in faxon  Accelerated
policies ~ properties  undistributed fax Provisions
Bses #EAZEz MECHA  eaming  depreciaion  Revaluation and Unrealsed
onbinfiors ~ EHHE  HERZ  ADRER fiE  ofassels  impairment gin  Others  Taxlosses Total
Fak  FHRE  LAEER JREE RBFE EEEM BRRME AU B BEEE it
HKSMilion — HKSMillin ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillon ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillon ~ HKSMillion  HKSMillion
Akt ARk AEb R Al Wb Al fEE Al Pl Al
At Tst January, 2023 RZZ=E-R—-H 30909 (35.1) (26.7) 411 3 26117 (473.0 148 L (1549 57942
Exchange adjustments 538 (64.1) 05 - (102 01 (504) 34 04 01 12 (1199
Acquisiion of asubsidiry 6~ FIE A
(note 13(a) (Kit13a) 675 - - 14 - 4 - - - - 143
Recognised inother ~ IEEM 2T
comprehensive ncome ~~ F2
(estate]) (#E1) (6.0) 01) = - - 125 - - - - 64
Recognised in proftorloss A& eRD (2242) 73 - 402 98 138 1844 (164 06 (66.9) 5.6
At31st December, i ——
03 Y
(restated) (&E7)) 2,684.1 274 (267) 4725 332 2780 (285.2) 20 18 (2226) 58617
Exchange adjustments g (281) 01 - (44 01 (263) 19 0.3 - 13 (55.7)
Recogrisedinother I ARG
comprehensive income 3% 69 01 - - - 89 - - - - 0
Recogised inprofitor loss  4E& RS 1310 169 - BN 0T (68) 344 (23) 48 by (619)
At31st December, i 12
204 TZRZ A 27161 (106 (267) 395.0 W4 25475 (2489) (49 76 (1744) 55442

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset in the underlying subsidiaries.
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances of

the Group for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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IESERLIH B 15
EIE L IH &

B H S - A TR EE KA
i 7 B BB 2 R 8 » LATN A A SR I
SIS i BT AR ) AR E B SR A B AT

2024 2023
—E-NE =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEABT H E T
(Restated)

(£ E31)

5,941.2 6,366.3
(397.0) (504.6)
5,544.2 5,861.7
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

33. DEFERRED TAX (CONT’D)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of
HK$2,177.3 million (2023: HK$1,575.9 million) and
estimated unused tax losses of HK$8,795.1 million (2023:
HK$8,539.1 million) available to offset against future
assessable profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of HK$1,035.8 million (2023: HK$1,327.5
million) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining HK$7,759.3
million (2023: HK$7,211.6 million) of losses due to the
unpredictability of future assessable profit streams. The
unrecognised tax losses included sums of HK$915.8
million and HK$4.5 million that will expire during 2025 to
2029 and expire during 2035 to 2037, respectively (2023:
HK$583.7 million and HK$7.7 million that will expire
during 2024 to 2028 and expire during 2035 to 2037,
respectively).

Under the Law of PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by the PRC subsidiaries from
1st January, 2008 onwards. Deferred tax has not been
provided for in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of temporary differences attributable to
accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting
to HK$1,393.0 million at the end of the reporting period
(2023: HK$1,336.7 million). The taxable temporary
differences have not been recognised as the Group is
able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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33. IEZERIE(E)

i e NN S e A
WF25 % 552,177 3 0 B0 (8 =4
1,575.9 & ¥ 0 ) K nl HE 55 o 2 I SR A
ﬁﬂzﬁﬁiﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁsmmﬁﬁ
W (L FE L Z4F 8,539.1 A B oT)
Hbgt1,035.8 Bt (& =
13N5ﬁ%%xpztﬂ%ﬁﬁaukm
TEEEE o KR RE TR E AR A E AL e A
RT3 B8 T 518 7,759.3 F B T (&
TEAE C7,211.6 A BTG ) MERR AR AR IE
HEE o RMERSHL S 1R BRI Al &
CHFERE CE CJUFNEI R —E =5
FER T B=EAENSIM 2 KIE15.8H B
WEIC KX 4.5H B (F =4 A
A:ggmﬁﬁgygAEWﬂ%&V
TEZHAERE FEZEFERNIYZK
583.7 H ¥ L 7.7 H B I0) ©

RIS ARE > B T/ 4E—
H— Hi:u%¢IWEA7%%hﬂ%
FIRM RSB TEFORL  FA A IR > I
A P B S B A ) 1) B A R A i R 2
#H1,393.0F B n(“F =4 : 1,336.7
H W IC) N GE A IS R P R AR AR
TECHBEAR o P A A A o w2 il 5 ] il e 25 A
Z R > T 6 I 2 A A RE A AS S e ]
ACFEE ] > [R] b 4 e M S B IR 25 4 o

Annual Report 2024
—F N EE R

289



290

for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
34. TERM LOANS 34. BHER
2024 2023
—E-mE =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HE I
Secured term loans A A A B AR 1,375.5 1,380.7
Unsecured term loans AL BBk 108.4 91.5
1,483.9 1,472.2
Less: impairment allowance W U E R (842.8) (845.4)
641.1 626.8
Analysed for reporting purposes as: w2 E B P EZ T
Non-current assets FE B G 41.9 180.0
Current assets U 599.2 446.8
641.1 626.8
The term loans bear interest rate are as follows: B IRV N =S
2024 2023
—E-NE R A
Per annum Per annum
g3 R4
Fixed rate loan receivables FE SIS K 8.2% t0 36% 5.75% to 36%
8.2%%36% 5.75%%36%
Variable rate loan receivables SV 1§ ¢ 5% to p+3% p to p+3%
5% £ p+3% pZEp+3%
“p” refers to Hong Kong dollars prime rate quoted by bank ['p I8 BR B2 3 b o T ] 1 SRAT BTk s o
as specified as respective loan agreements. AR o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

34. TERM LOANS (CONT’D)

Movements of impairment allowance during the years of
2024 and 2023 are disclosed in note 48(b).

It is the Group's policy to dispose of repossessed collateral
in an orderly fashion.

The Group considers a loan to be secured when there is
collateral or credit enhancement in place. The main types
of collateral and credit enhancement obtained include
share charges over unlisted and listed equity securities,
personal guarantees, assignment of rights and charges over
properties. As at 31st December, 2024, the gross carrying
amount of secured term loans amounts to HK$1,375.5
million (2023: HK$1,380.7 million). The Group has not
recognised a loss allowance of nil (2023: HK$1.2 million)
for the loans which are secured by collateral. The Group is
entitled to sell or repledge collateral when there is default
by the borrowers. There has not been any significant
changes in the quality of the collateral held for secured
term loans.

No aging analysis is disclosed for term loans financing, as,
in the opinion of the management, the aging analysis does
not give additional value in the view of the nature of the
term loans financing business.

Further details on financial risk management of term loans
are disclosed in note 48.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
34. EHHER(E)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
35. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER 35. EWWE 5518 - A RER EMEL
RECEIVABLES HI1F
2024 2023
—E-NE e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT EE Y5
Trade receivables - accounts receivable FEWE G H-RAKF 2
from customers JRE ek TE 245.0 172.2
Less: impairment allowance W B E R (7.8) (0.8)
237.2 171.4
Other receivables HoAh B WSCERIE
Deposits e 190.3 135.6
Notes and others R HoAth 520.6 478.6
Less: impairment allowance W W AERE (67.1) (61.8)
643.8 552.4
Trade and other receivables at WS A TR 2 & 5
amortised cost F A RE N R IR 881.0 723.8
Prepayments TR 211.2 208.5
1,092.2 932.3
Analysed for reporting purposes as: B2 BB EZ 4
Non-current assets B & E 49.8 53.3
Current assets T E 1,042.4 879.0
1,092.2 932.3
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

35.

TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

The following is an aging analysis of trade and other
receivables based on the date of invoice/contract note at
the reporting date:

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
35. ERE ZFIE - AF

R & H i FE U
FIE (#8)

AR Z TR &5 H 2 8 5 B FLAt R IR I AR
TREEER A AR B R L HRE AT -

2024 2023
—E-NE B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT [ER: 2
Less than 31 days DiR31H 380.5 190.4
31 to 60 days 31%260H 60.6 32.5
61 to 90 days 61%290H 13.8 26.8
91 to 180 days 91%180H 194 23.7
Over 180 days 180H LA £ 96.2 89.2
570.5 362.6
Trade and other receivables M IEHR IS 2 B 5

without aging FCAth i 2T 385.4 423.8
Less: impairment allowances W U E R (74.9) (62.6)

Trade and other receivables at FEHEES ARG Bk 2 ' 5 e
amortised cost A s TE 881.0 723.8

The aging analysis for trade and other receivables that are
past due is as follows:

Less than 31 days LIR31H

31 to 60 days 31£60H
61 to 90 days 61£90H
91 to 180 days 91%2180H
Over 180 days 180H Lk E

Further details on financial risk management of trade and
other receivables are disclosed in note 48.

At the end of reporting period, notes receivables with
carrying value of nil (2023: HK$1.0 million) were pledged
as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings.
Details of the Group’s bank and other borrowings being
pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities are
set out in note 53.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

O 780 01 14 52 5 o HLAh R AAC R T P R B 20 AT
LU

2024 2023
—EC-ME R =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAET EE: Yoo
14.0 13.1

5.8 10.5

1.2 7.1

0.4 3.5

0.2 0.2

21.6 34.4

T T HoAth E WS R B 2 4 il e g 7 B 2 ot
4%?%&%&%&%0

TS IR > MR AT (E /7 0 (=3 — = 4F
1.0[ & TT) 2 INCRIE T 4R M EA 4
@t’éﬁ T B HA SR IR o AR
DRI B — R SR AT 8 T KA 9 SRAT B
ﬁﬁf*%ﬁ’l’?ﬁﬁ B EES3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

36. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT

A

VENTURES

(i) Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from associates
Less: impairment allowance

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Non-current assets
Current assets

(ii) Amounts due from joint ventures

Amounts due from joint ventures

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Non-current assets
Current assets

Further details of amounts due from associates and joint
ventures are disclosed in notes 48 and 54.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

36. BBENRREEATRRK

2024 2023
—E-mE R =4
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H AT
Wi 8 T R K 471.1 320.6
W WA 23.7) (22.6)
447.4 298.0

By 2 EH T EZ 34T
FELE) & 217.5 87.1
Vi 229.9 210.9
447.4 298.0

(i) EEQATAXRK
2024 2023
—E-MEF —E =

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBTT HEEIT
BEN AR 4,847.5 4,644.6

£y R BT EZ A
JE B G = 4,500.6 3,451.8
T 346.9 1,192.8
4,847.5 4,644.6

AT 48 f2 544 75 o

NS e - ALV o4

B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

37.

38.

BANK DEPOSITS, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash
Fixed deposits with banks with

an original maturity within 3 months AT AR K
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledged bank deposits (note 53)

SRATREER LB
JEEIHH A=A N

Bl KB E%EY)

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

Fixed deposits with banks with an original JEIM H 2P0 % + 8 H K2

maturity between 4 to 12 months AT E WK

Restricted bank deposits (Note)

Note: The restricted bank deposits mainly represents that bank deposits
that can only be applied in the designated property development
projects.

Further details on financial risk management of bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in note
48.

TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND

SRVE Z BATAE AR (REME)

37. RITEXR  RERBELEEY

2024 2023

—E-ME =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT HE U
7,529.7 10,279.0
7,609.3 4,423.0
15,139.0 14,702.0
TR 2 SRA 747K (B 5E53) - 33.4
842.9 230.6
1,583.3 984.2
17,565.2 15,950.2

SERR ¢ TRV TSR B PR I 1 2
BRI H 2 AT -

ST - Ble REA S MY 2 & RIER
LY i RN M REAB 5% -

38. ENESZRE - AtbEARERER

ACCRUALS MIE
2024 2023
—E_ME e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET T
Accounts payable JEAT KA 1,452.9 1,155.2
Deposit received B 243.7 188.0
Other payables At B AR IH 1,058.0 1,175.0
Trade and other payables at RS AT R
amortised cost B 5 e HABEAS 30H 2,754.6 2,518.2
Accrued staff costs and other JEAT B A K
accrued expenses HoAth e R 22 1 544.1 581.3
3,298.7 3,099.5

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

38. TRADE PAYABLES, OTHER PAYABLES AND 38. E{{E 5 =1E - HitERRERES

A

ACCRUALS (CONT’D) FIE (&)
The following is an aging analysis of the trade payables, DU 24504 B Z EAT B 5 5k 0H ~ HoAth g
other payables and accruals based on the date of invoice/ AT B ST AR 2 2 A4 BB
contract note at the reporting date: A ) = Bl ST -
2024 2023
—E_E TR T AR
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEHIT
Less than 31 days/repayable on demand ~ “»Jit31 H /it BLR Fp £ 15 632.3 734.3
31 to 60 days 31260H 174.3 159.1
61 to 90 days 61%290H 39.0 102.7
91 to 180 days 91 180H 202.5 91.8
Over 180 days 180H LA I 1,037.2 606.8
2,085.3 1,694.7
Accrued staff costs, other accrued S AR IS 2 RET B TRA
expenses and other payables HoAth fEFT 2 &%
without aging At A R OE 1,213.4 1,404.8
3,298.7 3,099.5

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

39. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Sales of properties
Healthcare and related services

Analysed for reporting purposes as:
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The following table shows how much of the revenue
recognised in the current year relates to carried-forward

contract liabilities.

Revenue recognised that was included
in the contract liabilities balance at the

beginning of the year:

Sales of properties
Healthcare and related services

As at Tst January, 2023, contract liabilities amounted to

HK$7,462.6 million.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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39. EHEE

2024 2023
—EomE —E =

HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE#IT
LJE X NS 14,026.0 7,123.8
BRI Y A B RS 76.0 61.9
14,102.0 7,185.7

Fy R E TR A
T Eh A & 14,096.1 7,177.6
FET B & 1 5.9 8.1
14,102.0 7,185.7

N SR BUR AR A B AR A A B B A R

RHEERR &% -

2024 2023
—E-NE N S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEEIT

HE NG ABFEEETRNA

EFERR AU A R &%

LJE XGRS 21.6 506.5
e N R BE IR 56.1 -

MoE=F—H—H > SHAREBRER
7,462.6 H BT
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39.

40.

CONTRACT LIABILITIES (CONT’D)

For sale of properties, the Group generally receives 20% to
60% (2023: 20% to 60%) of the contract value as deposits
from customers when they sign the sale and purchase
agreement. However, depending on market conditions, the
Group may offer customers a discount compared to the
listed sales price, provided that the customers agree to pay
the balance of the consideration earlier while construction
is still ongoing. The deposits and advance payment
schemes result in contract liabilities being recognised
throughout the property construction period until the
customer obtains control of the completed property.

Contract liabilities relating to healthcare and related
services are balances of advance payment from customers
before the service commences, this will give rise to contract
liabilities at the start of the relevant services, until the
revenue recognised and the services rendered. The Group
typically receives the advance payment based on the
estimated fee quote on admission of customers.

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
39. EHEE(E)

MYENENS > AMEAREFESTE
Bk > — BRI E T 20% £ 60% (—
FEAE D 20%260%) SRS HERTT
& oo SR - IMEHIHEN > MEFFE
TE it T3 AT 0] ARG 7 S AT A o iR A - B
PHEMER LT » A E A] A ) &% 5§24t
Prdn - mET&MEM I REEZ 5L A
B > AR Y 3 TR — BT
HEFFBEC %R TY MR o

L AHBR IR B M B A M BRI R P
TE JIRB5 B 0 B TR RO BRER o BLIEGHE A A B
M5 Bl e s AR S A B > EL R RERD A
Lo SE RS o Ak o A G FE WARSE % P A
Wt ) A1 5 2 S AR SO B o

SHARE CAPITAL 40. BRA
Number
of shares Amount
BRHEE -]
HK$ Million
HEBT
Issued and fully paid: CHRIT AR
At Tst January, 2023, REEZ=AE—A—H
31st December, 2023, _ECEEFA=ZF—H
Ist January, 2024 and “ETNE—-A—H R
31st December, 2024 = 11 2 = [y | 3,513,684,360 2,221.7

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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41. HttZ2mE(BR) WaEm 225

299
for the year ended 31st December, 2024

41. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
(EXPENSES) INCOME

Non-controlling

Attributable to owners of the Company interests
ARARRER. FERER
Property  Investment Share of
revaluation  revaluation Capitaland  net assets of
reserve reserve  Translation other reserves  subsidiaries
LES k& reserve BAR  EEMELT Total
Bt EfRE  EXBRE  HbER FEE ]
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
FRikr Bk AEEn FRET AEkc AEEn
For the year ended 315t December, HE-3oRE
204 tZR=t-ALEE
Financial assets at R EGELAF
FvTocl [BEER SHEE - 507 - - 186 693
Exchange differences arising on translation o~ #2251 §HTi
presentation currency EEZELER - - (145.4) - (118.2) (263.6)
Exchange differences arising on translation of 7 EfEANERIEEI
foreign operations EEZENER - - (59.4) - (71.1) (130.5)
Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss WEAFAERREEGZ
on liquidation of subsidaries FhnEAE - - 213 - 248 461
Revaluation gain on properties transferred mEL R EEE
from owner-occupied properties to S IEYAIE
investment properties Btk 494 - - - 26 520
Share of other comprehensive income o NG
(expenses) of associates i (&) - 36 (903) - (3.2 (89.9)
Share of other comprehensive (expenses) ElhaaAm e
income of joint ventures (B - - (68.9) 08 (425) (110.6)
494 54.3 (342.7) 0.8 (189.0 (427.2)
For the year ended 31t December, G S gl
2023 (restated) =t AL (EET)
Financial assets at R 2 EES AT
FvTocl EEEE, SHEE - (57.9) - - 248) (62.7)
Exchange differences arising on translationto i Z A &M TiEE 2
presentation currency ERER - - (2200) - (178.9) (398.9)
Exchange differences arising on translation of ~ {rEMMERIREEE L
foreign operations EHER - - (31.0) - (12.8) (#3.9)
Others i - - - 0.1 0.1 0.2
Revaluation gain on properties transferred ESRikEL i e
from owner-occupied properties to A LIE A
investment properties Bl 93 - - - 108 201
Share of other comprehensive (expenses) Tl A 2T
income of associates (Bl = (0.5 15.2 = (1.1 13.6
Share of other comprehensive expenses of ey YAt
joint ventures AHER . 5 (120.8) (04) (89.9) (211.0)
93 (58.4) (356.6) 0.3) (296.5) (702.5)
As previously reported BETIHR 13.0 (58.4) (356.6) 03) (294.7) (697.0)
Change of accounting policy (note 3) EFHRIZTE (W) 3.7) - - - (1 (5.5)
As restated ) 93 (58.4) (356.6) (03) (296.5) (702.5)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
42. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 42. RITRHEMEER
2024 2023
—E-NE . S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET HEHTT
Bank loans RAT R 16,247.5 17,950.2
Other borrowings oAt £ £ 602.6 662.1
16,850.1 18,612.3
Analysed as: B A
Secured AL 6,632.9 8,736.5
Unsecured AL 10,217.2 9,875.8
16,850.1 18,612.3
Bank loans are repayable as follows: AT R R BT
Within one year —FN 7,498.3 6,047.0
More than one year but not exceeding —4ERL FHR
two years A 1,554.8 2,194.8
More than two years but not AR DL AE R
exceeding five years A 2,730.1 5,272.5
More than five years A TLAF 1,021.2 716.3
Bank loans with a repayment on demand B A% E R BRI
clause are repayable as follows: |ATEHMEEMR T
Within one year N 3,086.1 3,719.6
More than one year but not exceeding —AEDL_EHOR A
two years T 4 42.0 -
More than two years but not exceeding  Fi4F L E{H R
five years FAF 315.0 -
16,247.5 17,950.2

Other borrowings are repayable as follows: HAbAE & BRI

More than one year but not exceeding —4ERL EHAHE
two years A 415.0 -
More than two years but not exceeding  W4FELL F{H A EE
five years LA - 600.0
Over five years HAFAE 62.1 62.1
Other borrowings with a repaymenton  HA K ERERGCZ
demand clause are repayable as follows: — HAb SRR
More than one year but not exceeding —4EDL FEA S
two years M4 125.5 -
602.6 662.1
16,850.1 18,612.3
Less: Amount repayable within one year & : ZHJ~—4F N fE#E K&
shown under current liabilities G B B 2 K (11,066.9) (9,766.6)
Amount due after one year — RN 2 KIH 5,783.2 8,845.7
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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42. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D)

43.

The Group’s bank loans and other borrowings that are
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars

are set out below:

British pounds (“GBP”)
RMB
US$
AUD

Further details on financial risk management of bank and
other borrowings are disclosed in note 48.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
and other borrowings are set out in note 53.

NOTES PAYABLE

US dollar denominated notes

(“US$ Notes”)

5.75% US$ Notes maturing in
November 2024
(“2024 Notes”)

5.00% US$ Notes maturing in
September 2026
(“2026 Notes”)

HK dollar denominated notes
(“HK$ Notes”)
Asset backed notes maturing
in June 2025

Analysed for reporting purposes as:

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

42. BITREMEER(E)

ALEH LI T UG 2 BB IME 2 SRAT B

T H A A S AN R

2024 2023

—E-E B
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET H T
gk ([ ) 417.6 461.5
N 3,964.6 4,844.7
ESTH 1,063.3 663.7
L 532.9 269.9
5,978.4 6,239.8

wE I M FE48 R

U B EESS o
43. EREE

SRAT S H A A 2 < R B B 2 9 — 2

AR B T SR AT I HCABAE BRI 2 R

2024 2023
—E-lE S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HE T
LR
(Em-5i 1))
B E A — AR
5.75% 3% 0 24
(I = ZF - PUFERE]) - 2,322.6
R TE NS B
5.00% 3% TC 2
([ B NFER ) 2,949.7 3,044.8
HoTEE
(T eEgE )
R FE AN AR
B SRR 100.3 401.2
3,050.0 5,768.6
Fy R H B TR A
s A & 156.1 2,780.8
FE B B fE 2,893.9 2,987.8
3,050.0 5,768.6
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43. NOTES PAYABLE (CONT’D)

The US$ Notes were issued by Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited, a subsidiary of SHK, under a US$3 billion
guaranteed medium term note programme.

The 2026 Notes are listed on the Stock Exchange. The
nominal value of the 2026 Notes after eliminating the intra-
group holdings was US$374.2 million or equivalent to
HK$2,905.6 million (2023: US$384.2 million or equivalent
to HK$3,000.0 million) at the end of the reporting period.
The fair value of the 2026 Notes after eliminating the intra-
group holdings based on the price quoted from pricing
service at the end of the reporting period was HK$2,849.3
million (2023: HK$2,620.7 million) which was categorised
as Level 2.

During the year ended 31st December, 2024, SHK has
repurchased an aggregate principal amount of US$28.0
million or equivalent to approximately HK$218.7 million
of the 2024 Notes (2023: US$24.6 million or equivalent
to approximately HK$193.2 million) and an aggregate
principal amount of US$9.9 million or equivalent to
approximately HK$77.3 million of the 2026 Notes (2023:
US$34.9 million or equivalent to approximately HK$273.5
million). All Notes were cancelled during the year. Gain
on repurchase of notes amounted to HK$5.0 million for
the year (2023: HK$38.9 million) as disclosed in note
15. The 2024 Notes matured in November 2024 and the
outstanding balance was fully repaid during the year ended
31st December, 2024.

In 2021, SHK entered into a HK$1,066.7 million
securitisation financing transaction (“Transaction”).
Pursuant to the Transaction, SHK transferred mortgage
loans receivable to a special purpose vehicle (“SPV”)
operated in Hong Kong. The Transaction consists of two
classes - Class A and Class B. In 2024, SHK renewed
the Transaction into a HK$1,611.4 million securitisation
financing transaction. Class B notes of HK$411.4 million
was subscribed by a subsidiary of SHK.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
43. EAEE (&)

W KL 2 B 8 22 F Sun Hung Kai & Co.
(BVI) Limited R4 301% 32 Jr & 4 H A 22 9
AT T TR -

TR CONFEEBE R A BT o AR
WK > &INBREEMEA 2 Bifk - %
TN Y HE A 374.2 F B 35Tl
H152,905.6 A B ot (. F T =4F 1 384.2
ﬁ&?%mjﬁﬁ”ﬁ?ﬁ 000.0 F ##EIL) °
AR > KINBRAEE M A 2 HiE

R 95 (8 IR TR B 4% » B N
N TAEE 52,8493 F T (N FE =
4 12,6207 B EWIC) » AR K -

HE-ZWE+ H=+—HIEFE >
T I R S ] A 4 B AH 28.0 H & 55 Jn B
HRKI218.7 H B L L FE P42
(CE =4 124,60 B FEILEAME L
1932 H B IC) » U MARSLFHIIH &
FEICEARE RK 77 3EEBITZ FE TN
B (TR T SAE 134,91 B E B
#1273 5 H EWIL) o IrE EHBE R TR
&% Emﬁmﬁﬁz%ﬁnﬁéﬁm
(T =4 1 38.91 E#ETT) A EE 1548
E%"—z_ﬂlfﬁmﬁﬁﬁ\—: mﬂ£+ H
FIH > MR EEAGRE RS E T T E
+A=+—H L FEREEE o

W E T4 %‘ﬁil%%;ﬁ‘ﬁ,o&yﬁﬁﬁ
WL BRI E s S ([ 5 ]) - 1)
PERZ A 5 > P Ik I I A i B R
R AR R B RS B (T 455k B
BT ]) o 5% 58 5 A 4G AJH B B A e 251 5
o R F DU IR EEEZR S
2161140 #EBTH —HERLEER
5o 411418 B o BRE Z 4 i arie 3t —
fi] B J2g 2 ) R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

43.

44.

NOTES PAYABLE (CONT’D)

SHK holds undivided interest in the mortgage loans
receivable transferred. In accordance with HKFRS 10
Consolidated Financial Statements, the SPV is controlled
by SHK and the results thereof are consolidated by SHK
in its consolidated financial statements. According to
HKFRS 9, assets transferred under the Transaction have not
been derecognised and remained in SHK’s consolidated
financial statements. The debt issued is backed by the
mortgage loans receivable transferred and is recognised
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements with the
carrying amount denominated in HK dollar.

As at 31st December, 2024

Carrying amount of transferred assets
Carrying amount of associated liabilities
Net position

As at 31st December, 2023

Carrying amount of transferred assets
Carrying amount of associated liabilities
Net position

LEASE LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Maturity analysis:
Not later than one year
Later than one year and not later than
two years
Later than two years and not later than
five years
Later than five years

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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43. EAEE (&)

TR A A T R 1 R S 48 B R B AN ]
orEItEs o AREEE MBS ERISE 1058
[ AR A R ] > FRIR H A4 Al e 2
el HSERER e BT R A LA B B TR
AR A ARR o MRYEE U I B Wi HE RIS 9
R > W% T TR B R A L TERE
S PR B TE BT IR SR O 25 5 I RS 3R © BT ERAT
4 5755 LA ol 080 8 1) R WA 4 B RAE 3K
i SR AN B B A S B R P R

HRTEME AU TCRHE -

Asset backed
notes
EEXREER
HK$ Million
HE T
R-B-mNF+=A=+—H
L T A 1 e T 156.3
A B A8 17 R T L 100.3
HE 56.0
WoE =T A =+—H
B e i Y IR T 732.0
A B 4 5 174 R T L 401.2
FE 330.8
44, HEEE
2024 2023
—E-mE B
HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT HEW T
Tl A & 139.4 124 .4
FE B A i 187.2 258.6
326.6 383.0
FIHA H 4347
—4E R 139.4 124.4
—FER R
RN 81.6 75.7
AR &
FLAE A 58.6 102.4
HAFEAR 47.0 80.5
326.6 383.0
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45. OTHER LIABILITIES

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
45. HibBE

Third-party interests in consolidated AT

structured entities
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

AN

Third-party interests in consolidated structured entities
consist of third-party unit holders” interests in these
consolidated structured entities which are reflected as
liabilities since there is a contractual obligation for the
Group to repurchase or redeem the unit for cash. The
third-party interests in consolidated structured entities are
categorised at Level 2 under fair value hierarchy.

The realisation of third-party interests in consolidated
funds cannot be predicted with accuracy since these
interests represent the interests of third-party unit holders
in consolidated funds held to back investment contract
liabilities and are subject to market risk and the actions of
third-party investors.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

5 =Tk s
W 1

2024 2023
—E_ME TR =

HKS$ Million HK$ Million

BEET H T

55.0 27.0

29.9 36.9

84.9 63.9

SREERE RS = e AR =
PR NEZ SRS A E ML >
TS B F A 5 #0255 LA B 4 (o] i ml S e
fir > HURSIERAR - A RMERNE=
Wk s NS LR E

A S = 7 1E AR B S B AU ME R 95 2 SCIF %
EEMAEMFTA ARG EES =T B
Rl NRHE SR > 523 735l fm X o =7 8
EHEATH AR > SO B A R
e
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE

46. PROVISIONS 46. BiE
Employee Loan
benefits  commitments Others Total
EEEA ERRE Hty st
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
A& HEHIT AEBT A&
At Tst January, 2023 WoE-=F—H—H 8.8 30.4 19.7 58.9
Additional provisions for the year  4FRZSME 3.6 0.2 33 7.1
Amount written back 50 0.7) = = 0.7)
Amount paid during the year SENE AU (0.3) - - (0.3)
Amount utilised during the year ERNTE A (0.2) - - (0.2)
At 31st December, 2023 WoE-=F+"A=+—H 11.2 30.6 23.0 64.8
Additional provisions for the year — 4FRZSME 1.1 - 3.0 4.1
Amount written back ] 3 (1.9) (1.5) - (3.4
Amount paid during the year ERE SRR (0.7) - (1.1) (1.8)
Disposal of subsidiaries HHEE Y /A ) (0.6) - - (0.6)
At 31st December, 2024 WoENEFA=F+—H 9.1 29.1 24.9 63.1
2024 2023
—E-NE B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET [ER: 2
Analysed for reporting purposes as: B2 E B EZ 04
Current liabilities nE) AR 61.8 60.6
Non-current liabilities EI =K 1.3 4.2
63.1 64.8
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47. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as going concerns
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

Certain subsidiaries of the Group are subject to regulatory
imposed capital and liquid capital requirements. These
subsidiaries have complied with those requirements at all
time during both the current and prior financial years.

For subsidiaries with regulated capital and liquidity
requirements, the Group closely monitors their liquidity
positions. To ensure strict compliance, the Group
maintains adequate cash reserves to prepare for immediate
fund injection if required. If there is a medium to long-
term operational need, management would also consider
adjusting those subsidiaries’ capital structure. Subsidiaries
with external equity stakeholders are generally responsible
for their own liquidity management.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts (which
include bank and other borrowings and notes payable) and
equity attributable to owners of the Company comprising
issued share capital and reserves.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s management reviews the capital structure on
an ongoing basis using gearing ratio, which is the net debt
divided by equity. Net debt includes the Group’s bank
and other borrowings and notes payable less short-term
pledged bank deposits, bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents. The equity comprises all components of the
equity attributable to owners of the Company.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

47.

EXERER

A S B P M LA B
HE(RA R B T /A ] AR ABAHF
4T IR [ 6 - 40 0 B S
A (A -

AR [ T VA B O R M B R A L
HEAR B 2 BEOR o %55 I A Rl ik
W OB A B B — ST AT B 2K

BN B B A RO E) B e B ORI MY
J& 2% A o A A T ) B L B IR
U o LR M I HLE > AR FIRET 7L
R BB > R E R BERREE o A A
TRV TR > BRI &5 R R
SRR B N R S AAERE o BEA SNTBHER
i A B 5 O BRI 2 ) — e B AT B B B

4 o

AR B 1Y) A SR LA 5 (45 SR AT R
AR B B R A SR ) KA % m] R A
fEdn (L5 O34T A Kt

EXEELR

A 2 [ 2L T 4 A A PR (RIS
R BR LAME SR ) 157 A B A AN o
{3 R B A A I R R AT B HA 5 6 S AT
SRR TR R AR A 2 SRAT A K~ SRATAF
LB T Bl EY) o HEaR LR A A R
J SR A it 2 45 (B LSRR 2

RERE R Z BEARBRLLRT

2024 2023

—EOF e
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEBT 5L Yoo
(Restated)
(R&E5)
Bank and other borrowings AT A B 16,850.1 18,612.3
Notes payable AT 22 g 3,050.0 5,768.6
19,900.1 24,380.9
Less: Pledged bank deposits B AR 2 SRAT A7 - (33.4)

Bank deposits, cash and cash B|ATAE - Blg K
equivalents B&SEY (17,565.2) (15,916.8)
Net debt S T A 2,334.9 8,430.7
Equity attributable to owners of A m R EAG

the Company T 4 42,524.8 43,538.9
Gearing ratio EARBE % 5.5% 19.4%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and
investing activities and sound risk management is a
cornerstone of prudent and successful financial practice.
The Group acknowledges that a balance must be achieved
between risks control and business growth. The principal
financial risks inherent in the Group’s business are market
risk (includes equity risk, interest rate risk and foreign
exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
risk management objective is to enhance shareholders’
value while retaining exposure within acceptable
thresholds. Risk management is managed and controlled
through relevant group companies.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled
by relevant group companies. The Group has adopted
a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with policies and procedures which are reviewed
regularly and enhanced when necessary in response to
changes in markets, the Group’s operating environment
and business strategies. The Group'’s relevant independent
control functions play an important role in the provision
of assurance to the relevant board of directors and senior
management that a sound internal risk management
mechanism is implemented, maintained and adhered to.

(@ Market Risk
(i) Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. One of the
Group’s key business undertakings is investing in
equity and is concentrated in the investment and
finance operating segment. Market risk arising
from any equity investments is driven by the
daily fluctuations in market prices or fair values.
The ability to mitigate such risk depends on the
availability of any hedging instruments and the
diversification level of the investment portfolios
undertaken by the segment. More importantly,
the knowledge and experience of the trading
staff of the segment managing the risk are also
vital to ensure exposure is being properly hedged
and rebalanced in the most timely manner.
Proprietary trading across the segment is subject
to limits approved by the senior management of
the relevant group companies. Valuation of these
instruments is measured on a “mark-to-market”
and “mark-to-fair value” basis depending on
whether they are listed or unlisted.

The Group’s market-making and proprietary
trading positions and their financial performance
are reported daily to the relevant senior
management of the group companies in the
segment for review.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENTE (CONT’D)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i)  Equity Risk (Cont’d)

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis
is based on the assumption that equity indices
move +20% with all other variables being held
constant and all equity instruments undertaken
by the Group moving simultaneously. Declines in
the indices are expressed as negatives.

At 315t December, 2024

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
48. IR EEE(E)

(@ ™EERE(E)
) R G ()
T A R B ER B T 45 B E A
AL A B AT R 2 o BRI T
MR BT HE 3 R IR 520% >
A HoAth SRR A5 o AR
BB T A RS T RS > 558 o 5
BN B SRR o

At31st December, 2023

RZEZRETZA=1-A St i o el

Potential impact on

profit or loss for the year

Potential impact on other ~ Potential impacton ~ Potential impact on other

components of equity  profitor loss for the year  components of equity
RRAMDIZ REEFRRZ AR
il i3 % i

20% 20% 20% -20% 20% -20%

KEEEREY
HKS Million [ bt

20% 20%
Local Index Ky my  (129.6)
Overseas Index MY 24007 (24837)

15.6 (15.6) 198.8 (2142) 13.1 (13.1)
53.3 (533 24700 (2,5009) 35.6 (35.6)

Futures, options and knock-out options are
hedged by other derivatives in view of the volatile
markets and wide trading ranges.

(i) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes
in interest rates. The Group's interest rate risk
exposure arises predominantly from private credit
and mortgage loans in the investment and finance
segment and loans and advances to consumer
finance customers in consumer finance segment
and bank and other borrowings. Interest spreads
are managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.

At 31st December, 2024, assuming that market
interest rates moved by +50 basis points (2023:
+50 basis points), the loss before taxation
for the year for the Group would have been
HK$33.9 million lower or HK$33.9 million
higher respectively (2023: profit before taxation
of HK$39.3 million lower or HK$39.7 million
higher respectively).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE

48. IR EEIE(])
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A4 ) $ 3 ) M R R el
A (AR 10 R e i M R
b MHAGHENERH LEGH

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d) @)
(ii) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)
The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing variable interest rate to cash
flow interest rate risks and the earlier of their

contractual repricing dates and contractual A H PR
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
or less than
3months 3 months to 1year to
BEREE 1 year 5years  Over 5 years Total
FOWER  MEAEIE  1EESE SERE @t
HKS Million HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
BEET BEET BEET 3 BEET
At 315t December, 2024 R-B-mE+=B=1-H
Loans and advances to consumer HEEMEF &R
finance customers 230 530 - - - 53.0
Mortgage loans R e 642.4 - - - 642.4
Term loans Flgst 84 1474 119.7 - 2755
Amounts due from associates L NG - - 138.8 - 138.8
Loans receivable included in financial AABRAR R A TERER
assets at FVTPL 2B R 1387 - - - 138.7
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 17750 B2 KBS EN 13,576.3 - - - 13,576.3
Bank and other borrowings YN (107869) (1,048 (29361  (1,3363)  (16104.1)
Notes payable Y (100.3) - - - (100.3)
At 31st December, 2023 R-ZZZ=E+ZR=1-H
Loans and advances to consumer WEEMEF &3k
finance customers i 49.0 - - = 490
Mortgage loans R e 46 7020 - - 746.6
Term loans Figst 418 346 196.5 - 2729
Amounts due from associates L UNTl = - 153.2 = 153.
Loans receivable included in financial AABRAR R A TERER
assets at FVTPL 2B R - 1118 396.9 - 508.7
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents 8Tk e kA LFEN 10,0883 300 - - 10,1183
Bank and other borrowings BT RA A (111679 (18109  (44513) (7216)  (181517)
Notes payable EfEH (401 - - - (4012)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d)
(i) Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)
The exposures of the Group’s financial assets
(liabilities) bearing fixed interest rate to fair
value interest rate risks and the earlier of their

Ao A R R M (48)
BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
48. SHEEE (/E)

@ TEHERE)
(i) FIRER (48 )

5 #5527 LB 4

P (£ ) B T LR

B MG EREERRAK

contractual repricing dates and contractual FIHH PR R
maturity dates are as follows:
On demand
of less than
3 months 3 months to Tyearto Over  Non-interest
ERSHE] 1 year 5 years 5 years earing Total
HH3ER MEREIE 1555 SENE 48 it
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
HEibT A& i i g A&k
At 31st December, 2024 R-B-mE+-f=1-
Loans and advances to consumer finance é%ﬁﬁf{!?@ﬁ g4k
customers et 25183 4,444 35795 133.2 - 104754
Mortgageloans e 9305 4059 - - - 1,3364
Debt securites included in STABREMA TS
financial assets HATEERAZ
atpvIocl SREE FES 93 49 - 518 - 9.
Bonds and notes included in SABREEREATEER
financial asets at FVTPL B AHER HRER 1.1 - - - 49 60
Listed pepetual securites included A AEREE R A FEE
in financial assets REZERERL
atFVIRL Bjihc s - - - 177 - 117
Term loans Higs 2904 744 - - - 365.6
Amounts due from associates E%"‘%//j ARE - - - - 3086 308.6
Amounts due from joint ventures ABMRE 10838 2. 1739 35548 8.8 48475
Bank deposit, cash and cash equivalents iﬁﬂm Iﬁ%&iﬁﬁ%ﬁa‘;% 23079 6798 109 - 9903 3,088
Loans receivable included in STABREEREATER
financial assets at VTPL REAREE BIE - 1824 - - - 1824
Amounts due fo assocites IR (66) - - - (6) (12.)
Bank and other borrowings PR s 437.3) (M45.0) (394) - 4. (746.0)
Notes payable LI - (55 (2,893 - - (2,0497)
Lease labilties il (#30) (964) (140.) (@70 - (326.6)
At 315t December, 2023 REEZZEFZA=1-H
Loans and advancesto consumerfinance.~~ IEEABEF &SR
customers 45 24380 44831 35450 152 - 10,5782
Mortgage oans fHa st 7197 979 45 - - 17221
Debt securites included in STABREMA RS
financial assts BATEERA
avIoal SREEEES - 93 - 541 - 834
Bonds and notes included in SABRBRERATEER
financialasets at FYTPL B/ERYE R RS 34 - - - 1923 266
Listed prpetual securite included A AEREEREAFER
in financial assts RRZAHEEL
atFVIPL N ovd - - - 1994 - 1994
Term loans i 3 7 - - - 3539
Amounts due from associates NIl - - - - 1448 1448
Amounts due from joint ventures YN - 936.6 1355 3,760 1965 46446
Bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents— &¥frfest - HARAEFEN 38580 9912 110 - 10017 5819
Loans receivable included in SABRREERATER
financial assets at FVTPL R ERERZ B - 1138 1005 - - 2143
Amounts due to associates REENTE (1820} = = = (59 (1679)
Bank and other borrowings YL (%.) (1353) (247) - B (460.6
Notes payable Ktk - 23799 .9975) - - (5,3674)
Lease labilie figak (.1 (813) (178.1) (80.5) - (83.0)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(@) Market Risk (Cont’d)

(iii) Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings
or capital arising from movements in foreign
exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, private equity
investments, loans and advances and bank
and other borrowings denominated in foreign
currencies, mainly in AUD, GBP, Euro, Japanese
yen, Malaysian ringgit, RMB and Thai baht.
Foreign exchange risk is managed and monitored
by senior management of the relevant group
companies. The risk arises from open currency
positions are subject to ratio that are monitored
and reported weekly.

At 31st December, 2024, assuming that the
foreign exchange rates moved £5% (2023: +5%)
with all other variables held constant, the loss
before taxation for the year for the Group would
be HK$154.0 million higher/lower (2023: profit
before taxation of HK$157.2 million higher/
lower).

(b) Credit Risk

Credit risk and impairment assessment

Credit risk refers to the risk that the Group’s
counterparties default on their contractual obligations
resulting in financial losses to the Group. As at 31st
December, 2024, the Group performed impairment
assessment for financial assets and other items under
ECL model. Information about the Group’s credit risk
management, maximum exposure to credit risk (which
for financial assets is represented by their carrying
amounts) and the related impairment assessment
are summarised in the tables below. In addition,
the Group is also exposed to credit risk arising from
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
for which the maximum exposure to credit risk is
as disclosed in notes 50 and 51(b). The maximum
exposure to credit risk of the investment securities
at FVTPL which are exposed to credit risk is their
carrying amount, which amounts to HK$1,549.3
million at 31st December, 2024 (2023: HK$1,473.4
million), and is monitored by management according
to their geographic locations and industries.
Generally, the Group considers that the credit risks
associated with loans and advances to consumer
finance customers, mortgage loans and term loans are
mitigated because they are secured over properties
and other securities. For those remaining items that do
not have any collateral or other credit enhancements
to cover its credit risks associated with its financial
assets and loan commitments are exposed to credit
risk.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

The Group manages and controls credit risk by setting
limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept
for individual counterparties and by monitoring
exposures in relation to such limits. The Group
evaluates the credit risk for each loan application on
the basis of the repayment abilities of the customers
having regard to their financial position, employment
status, past due record and credit reference checking
result (if applicable).

The Group takes into consideration forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost
or effort in its assessment of significant increase in
credit risk as well as in its measurement of ECL. The
Group employs experts who use external and internal
information to generate a ‘base case’ scenario of
future forecast of relevant economic variables, which
is the single most-likely outcome and consists of
information used by the Group for strategic planning
and budgeting, along with a representative range
of other possible forecast scenarios. The process
involves developing two or more additional economic
scenarios which represent more optimistic and more
pessimistic outcomes, and considering the relative
probabilities of each forecast scenarios. External
information includes economic data and forecasts
published by governmental bodies and monetary
authorities in the countries where the Group operates,
supranational organisations such as the International
Monetary Fund (IMF), and selected private-sector
and academic forecasters. The economic scenarios
included the forecast of key macroeconomic
indicators variables such as Hong Kong Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) growth rate and Hong Kong
unemployment rate, which are expected to be at
2.98% (2023: 2.93%) and 2.74% (2023: 3.08%) in
the next 12 months in the base case scenario in 2024.
The Group has identified and documented key drivers
of credit risk and credit losses for each portfolio of
financial instruments and, using a statistical analysis
of historical data, has estimated relationships between
macro-economic variables and credit risk and credit
losses. The Group has not changed the estimation
techniques or significant assumptions during the
reporting period.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Credit limits are granted according to the hierarchy of
approval authorities within the Group, including the
front-line approval officers, central credit officers, the
credit committee and the boards of directors of the
respective companies within the Group (if applicable).

The Group has established a credit quality review
process to provide early identification of possible
changes in the creditworthiness of counterparties,
including regular collateral revisions and interviews
with customers to update the credit risk of customers.
Credit review checking and approval processes are
properly segregated to ensure effective internal control
over credit risk and monitoring in the respective
companies within the Group. Dedicated teams of
operations staff independent from the credit approval
authorities are assigned for recovery of overdue debts.
The credit quality review process enables the Group to
assess the potential loss as a result of the risk to which
it is exposed and take appropriate corrective actions.

The Group adopts a prudent approach to credit risk
management framework. Its credit policy is timely
revised to align with the prevailing credit environment
which is continuously affected by changes in business,
economy, regulatory requirements, money market and
social conditions.

Internal audit department and risk management
department of respective companies within the
Group periodically conducts internal control reviews
and compliance checking over all aspects of credit
processes to ensure that the established credit policies
and procedures are complied with and sufficient
controls are in place to mitigate credit risk.

The credit risks on bank balances are limited because
the counterparties are banks/financial institutions with
high credit ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Other than the concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks with
high credit ratings, the Group does not have any other
significant concentration of credit risk. Loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans and term loans consist of a large number of
customers who are spread across diverse industries.

Concentration risk of loans and advances to consumer
finance customers is managed by reference to
individual customers. The aggregate credit exposure
in relation to the ten largest outstanding consumer
finance customers, including corporate entities and
individuals, after taking into account any collateral
held or other credit enhancements, net of ECL, at
31st December, 2024 was HK$587.4 million (2023:
HK$637.4 million) of which 57.4% (2023: 53.8%)
was secured by collateral.

Concentration risk of mortgage loans is managed by
reference to individual mortgage finance customers.
The aggregate credit exposure in relation to the ten
largest outstanding mortgage finance customers,
including corporate entities and individuals, after
taking into account any collateral held or other credit
enhancements, net of ECL, at 31st December, 2024
was HK$778.6 million (2023: HK$998.2 million) of
which 100% (2023: 100%) was secured by collateral.

Concentration risk of term loans is managed by
reference to individual term loan customers. The
aggregate credit exposure in relation to the ten largest
outstanding term loan customers, including corporate
entities and individuals, after taking into account any
collateral held or other credit enhancements, net of
ECL, at 31st December, 2024 was HK$410.9 million
(2023: HK$520.5 million) of which 93.1% (2023:
94.4%) was secured by collateral.

For investment in debt securities, basically only debt
securities with credit ratings of C or above assigned
by international credit rating agencies would be
considered. The Group assesses the credit risk of
investments in debt securities at the end of each
reporting period. The Group’s debt securities included
in financial assets at FVTOCI mainly comprise listed
and unlisted bonds that are graded by credit-rating
agencies as per globally understood definitions.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

The Group’s internal credit risk grading assessment for
loans and advances to consumer finance customers
and mortgage loans comprises the following

categories:

Internal credit
risk categories

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
48. IR EEIE(])
(b) EEREE(E)

TR

Loans and receivables at
amortised cost

15 B B K o (E P A (A
AR [ T 2 el 2% BB ROR BAGR
e BE R 2 AT L B s A L4 DA

Loan commitments/

A Description REBHER AR 2 financial guarantee contracts
EEREER gt EXRREYRFE ERRE R EREN
Low risk The counterparty has a low risk 12-month ECL 12-month ECL
{920 of default and does not have 121 A T Sk 18 121 A FEE Eks 1R
any past-due amounts
2 5 05 W) A R A -
S ARAE e 8 3 R
Watch list Debtor usually settles overdue 12-month ECL 12-month ECL
BRR balances after due date 1218 H 5 E 1R 1218 A G Bk 18
T N — IR B R 4 e )
Doubtful There have been significant  Lifetime ECL - not credit- Lifetime ECL - not credit-
(3 increases in credit risk since  impaired impaired
initial recognition based on A HIFHI(E A1 — W MEE 2 HHGE SEE — T RGE &
information from internal or  ¥&{H G RIEl
external resources
E WSS E R > 5B
Bt 19 00 e e 1 S 1 T
Loss There is evidence indicating  Lifetime ECL — credit-impaired Lifetime ECL — credit-impaired
I the asset is credit-impaired 2 MIFHIEEEE —FHEBEE 2HEHGE &R — G 8WE
A RN B O B
Write-off There is evidence indicating ~ Amount is written off against ~ N/A
] that the debtor is in severe the allowance account N

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

financial difficulty and there
is no realistic prospect of
recovery of debts
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

The Group takes into consideration forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost
or effort in its assessment of significant increase in
credit risk as well as in its measurement of ECL.
The Group employs experts who use external
and internal information to generate a ‘base case’
scenario of future forecast of relevant economic
variables along with a representative range of other
possible forecast scenarios. The external information
includes economic data and forecasts published by
governmental bodies and monetary authorities.

The Group applies probabilities to the forecast
scenarios identified. The base case scenario is the
single most-likely outcome and consists of information
used by the Group for strategic planning and
budgeting. The Group has identified and documented
key drivers of credit risk and credit losses for each
portfolio of financial instruments and, using a
statistical analysis of historical data, has estimated
relationships between macro-economic variables
and credit risk and credit losses. The Group has not
changed in the estimation techniques or significant
assumptions made during the reporting period.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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oo AT G R BT AEEE A B
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFoWE T A=+ —HIEEE
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 48. EmEREE (K)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont'd) (b) FEREE)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d) 1 B g % Ik (L P A ()
The tables below detail the credit risk exposures of the T R BN T G SR E R B
Group's financial assets (including loans and advances AEEGREE (BFEEREEMES
to consumer finance customers, mortgage loans, term BB TR R AR
loans, debt securities, amounts due from associates, EHES - BE AR - FEAF
amounts due from joint ventures, amounts due from KR~ REALR K~ AR 2 AT 47
brokers, pledged bank deposits, bank deposits, cash K AT B RBEEEY L
and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables), & 5 B HoAb FEU R IE ) ~ B HORIE K
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, WBHER A KB (5 BB -

which are subject to ECL assessment:

Internal credit risk

categories
Notes AHEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross cartying amount
W ERER 1NEABEBRDEREE FRAE
2024 2023
ZECME  CECCE
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million
BE%r  FEbx
Loans and receivahles at amortised costs and maximum
exposure to credit risk without taking into account of
any collaterals and other credit enhancements
BEERARSIE SRR ENTENR FEENEA
FERR (IR REMEARRAMEELRER)
Loans and advances to consumer finance customers 31 Lowrisk/watch list ~ 12-month ECL
[EE G LG EE KR,/ EE% 12{8 A B EER 10,5740 10,691.0
Doubtful Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired)
[} AMENE EER (6 EEEHE) 487.6 4280
Loss Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
B AHENGEER (FEHE) 80.1 78,0
1,141.7% 11,197.0*
Mortgage loans 32 Lowriskiwatch list ~ 12-month ECL
T S (ks /B2 12{AA B Sk 1,051.8 1,867.0
Doubtul Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired)
g MBI EER (R EHE) 2180 17.0
Loss Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
B 2R SER (RERE) 8764 585.1
2,146.2% 2,569.1%
Term loans 34 Notel 12-month ECL
gt A 128 A B kiR 4440 365.9
Note 1 Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired)
i 2 TR R (e L) - 89.4
Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
AHENGERER (FEHE) 1,039.9 1,0169
1,483.9¢ 1,472.2*
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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318 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZEE AR M R (4)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 48. cEEEE (&)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d) b) EER(E)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d) 15 B i K ook (E A (A8
Internal credit risk
categories
Notes AHEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross carrying amount
W ERER AR HRSEEER FEAE
2024 2023
—ECME =
HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
BEET &b
Loans and receivables at amortised costs and maximum
exposure to credit risk without taking info account of
any collaterals and other credit enhancements (Cont'd)
BRERASIR BN R ENTENR FEBNEA
EERR(EETREMERRR
RbfEEERER) ()
Trade and other receivables 35 NA 12-month ECL
B 5 R ER AR 1208 A Bl 5247 539.0
N/A Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired)
A AW EER EREERE) 350.2 166.4
N/A Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
A HERESER (FERE) 81.0 81.0
955.9 786.4
Debt securities included in financial assets at FVTOCI 30 NA 12-month ECL
%T)\L@@ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁlﬁﬂﬁ’&?@[ﬁﬁﬂz Sk 120 A B B
EMEE BERS 9.0 834
Amounts due from associates 36 NA 12-month ECL
NV TR 1208 A G B 4544 3035
N/A Lifetime ECL (credit-impaired)
Nl AHEREEER(FEHE) 16.7 17.1
4711 320.6
Amounts due from joint ventures 36 NA 12-month ECL
CEYNTLE N 120 A MR SR 4,847.5 4,644.6
Amounts due from brokers NA  NA 12-month ECL
(e MER AR 120 A MR Sk 4273 590.9
Pledged bank deposits 37 NA 12-month ECL
2% i AR 1208 A B - 334
Bank deposits 37 NA 12-month ECL
it AR 1208 A G B 242622 12148
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Internal credit risk

,/T ﬂa’f‘#ﬁi"iﬁﬁuj_(na
BEZONEFT A=t —HILEE
48. SEIE RS EE (&)

(b) FEREE)
e EEIm B R ol (EL A ()

319

categories
Notes AHEE 12-month or lifetime ECL Gross carrying amount
M ERER ViEEER R REAE
2024 2023
“8CRE 2R
HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
BERT  AEkx
Loans and receivables at amortised costs and maximum
exposure to credit risk without taking info account of
any collaterals and other credit enhancements (Cont'd)
RAERATR SR RBURENRAEENRA
FEER(ETREMERRR
R EE%RER) (R)
Cash and cash equivalents 37 NA 12-month ECL
BeRBASEY AR 128 ARG kiR 15,1390 147020
Other items
Eft7ER
Loan commitments (Note 2) 51()  Low risk/watch st 12-month ECL
HAUKEE (AR (B EE% RATHEEER 2,9379 2,593
Financial guarantee (Note 3) 50@2)  N/A 12-month ECL
MB IR (EA) T DRATHGEER 41978 2,9044
*  The gross carrying amounts disclosed above include the b SO R 0 R T (R A AR B R s R
relevant interest receivables. IH o
Notes: FEf
1. The ECL is assessed by reference to the probability of default 1. FEIE REIRTI 2% NG H
and loss given default for the relevant credit rating grades AT R 5 B T A A I A £ 7 40 ]
published by external credit rating agencies, and adjusted for PE - A e AR ST RPAG > AR AR AT 45

forward-looking factors that are available.

2. Loan commitments represent undrawn loan commitments to
consumer finance customers, mortgage customers and term
loans customers granted by the Group under revolving loan
facility arrangement.

3. The gross carrying amount of financial guarantee represents
the maximum amount the Group has guaranteed under
respective contracts.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Impairment assessment

To assess the impairment loss on loans and advances
to consumer finance customers, the Group groups
together all outstanding loan balances, not subject
to individual assessment, with common risk
characteristics which are ascertained by categories of
loan products and are further categorised then into
different past due days brackets. ECL is calculated
using methodology prescribed under HKFRS 9 (details
refer to note 4 Financial instruments — impairment
of financial assets) and the resultant impairment loss
rate for loans balances which are assessed are shown
below:

Gross carrying amount being assessed based on
collective assessment:

Loans and advances to

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
48. IR EEE(E)
(b) EERK(E)

Average loss

157 LR 2k (4T 11 (40)
BT

B (IS 2 5 B S
{18+ AL B8 1 5
FLAT S0 RS 0 A R B
DA B O e
i AYISUA IR FCALT - 7
30 B L0 T 7 W M 4 5
O Tk Ty ikt 5 (A R i 4
TH— S B ) & E A (3K
KR I B AL (O L 35

AREEAR & WA 0 SR T E

At 31st At 31st
December, December,
2024 2023

RZZ-WME  Average loss R -F =4

consumer finance customers rate +=A rate +=H
HEEREFENREN FHYEEE =t—8 CFiEEE =+—H
HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEERT HEHET

Current (not past due) RITHA (desar ) 4.0% 8,379.7 3.6% 8,278.4
1 to 30 days past due a1 230H 18.9% 560.1 15.4% 614.5
31 to 60 days past due 31260 H 59.4% 91.4 51.7% 109.8
61 to 90 days past due 61290 H 74.6% 67.1 73.6% 70.9

Debtors with significant outstanding balances or
credit-impaired debts with gross carrying amounts of
HK$1,950.5 million and HK$92.9 million respectively
(2023: HK$2,045.4 million and HK$78.0 million
respectively) on 31st December, 2024 were assessed
individually for impairment loss allowances.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

9,098.3 9,073.6

RoZFZ T WES A=+ —H > BA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Impairment assessment on debt securities included in
financial assets at FVTOCI

The Group assesses the credit risk of investments in
debt securities at the end of each reporting period.
The Group's debt securities that are graded by credit-
rating agencies as per globally understood definitions.
During the year ended 31st December, 2024, ECL
on debt securities was recognised HK$0.3 million in
profit or loss (2023: nil). At 31st December, 2024, the
impairment allowance for debt securities amounted to
HK$0.3 million (2023: HK$0.3 million).

Impairment assessment on pledged bank deposits/cash
and cash equivalents (including fixed deposits with
banks and restricted bank deposits)/amounts due from
associates/amounts due from joint ventures/amounts
due from brokers

The management of the Group considers the bank
deposits and bank balances deposited with the
financial institutions with high credit rating to be low
credit risk financial assets. The management of the
Group considers these pledged bank deposits are
short-term in nature and the probability of default is
negligible on the basis of high-credit-rating issuers,
and accordingly, loss allowance was considered as
insignificant.

In determining the ECL for bank deposits, cash and
cash equivalents, amounts due from associates,
amounts due from joint ventures and amounts due
from brokers, the management of the Group has taken
into account the historical default experience and
forward-looking information, as appropriate. There
had been no significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. The Group has considered the
consistently low historical default rate in connection
with payments, and concluded that credit risk inherent
in the Group’s outstanding bank deposits, cash and
cash equivalents, amounts due from associates,
amounts due from joint ventures and amounts due
from brokers is insignificant except for amounts due
from associates on which loss allowance of HK$23.7
million (2023: HK$22.6 million) has been provided as
at 31st December, 2024.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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48. IR EEIE(])
(b) EEREE(E)

15 B B K Je (E P A (A
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BWEZPUFE+ A=+ —HILEE
48. =RUEFREE(A)

(b) SEREE(E)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Impairment assessment on financial guarantee
contracts

For financial guarantee contracts, the aggregate
amount of outstanding financial guarantees that
the Group could be required to pay amounted to
HK$4,197.8 million (2023: HK$2,904.4 million) as
at 31st December, 2024. The fair values of these
financial guarantees, as at dates of initial recognition,
were considered insignificant. At the end of the
reporting period, the management has performed
impairment assessment, and concluded that there
has been no significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition of the financial guarantee contracts.
Accordingly, the loss allowance for financial
guarantee contracts issued by the Group is measured
at an amount equal to 12-month ECL. No loss
allowance was recognised in the profit or loss.

The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that have been recognised for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers, mortgage
loans, term loans, debt securities included in financial
assets at FVTOCI, amounts due from associates, loan
commitments and trade and other receivables.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZE O BB R P (48) 323

for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFoWE T A=+ —HIEEE
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 48. £EAEE (&)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d) b) EERK(E)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d) 15 B 5 J o (L A (A
Loans and advances to consumer finance customers TH 4 B P B B AR

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

(not credit- (credit-

12-month ECL impaired) impaired)

12{8 B AR SRS
FEER EEFE EEER Total

(EEEERE)  (FEAE)

@zt
HKS Million ~— HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
AR HEET L AEET

As at Tst January, 2023 R_E_=F—H—H 406.1 179.1 19.2 604.4

Changes due to financial instruments TR R 4 P LB A
recognised during the year: w

Transfer from 12-month ECL h12M0 A B S R
to lifetime ECL 2HEAE SRR (30.4) 304 - -
Transfer from lifetime ECL to SN o L
12-month ECL 1210 A A e 9. 9.2) - -
Transfer from 12-month ECL to 120 H BE B R 2
credit-impaired FEHE ; (109 - 109 -
Transfer from lifetime ECL to RS B2 E
credit-impaired WE o - (287.0) 287.0 -
Net remeasurement of ECL B SERNE R RE (26.3) 332.5 645.2 951.4
New financial assets originated S 544.0 - - 544.0
Repayment and derecognition SR A IR (512.9) (68.3) (2.5) (583.7)
(27.3) (1.6) 940.6 911.7
Movement without impact on profit or loss:  NZHH 3 2 48 -
Written off (Note) o (G - - (944.6) (944.6)
Exchange adjustments e 5o (1.1 (0.6) = (1.7)
(1.1) (0.6) (944.6) (946.3)
As at 31st December, 2023 RZEZ=HEFZA=1+—H 377.7 176.9 15.2 569.8
Changes due to financial instruments TR R e LB Y
recognised during the year: %H)
Transfer from 12-month ECL to 1218 H F o B Rt 2
lifetime ECL 2N R (44.9) 449 - -
Transfer from lifetime ECL to RS SR L
12-month ECL 1218 A 8 (e Sl 43 43) - -
Transfer from 12-month ECL to 1208 H BL(E Sk 2
credit-impaired FaEE (15.3) - 15.3 -
Transfer from lifetime ECL to MG SRR S
credit-impaired (RERH o - (337.9) 337.9 -
Net remeasurement of ECL B e R E Rt 2 A 35.9 386.6 610.8 1,033.3
New financial assets originated EAEma e E e 619.8 - - 619.8
Repayment and derecognition T WEIIR T (568.0) (70.5) (7.0 (645.5)
31.8 18.8 957.0 1,007.6
Movement without impact on profit or loss: A% %484 2 %) :
Written off (Note) Hil o (L) - - (962.8) (962.8)
Exchange adjustments HE S 0.9 (0.4) - (1.3)
0.9) 0.4) (962.8) (964.1)
As at 31st December, 2024 REZZWEFZA=F—H 408.6 195.3 94 613.3
Note: Amount of HK$962.8 million (2023: HK$944.6 million) that AR ¢ A AR TR E R 19 962.8 T B U G (&
were written off during the year are still subject to enforcement T4 944.6 1 B TC) IR RET AEAT
activities. HERTE) o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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(b) SEREE(E)

324 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

15 B B K de (E P A (A

Mortgage loans Tefg K
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
impaired) impaired)
12-month ECL 2HRH 28
12{8AEH FEER RERER Total
FEER (YREEAE) (FEWAE) At
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
Al AEkT AEkET AEET
As at Tst January, 2023 R=Z==%—-A—H - - 43.6 43.6
Changes due to financial instruments T R R g T
recognised during the year: EENES
Net remeasurement of ECL G EERNE R - - 813 813
Repayment and derecognition BRI - - (23.8) (23.8)
- - 57.5 57.5
Movement without impact on profit or loss: ~ FN2HE % 7 58 -
Written off (Note) fiL 345 (A8 ) - - 07) (0.7)
As at 31st December, 2023 WoE == H=+—H - - 100.4 100.4
Changes due to financial instruments TG R 4 L
recognised during the year: EEREE) -
Net remeasurement of ECL TG SR E T 2 1.8 27 71.8 76.3
1.8 2.7 71.8 76.3
Movement without impact on profit or loss: A2 2 %8 -
Written off (Note) MK (REAR) - - 9.3) 9.3)
As at 31st December, 2024 WEE-UEFZA=1+—H 1.8 2.7 162.9 167.4
Note: Amount of HK$9.3 million (2023: HK$0.7 million) that were AR ¢ AR N EAE 9.3 T BT (—

written off during the year are still subject to enforcement 4 0.78 BHETT) WTAE%EH&:@{T
activities. g o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) o A B W R M R (4]) 325
wWE-ZNFET A =t—HIEFE
48. cRIEMETRE (&)

(b) FEREE)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

e EEIm B R ol (EL A ()

Term loans HE e
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
impaired) impaired)
12-month ECL 2HRA RS
12{BAEH FEEFR RERE Total
FEEE (YBEERE) (REWAE) At
HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
AEET AEET AEET AEET
As at st January, 2023 RZZE_=F—H—H 39.2 = 796.0 835.2
Changes due to financial instruments RERFE TR
recognised during the year: EEMEE -
Transfer g (7.0) 6.6 0.4 -
Net remeasurement of ECL MG SR E bt R 26.1 281.9 300.8
Repayment, derecognition and others o5 O IR YN - - (1.0)
(15.2) 32.7 282.3 299.8
Movement without impact on profit or loss: RN #4H 4 2 58) :
Written off fiss = - (295.8) (295.8)
Exchange adjustments HE S (0.2) - 6.4 6.2
(0.2) - (289.4) (289.6)
As at 31st December, 2023 RZZZ=F+"H=+—H 23.8 32.7 788.9 845.4
Changes due to financial instruments REREREREMTA
recognised during the year: EEMEE -
Transfer i - (30.0) 30.0 -
Net remeasurement of ECL B EE RN E bt R 6.9 2.7) 322 364
New financial assets originated or purchased E\#rakik B 14 4 Ml & & - - 104 104
6.9 (32.7) 72,6 46.8
Movement without impact on profit or loss: ~ N4 7 58 :
Written off it - - (49.4) (49.4)
- - (49.4) (49.4)
As at 31st December, 2024 REFZME+ZA=+—H 30.7 - 812.1 842.8
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326 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Amounts due from associates

As at Tst January, 2023 RZF==4—H—H

Changes due to financial instruments TRV R R R 4 P L A A A
recognised during the year: #)

Net remeasurement of ECL RN E R

As at 31st December, 2023 WoE == A=+—H

Changes due to financial instruments T TR SR T AR R
recognised during the year: B -

Net remeasurement of ECL TR Sl R E B

As at 31st December, 2024 REE-NWEF—A=+—H

RO A B RIS M EE (48)
BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
48. IR EEE(E)

(b) FERREGE)
15 B B K de (e AP A (A

- VNGV

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

(not credit- (credit-

impaired) impaired)

12-month ECL 2HRES 2HRES
128 ARH REER FEER
REFE (LEREEHE) (FERE)

Total
@t

HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million

Ak EESH HEET Ak
56 - 174 23.0
0.1) - 03) 04)
0.1) - 0.3) 04)
55 - 17.1 226
15 - (0.4) 1.1
15 - (0.4) 1.1
7.0 - 167 2.7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZE O BB R P (48) 327
BE X UE+—H=+—H I
48. SHEREE (/E)

(b) FERREGE)
15 B B K de (e P A (A

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Loan commitments BHURYE
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
impaired) impaired)
12-month ECL 2HRA RS
12 EH FEEE EEER Total
FEFE (YBEERE) (FEWAE) ast
HKS Million — HK$ Million — HKS Million  HKS Million
AEET AEET AEET AEET
As at Tst January, 2023 RoZE-=F—H—H 24.7 5.7 = 30.4
Changes due to financial instruments REMREDEHTAE
recognised during the year: f5H :
Transfer from 12-month ECL AR B SE RS
to lifetime ECL EHENEEER (0.4) 0.4 - -
Net remeasurement of ECL G RERNE R (1.1) 43 - 3.2
New loan commitments originated EAHE B RS 264 - - 26.4
Expiry and derecognition B R4 1 RD (24.2) (5.2) - (29.4)
0.7 (0.5) - 0.2
As at 31st December, 2023 REFZ=F+ZA=1—H 25.4 5.2 - 30.6
Changes due to financial instruments AR R &M LR
recognised during the year: 5H :
Transfer from 12-month ECL A1 AT SE RS
to lifetime ECL EHENEEER 0.2) 0.2 - -
Net remeasurement of ECL G RERNE (0.5) 35 - 3.0
New loan commitments originated EAE O EURSE 28.5 - - 28.5
Expiry and derecognition B R 1 ERR (27.0) (6.0) - (33.0)
0.8 (2.3) - (1.5)
As at 31st December, 2024 REFZWETZA=1—H 26.2 2.9 - 29.1
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328 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZEE AR M R (4)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZEFZPFE+ A= —HILEE
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 48. £EAEE (&)
(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d) b) EER(E)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d) 1 B g 1 ol (L P A ()
Trade and other receivables Z 5 T HAth R fi A
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
impaired) impaired)
12-month ECL 2HEH 2B
128 A B EEBR EEER Total
GEFR (LREEHE) (EERHE) w5t

HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEBT HEBT

As at Tst January, 2023 RoZE-=F—H—H 33 0.9 56.3 60.5
Changes due to financial instruments RER RS M T AEE
recognised during the year: 5E) -

Net remeasurement of ECL TR Sl A it B - 03 3.0 33

New financial assets originated or purchased . ¥i¥BiiE (5 &M EE - 04 - 0.4

Repayment, derecognition and others TR AR S A 0.9) 0.7) - (1.6)
(0.9) = 3.0 2.1

Movement without impact on profit or loss: ~ /2484 7 58 -

Written off i - - - _

As at 31st December, 2023 RZEZ=FE+"H=F—H 24 0.9 59.3 62.6

Changes due to financial instruments IERERERSM LHEL

recognised during the year: fl58) -

Transfer L¢3 (4.0) - 4.0 -

Net remeasurement of ECL Bl EERNE R 3.8 0.1 15 5.4

New financial assets originated or purchased B ¥i¥siIE 5 &M & 13 10.0 0.4 1.7

Repayment, derecognition and others O IR YN - (0.4) - 0.4)
1.1 9.7 5.9 16.7

Movement without impact on profit or loss: A2 2 %8 -

Written off fi 4 - 0.1) (1.6) (1.7)

Exchange adjustments e SR 2 0.1) 2.5) 0.1) 2.7)
(0.1) (2.6) (1.7) (4.4)

As at 31st December, 2024 RZEZNEFZA=1—H 34 8.0 63.5 74.9
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont'd)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Changes in the loss allowance for loans and advances
to consumer finance customers, mortgage loans, term
loans and trade and other receivables are mainly due
to changes in expected credit loss rate at each stage
and changes in gross carrying amounts of respective
loans and receivables are as follows:

Loans and advances to consumer finance customers

REFZ=FE—A—H
BN AR

Gross carrying amount as at
Ist January, 2023

IR
8

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Transfer from 12-month ECL H12M8 A T G s R R

329
BE X UE+—H=+—H I
48. IR EEIE(])

(b) FERREGE)
15 B B K Jo (E P A (A
HEEMEF SRR - i
K AR S M AR IR
P19l 15,498 45 5 Bl 3 ol 8 4% P B T
CEIER B I LTE QN Oy
WK IE R R T AR (B A B T

T2 2 P LR AR

to lifetime ECL 2 MG AR
Transfer from lifetime ECL to mAMENE EERERE
12-month ECL 1218 A B Bk

Transfer from 12-month ECL
to credit-impaired

BAEEEARLA

1218 M S R 2
[FEBE

Transfer from lifetime ECL hENENG Sk RS
to credit-impaired fREHE
New financial assets originated EA e EE
Repayment and derecognition o S R
Written off H o4
Exchange adjustments [ 51, A
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

(not credit- (credit-

impaired) impaired)

12-month ECL 2HEH 2R
128 ARE REF#R REFR Total
GEFR (LREEHE) (GEHE) ast
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBT HEBT HEkT HEBT
11,052.7 487.9 89.7 11,630.3
(887.8) 887.8 - -
29.0 (29.0) - -
(302.7) - 302.7 -
- (644.9) 644.9 -
15,397.0 = = 15,397.0
(14,564.1) (271.5) (14.5) (14,850.1)
- - (944.6) (944.6)
(33.1) (2.3) 0.2) (35.6)
(361.7) (59.9) (11.7) (433.3)
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RO A B RIS M EE (48)
BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
48. IR EEE(E)

(b) FERREGE)
15 B B K Jo (e AP A (A

330 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)
Loans and advances to consumer finance customers

T %  2 F SE AR R R ()

(Cont'd)
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
impaired) impaired)
12-month ECL 2HRS MRS
128 A BEFE FEFR Total
GEFE (LREERE) (EERE) st
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
HEBT HEBT HE®T HEBT
Gross carrying amount as at REZZZFFZA=1—H
31st December, 2023 11085 A 10,691.0 428.0 78.0 11,197.0
Changes due to financial instruments RERERERSMTREE
recognised during the year: 5E) -
Transfer from 12-month ECL 12{8 A B B R 2
to lifetime ECL 2HFEHE SRR (900.7) 900.7 - -
Transfer from lifetime ECL HESRREE st
to 12-month ECL 1216 A B St 32.0 (32.0) - -
Transfer from 12-month ECL H1200 A G R 2
to credit-impaired A (383.4) - 383.4 -
Transfer from lifetime ECL RS GRSY st e E
to credit-impaired ERHE - (591.5) 591.5 -
New financial assets originated BT SR E 16,795.7 - - 16,795.7
Repayment and derecognition TR R (15,620.8) (214.6) (10.0) (15,845.4)
Written off k] - - (962.8) (962.8)
Exchange adjustments [ 5 R (39.8) (3.0) - (42.8)
(117.0) 59.6 2.1 (55.3)
Gross carrying amount as at REZFZNWEFZH=+—H
31st December, 2024 iR A 10,574.0 487.6 80.1 11,1417

As at 31st December, 2024, loans and advances to
consumer finance customers with a gross carrying
amount of HK$79.1 million (2023: HK$75.1 million)
(with an impairment allowance of HK$8.7 million
recognised (2023: HK$13.5 million)) classified as
lifetime ECL (credit-impaired) is covered by collateral
and other credit enhancement measures.

RoEWNFEFFA=+—H 28
Ky A TE G SR (F S WE) 1H
LR 5 AR e A R T AR AE
791 H BB IL(ZE =
Won) (B ERR I EE 8.7 B BT
(CF - =4F 1350 @) - 2
FEA 5 S A SR S 15 i AR o

1751 A &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZE O BB R P (48) 331
BE X UE+—H=+—H I
48. SHEREE (/E)

(b) FERREGE)
15 B B K de (e P A (A

for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Mortgage loans Fe R K
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
impaired) impaired)
12-month ECL 2HRY 2HEH
128 AR EEE REER Total
FEFE (YBEERE) (FEWAE) At
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
A& (i) 3 A& A&
Gross carrying amount as at RZFZ=%—A—H
1st January, 2023 iR A 24713 235.0 401.2 3,107.5
Changes due to financial instruments AR R B LA
recognised during the year: s -
Transfer from 12-month ECL RVAVERR RS ¢ it & E
to lifetime ECL AMERESER (1163) 1163 . .
Transfer from 12-month ECL RVAEVERR RS ¢ it é E
to credit-impaired EEHE (449.2) = 4492 =
Transfer from lifetime ECL to EREHIEY ¢ s
12-month ECL 1218 A B R b A 4.6 (44.6) -
Transfer from lifetime ECL h I SRR
to credit-impaired EERE = (15.0) 15.0 =
Transfer from credit-impaired o B 1 200 1 L
to 12-month ECL &R 0.5 - (0.5) -
New financial assets originated BRI EMEE 809.6 - - 809.6
Repayment and derecognition e WEIIR T (893.5) (174.7) (279.1) (1,347.3)
Written off it - - 0.7) 0.7)
(604.3) (118.0) 183.9 (538.4)
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332 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

A o A B e R M E (B8
W I A = B
48. SRAREE (H)

b EERERGE)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Mortgage loans (Cont’d)

Gross carrying amount as at
31st December, 2023

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Transfer from 12-month ECL
to lifetime ECL
Transfer from 12-month ECL
to credit-impaired
Transfer from lifetime ECL
to 12-month ECL
Transfer from lifetime ECL
to credit-impaired
New financial assets originated
Repayment and derecognition
Written off
Exchange diference

Gross carrying amount as at
31st December, 2024

| A ET]
i

AR T AR
o5

1218 AT G SRR R
2GR ER

H1210 A T G Sl R £
&M

RSy st e E
12 A R B kR

S Y st E
fFEWE

Dl eREE

Bk B IR

s

B =4

REF-WEHZA=F—H
MR A8

As at 31st December, 2024, mortgage loans with a
gross carrying amount of HK$876.4 million (2023:
HK$585.1 million) classified as lifetime ECL (credit-
impaired) is covered by collateral.

T R B o (EL A (A8

FictE Bk ()

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

(not credit- (credit-

impaired) impaired)

12-month ECL 2HREH 2B
128 A B B0 7] FEFR Total
REFE (LREEHE) (FERE) )
HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEBIL AEBL HEBIT HEBIL
1,867.0 117.0 585.1 2,569.1
(203.9) 203.9 - -
(504.8) - 504.8 -
0.4 (0.4) - -
- (10.9) 10.9 -
1,217.2 - - 1,217.2
(1,324.0) (91.6) (215.1) (1,630.7)
- - 9.3 (9.3)
0.1) - - 0.1)
(815.2) 101.0 291.3 (422.9)
1,051.8 218.0 876.4 2,146.2

RoFEUEF A =+—H > o8
Fy A TEIA(E SE R (F BEE) %
B IR T ABME 5 876.4 H B s T (—
T =4 : 585.1 A @mHIT) > ZILM

A PR B o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Term loans

Gross carrying amount as at
Ist January, 2023

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Transfer
New financial assets originated
Repayment, derecognition and others

Gross carrying amount as at
31st December, 2023

Changes due to financial instruments
recognised during the year:

Transfer
New financial assets originated
Repayment, derecognition and others

Gross carrying amount as at
31st December, 2024

As at 31st December, 2024, term loans with a
gross carrying amount of HK$861.9 million (2023:
HK$898.2 million) (with an impairment allowance

o B A5 2 M 2 (D)

BE X UE+—H=+—H I

48. cRIEREE (8)

(b) FERREGE)
1 B B K de (e P A (A

HHEEK
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
(not credit- (credit-
impaired) impaired)
12-month ECL 2T 2T
128 AT EEEE EEER Total
GEFR (LREEHE) (EEHE) st
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million
HEBIL HEBT HEBT HEBT
RoZ-=F—H—H
BRI A 1,036.4 = 1,498.0 25344
WERRREIS M TREE
% :
LY (106.7) 89.4 173 -
EHBNHLMERE 2243 - - 2243
TRk AR LA (788.1) = (498.4) (1,286.5)
(670.5) 89.4 (481.1) (1,062.2)
REEZ=F4ZA=+—H
i85 A 365.9 89.4 1,016.9 14722
ERRREDS M TREL
A -
g (16.9) (74.9) 91.8 -
EHBNHAHEE 193.4 - - 193.4
Rk A ETER RO (98.4) (14.5) (68.8) (181.7)
78.1 89.4) 23.0 117
REEZNWEF=A=+—H
11085 A 444.0 - 1,039.9 1,483.9

of HK$741.8 million recognised (2023: HK$785.9

million)) classified as lifetime ECL (credit-impaired) is
covered by collateral and other credit enhancement

measures.

ot fE B4 m A OR b

MRoENEF_H=1+—H > 4
85 2 TE G SR (5 SE) 1
H BRI A(E /4 861.9H # s oT
(CF T =4F : 898.2 @ wmtsT) (B
R R I 741.8'F BT (
4 1 785.9H EW L)) > I K

———

—_—E
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Trade and other receivables

The Group assessed the loss allowances for trade
and other receivables with gross carrying amounts
of HK$524.7 million (2023: HK$539.0 million) on
12-month ECL basis. Trade and other receivables
on lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired) of HK$350.2
million (2023: HK$166.4 million). Trade and other
receivables of HK$81.0 million (2023: HK$81.0
million) have default events observed since initial
recognition and assessed at lifetime ECL (credit-
impaired).

Management assessed the expected loss on trade
receivables from customers based on individual
assessment, taking into account the historical default
experience and forward-looking information, as
appropriate.

Trade receivables mainly consists of rental and
estate management fees receivable from tenants
and receivables from customers from hospital and
eldercare operations. Credit checks are carried out
before commencement of tenancies and on-going
credit evaluation ensures any doubtful receivables are
provided for as required. The exposure to credit risk
is limited because the trade receivables are secured
by tenant deposits. In this regard, the management
considers that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The Group, being a provider of healthcare services
to patients, has a highly diversified customer base,
without any single customer contributing material
revenue. However, the Group has concentrated
debtor’s portfolio, as majority patients will claim
their medical expenses from local governments’
social insurance schemes. Subject to the relevant
local government’s medical insurance payment and
settlement policies, the reimbursement from the
local social insurance bureau or similar government
departments normally take three months. The Group
has policy in place to ensure the treatments and
medicines prescribed and provided to such insured
patients are in line with the respective policies and
within reimbursement limits, provided fulfilling
all ethics and moral responsibilities as healthcare
provider. The Group also has controls to closely
monitor the patients’ billings and claim status to
minimise the credit risk. In this regard, the directors of
the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
48. IR EEE(E)
(b) EERK(E)

17 B i 2 0t (EL 7TAy (#8)

& 5 I HA E SR IR

A 45 3] e B T A(E 45 524.7 H BT
(B =4 539.00 EmT) B
S B At JRE S T P e L 8 A 401 2
A TEIA(E SR AT, - B 5
e FE Al JRE AR T A A TR I (5 B R
(SIf7 415 00k () WA 25 350.2 B B0 s
T(CFE =4 166.4F BUEIG)
81.0H B o (—FE =4 :81.00 &
W0 15 5 S oAt E WS TE B W 4R
TERE R IR RE L H: » e
TEHA(E Bk 1R (5 EE) TR -

AR L R T8 A A R S
Sy SRR I A - S5 R R A
AR B S W P SR (@ ) o

W W B 7 i TE 3 AL 5 MBSO O A
E AL EN SN VTN ATIE 5
W& F e MCRIE o 7EAH 55 B 40 A
EAT A > WEAT RS T
il > A DR TR AR AT AT v S8 1) B K
I o H B 5 s H LR 4
AR PR Z 2 fFHEBRA IR o
SUUCT R - A PILE A3 AN 4R E A A5 6
JEBR B T o

A G B I — 22 Iy R R AL B RS
W43 BEA ZnfL R & P HE > I HE
AR — 2 5 B RCORREIA « SR
AEFPEHASBRAES - FHE 5
KZ BB 8 HBUTRIALE R B
wl B R o AR AT R B
RF ) B8 B AR B S R A BB > F
ot g DR By S SOSTALUER AT 5 1 e 4
s 2 — A Rp ] o A [ Al E B
He o REOR I AT B 2 08 1635 BRI
g 77 e SR A 2E S A 6 4% A I BORGIE
Ja T ¥ o o R A o R L AT AR A
PRI AL 1 P A A B S A SRAT - A
S BTN PRI 15 > D) B
AR R R S I UL - 7 B PR A5 B
B o EULIM & AN A EHGD AL
4 5 o B T o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

(b) Credit Risk (Cont’d)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Cont’d)

Trade and other receivables (Cont’d)

The management of the Group makes periodic
collective assessment or individual assessment for
debtors with significant balances on the recoverability
of trade receivables arising from other sources and
other receivables and deposits based on historical
settlement records, past experience, quantitative
and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportive and forward-looking information that is

available without undue cost or effect.

(c) Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to mitigate risk
that a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly
enough in the market to prevent a loss or make the
required profit. Another goal is to enable the Group,
even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony

on cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio. This is achieved
by a transparent and collective monitoring approach
across the Group involving the management of the

relevant group companies.

The exposure of the Group’s contractual undiscounted
cash flow for financial liabilities and lease liabilities
and their contractual maturity dates are as follows:

At 31st December, 2024 RZE-mE+-A=1-H

Bank and other borrowings" EGYEN g

Trade and other payables B 5 BRI MM SR

Amounts due to brokers REBRHR

Amounts due to associates REEARTR

Amounts due to joint ventures ReBRAHE

Amounts due to non-controlling YEaLd
interests |

Notes payable L pE

Loan commitments* vy

Other liabilities Fbaf

Guarantees R

Total il

Lease liabilities HEAR

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
48. IR EEIE(])
(b) EEREE(E)

(0

15 B B K do (e P A (A

B 5y T HAt R SCRH (#68)

AN [ 14 7 B AR R R S0 A B Tk
EACER - A B SRR E B K
SE TR EORH A S BEZRAS 38 22 PR AR 8%
71 BT HER R FTRE PR EOR) i oAt o
TR ) MBS B 7 0 T e Al R AR T B
524 B AT WA [ P AT R A R B A5
B5 N2 AT B R A R B A

REE &

TE) &S B B AR RS E w2
B R e M R AE T R AR Ik
R BRI 5 i A Ja e - 3l B AR
ok A 2 o] B8 £ A1) B T S50 1 T AR
AT ) SRR A A
BEEWMA - WEBEREEHL
e BE AR TE

AR A B RO - R
FFRI AR 2 B BB LA > B A
A R IR 4 T ) A 2 DA e s W 2
L A8 05 SOEAT BRI A -

AR 2 4 A A S AR B A T 3 Y
R G BB 4 U B S B B AR
KB E I

On demand
o less than
90 days 91 days to 1year to

REXEED 1 year Syears  Over5 years Total
SR8 91HZEIE 1585F SENL it
HKS Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million
HE®T A&k BE®T HE®T HE®T
10322.1 11889 5,148.6 1,530.3 18,189.9
2,7419 12,5 0.2 - 2,754.6
88.5 - - - 88.5
12.6 - - - 12.6
1,866.5 - - - 1,866.5
0.2 - - - 0.2
74.5 174.2 3,050.7 - 3,299.4
29379 - - - 2,937.9
55.0 - - 29.9 84.9
4,197.8 - - - 4,197.8
22,2970 1,375.6 8,199.5 1,560.2 33,432.3
40.2 106.8 154.5 62.1 363.6
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BE_ZFWE T ZA=T—HIEEE
48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 48. SEEPEEE (F)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Cont’d) (0 REBEESEME(E)
On demand
or less than
90 days 91 days to 1year to
REXEED 1 year Syears  Over5 years Total
DR0B  9HZIE 1585% SENE it

HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HK§ Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million
BEBT HET A& AEBT BEBT

At 31st December, 2023 WoEZ=E+A=1—H
Bank and other horrowings* EGYEN g 8,898.2 13508 87265 849.9 19,825.4
Trade and other payables B 5 R e 50R 2,505.7 125 - - 25182
Amounts due to brokers REBAH 774 - - - 774
Amounts due to associates T AR 187.9 = = = 187.9
Amounts due to joint ventures RAENFAZR 19345 = = - 19345
Amounts due to non-controlling €23 N
interests I 0.2 - - - 0.2
Notes payable TR 83.9 29163 3,299.9 - 6,300.1
Loan commitments’ HakiE 2,5983 - - - 2,5983
Other liabilites Hba 27.0 - - 369 63.9
Guarantees A 29044 = = = 2.904.4
Total At 19,217.5 4279.6 12,026.4 886.8 36,4103
Lease liabilities HEAH 375 100.9 2047 89.2 4323
+  Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand clause +  BAHESRER S ST R H AL A
are classified as on demand in the above analysis although the A bl 43 T A3 A A R A R > R
demand clause has not been exercised. FAIRSC I R AT
#  The amount represents the maximum undrawn loan # DA b SBORR A AR K Rl 2 B i R BRI
commitments under the loan facilities arrangement and the BB R I I 7R AR B R O e s R P T
Group could be required to provide loan disbursements upon AR PR A B A e e 4
demand from the consumer finance customers and term loans HH o RN EWIR 2 TEM > AREMEEA
customers. Based on the expectation at the end of the reporting AT e R R T T 2 A OR35S AR
period, the Group considers that it is remote for such whole B2 W R o
loan commitments to be fully drawn down in any significant
respect.
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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BE X UE+—H=+—H I
49. mEBERERMEE

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

49. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

@@ ARALBESEHACELEBERSE

(@) Operating cash flows before movements in working

BAEEEARLA

capital RE
2024 2023
—ENF -
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT A E T
(Loss) profit for the year ARAEBE (F5148) 1 A1) (712.3) 256.0
Adjustments for: HEIEE ¢
Finance costs Pl AR 1,213.5 1,288.2
Net impairment losses on BB 2 WA
financial assets FHH 1,148.5 1,270.7
Net decrease in fair value of BEYEZ AN TPEE
investment properties B b B 1,026.2 27.7
Share of results of associates JEfL % N 7] 4R 301.9 (172.0)
Share of results of joint ventures FEfL &% 0N 7] 4R 263.4 379.8
Taxation T JE 235.4 378.9
Depreciation of property, plant and YIZE ~ W B st
equipment iR 201.8 170.2
Depreciation of right-of-use assets RS EE 179.2 182.2
Write-down of inventories of CRIMEFEZ
completed properties B 112.5 3.1
Impairment loss on other assets - HAt & — MR 2
properties interests ALY, 21 108.0 —
Net exchange loss (gain) ME 52 18, (Ui i) {348 82.2 (12.8)
Net loss on disposal/write-off of SR - R K
property, plant and equipment A < M 1R T AR 20.7 5.8
Interest expense of lease liabilities & £ fEFS 2 17.7 15.0
Changes in net assets attributable AR SRR LA AR
to other holders of consolidated JRE A 5 VHE
structured entities ) 8.7 1.1
Impairment loss recognised (reversed) — fad (1§ 1)) FL B 1 b 2
for leasehold land and buildings 2 W E TR 6.1 (0.2)
Amortisation of intangible assets TR 5 Y 5.7 5.2
Amortisation of properties for Frat Ry
development S 4.7 19.0
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 202
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

49. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)

(@) Operating cash flows before movements in working
capital (Cont’d)

Impairment loss recognised on
properties for development
Forfeiture of rental deposit paid
Write-down of other inventories
Depreciation of other assets -
properties interests
Expenses recognised for employee
ownership scheme of SHK
Impairment loss on interest in
an associate
Impairment loss on interest in
a joint ventures
Realised loss on disposal/redemption
of financial assets at
FVTOCI
Gain on bargain purchase of
a subsidiary
Fair value gain on transfer of
inventories of completed
properties to investment properties
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary
Impairment loss reversed for
hotel property
Gain on repurchase of notes
Derecognition of right-of-use assets
Net impairment loss reversed for
properties under development
Net (gain) loss on disposal of
intangible assets
Net (gain) loss on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Operating cash flows before

movements in working capital

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

49. FERSREBRMEE(H)

(@ RITEEESBHNCEEXBRS

RE(E)
2024 2023
—E-NE ==
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEAT H T
PRI R
WE R 2.6 -
W B AT FH 448 4 1.6 -
HApAF & 2 Bl 1.0 -
HAth & 2 — WA
g 0.5 0.5
WORTUREE 2 R B AR
AT B HERE 2 2 0.4 5.5
A — T A R 2 i 2
WAE RE TR 0.4 -
N—HEEAFMERZ
WE R - 23.2
Wi ] 375 i oAt 2 1
W R Fe A TEE R
SRVEE 2 B AR - 0.5
e A — ] T JBS s W) =2
i - (495.1)
R LY HEfREES
BEWEZ N TEE
Wi (0.5) (29.6)
H B — D AT 2 ) 2 Wi (1.2) =
B S M E
WA (2.7) 2.2)
g ] SR A (5.0) (38.9)
AL TERR A M (5.5) -
BB R
MoRIEY g~ REiE (16.7) (66.6)
HE MY EE 2 ()
M54 AR (18.3) 0.3
7R 1 g WA A TE(E
BRI S VA E
BAE (s ) a1 48 (580.9) 470.4
KetE@E G e En s
BB SR 3,599.6 3,685.9
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

49. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

activities

The table below details changes in the Group’s
liabilities arising from financing activities, including
both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising
from financing activities are those for which cash
flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in
the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows as
cash flows from financing activities.

At 1t January, 2024

Financing cash flows:
Repayment of bank and
other borrowings
New bank and otﬁer
borrowings raised
Repurchase of notes
Repayment of notes
Amount advanced from
an associate
Amounts repaid to associates
Amounts advanced from
joint ventures
Amounts repaid to joint ventures
Contribution from third-party
interests
Distribution to third-party interests
(Changes in net assets attributable
to other holders of consolidated
structured entities
Dividends by subsidiaries declared
to non-controlling interests
Dividends by subsigiaries o
non-controlling interests
Accrued interest
Interest paid
Payment of loan arrangement fee
Unamortised arrangement fee
classified as prepayment
Unamortised arrangement fee
reclassified from prepayment
Lease payments
Gain on repurchase of notes
New lease entered/lease modified
Capital reduction of
ajoint venture
Effect on foreign exchange
rate changes

At 31st December, 2024

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

R-RZRE-A-H

RIRLRA
WA

58
SRR
s

fasg
~BERAA
85
AR AR
e I

Ermgne
by
G )

i
WRARNKRET
R
B
i
K EREEA
AMEEERTN RN
BB
HERE R
S sl
L
BERMG
ST/ AU E
Rl

e
5

B
W

W-BZME+=A=1-A

BRa

Y 25 e = B e (46)

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
49, FEBERERMZ(E)

(b) BMEXBELAEHK

N ERRES AR SR [ R S i A 2 AR
S (LB KIF B &EH) - MG
B EAZ AR HBERECEOR
KRB EA B EA LS B &
iR A B T B A o

Bank
and other
borrowings Notes Lease  Amounts  Amounts Other
noted2  payable liabilities dueto  dueto joint liabilities
BAR  notedd  notedd asociates  ventures  Dividend noteds
RpER  BARE AAAR  XBE  RRE bl  A#ER Totl
Weka2 W& Miu  OREE DARE BRRE M fagt
HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion  HKSMillion  HK$Million  HKSMillion  HKSMillion  HKSMillion  HKSMillion
FE#T EE#n EEBn  EEMT  EERn  EEEn  BEER EEER
16,0123 5,768.6 383.0 187.9 19345 - 039  26,950.2
(8,675.3) - - - - - - (86753
6,984.7 - - - - - - 6,984.7
- (294.7) - - - - - (294.7)
- (23699 - - - - - (23699
- - - 0.2 - - - 0.2
- - - (173.4) - - - (1734)
- - - - 168.6 - - 168.6
i - - - (1304) - - (1304)
- - - - - - 346 3456
- - . - - N N N
- - - - - - 8.7 8.7
- - - - - 4834 - 4834
- - - - - (483.4) - (483.4)
598.6 710 17.7 - - - - 8873
(544.5) (294.7) (17.7) - - - - (856.9)
(69.4) - - - - - - (69.4)
03.1 - - - - - - 03.1
(243) - - - - - - (243
- - (160.0) - - - - (160.0)
- (.0) - - - - - (.0)
- - 103.7 - - - - 103.7
- - - - (85.2) - - (85.2)
(95.1) 254 (0.1) 2 (21.0) - (0.6) (144.3)
168501 30500 3266 126 18665 - 89 2,197
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

49. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

activities (Cont’d)

At Tst January, 2023

Financing cash flows:
Repayment of bank

and other borrowings

New bank and other

borrowings raised

Repurchase of notes
Repayment of notes

Amounts advanced from associates

Amounts repaid to associates
Amounts advanced from

Amounts repaid to joint ventures

|0|nt ventures

Contribution from

Distribution to third-party interests
Changes in net assets attributable
to other holders of consolidated

Dividends by subsidiaries declared

third-party interests

structured entities

{0 non-conrolling nterests

2022 second interim

dividend declared

Dividends by subsidiaries to

non-controlling interests

Dividends paid to

equity shareholders

Accrued interest
Interest paid

Payment of loan arrangement fee

Unamortised arrangement

fee classified as prepayment

Lease payments
Gain on repurchase of notes

New lease entered/lease modified

Other borrowmg (note 13(b)
Acquisition of a subsidiary

(note 13(a))

Effect on foreign exchange

rate changes

At 31t December, 2023

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE

49. ZREBES

B R ()

(b) BMEXBELZEEHR(E)

Bank
and other
borrowings Notes Lease  Amounts  Amounts Other
note42  payable  liabilities dueto  dueto joint liabilties
Rk note 43 note44  associales  ventures  Dividend note 45
HOES  EATR  OREER  ABE KR oL Wé) ]Yable AR Toul
Wik Wes M AdRE “? Htzk45 5t
HK$f\4Aj|IiOﬂ HK$MJ||ioB HKWJIHOB HK$MjI|i@ HK$I\4AP|||10I1 HKWJII@ HKMIHOD HKMHI@
BEbT  AEET  FEBC  BEEC Ak AEEC BEB AEEx
17,559.0 6,578.1 4143 209.1 589.3 - 519 254017
(21,511.4) - - - - - - Q514
21,399.9 - - - - - - 21399
= (433.6) - = = = - (433.6)
- (340.0 - - - - - (340.0)
- - - 513 - - - 513
- - - (82.6) - - - (82.6)
- - - - 1.395.9 - - 1,395.9
- - - = (37.8) - - (37.8)
- - - - - - 363 363
_ - - = = - (222) (22.2)
- - - - - - 1.1 1.1
- - - - - 619.9 - 619.9
- - - - - 4129 - 4129
- - - - - (619.9 - (619.9)
- - - - - (412.9) - (412.9)
606.8 348.0 150 - - - - 969.6
(549.9) (346.3) (15.0) - - - - 911.2)
(48.7) - = = = - - (48.7)
13 - - - - - - 13
- (161.6) - - - - (161.6)
= (38.9) - = = - - (38.9)
- - 914 - - - - 914
600.0 - - - - - - 600.0
608.7 - 411 6.0 - - - 055.8
(76.4) 13 2.2) (19 (12.9) - 3.2 95.3)
18,612.3 5,768.6 383.0 187.9 1,9345 - 639 26,9502
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

49. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)

(c) Major non-cash transaction
During the year ended 31st December, 2023, other
borrowing of HK$600.0 million was raised to satisfy
part of the total payment on acquisition of a subsidiary
of HK$1,000.0 million.

50. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND FINANCIAL
GUARANTEES CONTRACTS

(@) At 31st December, 2024, the Group had financial
guarantees as follows:

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
49, FEBERERMZ(E)

(o)

FEFRERS
BE_FE_=F 1+ _H=1T—HI4F
B > BUfS HA M 600.0 H B T LA
T A WS i — TH] B 2 71 1,000.0 B B
WETCT AT SR 48%H o

50. IRBBERVYBEREE

(a)

B PEF T H=+—H > A%
B A A B IS R AN T

2024 2023
—E_ME k=
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEBT A EHET
Guarantees given to banks in respect of: [F4&R171FEH 2 #E (%
— mortgage loans granted to property ~ —#)2EE FHER
purchasers AR K 3,672.3 1,802.1
— banking facilities granted to —BENEERZ
joint ventures WATEE
— utilised —BfEH 200.7 559.1
— not yet utilised — 1 AR 204.1 410.1
— banking facilities granted to — — [ Ay AR 2 AR
an investee company classified TAFEER B2
as a financial asset B R T
at FVTPL RV AT &
— utilised — B 120.7 133.1

(b) Property for development that is held by a joint
venture of the Group with total carrying value of
approximately HK$867.0 million (2023: HK$888.3
million) is under idle land investigation by the
local authority. The development progress cannot
fully fulfill building covenants under the land grant
contracts. The whole pieces of land of the joint
venture were held under several land use right
certificates. They are under phased construction stage
and certain portions of them are under development,
except for the portions which are retained for the
remaining development of the whole project.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

(b)

HALH —HEEAFRA R
HHA867.0H HEH L (T =4 ¢
888.3 [ M) X R Et Ry 2 IEWE
Ho B AT (B LA o s
JERRESE AT e T RS R TE R Y
BN - BYHAEARFAEZ -
A 2 Tk Tl 75 - B+
AR B VRS TE B 2 88 N 3 EA > 3%
L5 T Hb IE R A 4 BAE TR B > HoA &R
rIEFEBA %S -
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

50. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND FINANCIAL
GUARANTEES CONTRACTS (CONT’D)

(b)

(Cont'd)

Property for development that is held by another
joint venture of the Group with carrying value of
approximately HK$181.6 million (2023: HK$242.3
million) had been identified as idle land by the local
authority. The development of more than half of the
piece of land was completed, except for the portions
which are retained for the remaining development of
the whole project. In particular, the construction work
for Phase 3 Part 2 has started in current year.

The Group is currently working diligently with joint
venture partners to prevent the possible classification
as idle land for those under idle land investigation
and taking remedy action to prevent from prosecution
for those had been identified as idle land, including
negotiating the feasibility of development plans with
local authorities. Based on legal advices, the Group
has assessed the issue and in the opinion of the
management of the Group, the economic outflows
caused by the above cases are not probable.

An indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of TAMC, as
the named respondent, received a writ of summons
inclusive of a statement of claim from the court of
the PRC regarding the claims by a claimant against,
amongst others, the respondent. The claimant
is claiming against the respondent and others to
be jointly and severally liable to the claimant for
compensation of an amount of approximately
RMB143.0 million, equivalent to approximately
HK$155.4 million (2023: nil). The court has ruled to
dismiss all claims of the claimant’s claim against the
respondent and the respondent shall not be jointly
and severally liable in the sum of RMB143.0 million,
equivalent to approximately HK$155.4 million as
claimed. An appeal was brought by the claimant
against this ruling subsequent to the end of the
reporting period. The Group, after seeking PRC legal
advice, is of the view that the litigation has no merits
and hence no material impact on the operations and
financial position of the Group.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period,
several companies have applied jointly for arbitration
against a subsidiary of the Company claiming for
compensation of approximately HK$35.1 million
(2023: nil) which represented their estimated market
value of club memberships not issued to them.
The subsidiary has committed to issue those club
memberships subject to certain conditions which
considered not yet fulfilled. The arbitration proceeding
is still in the initial stage. The Group has assessed the
claim and obtained PRC legal advice, and considers
that it is too early to assess the possible liability at this
stage.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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BE_Z _NE+_A=+—HIEE
50. RABBERMKERERE(E)

(b)

(#)

MAEEZ S —MEEAFFEE
H{EA1181.6 H #ioo (& =4 :
242 3H B0 Z R EE YO
A R 202 2 T B o BRER Gy it
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A [ B IE AR BEL 54 20 R 1 7 Lk
%5 IR AT A g A Y B R
A REAS I [ L > I BR A R
et AR 1352 55 b Bl o 4 2 BT
F AL - FA L B 7 o
JEJTRZ AT - RIRIE A > A
B2 [ OB B DR A > TR A
SEEE IR > U ERRES
AR m] BEMEE A

K ffgtr — MR G B AR
B4 > W) A B 3k g 2% o 1) — 13
B HoA R — 0w R R R
R RSB &R o JR 4 R 45 K =
il 77 35 B A (] R AR B AR A A
EEAT - BESHA A NR¥143.0
E T > ME 155,41 BT (Z
T AR IE) o YRR EE B R4
B B BT A R OR o Bl TR
F[a] Ko Al Ak A R H5143.08 ¥ T >
AR E A AI155.4 FH B s U AR E A 5
T o JERAE AR A5 A AR 5L LU A P
LR o BEOR PR ARE R AE

PR B g vl MR AR 5 [ St
g%@ﬁ%@é‘&&ﬁ%ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ@k%

RS AR LE - Z A A BB A A
48 A 22— [H & 2 J R R Bk
BB A)35.1 H 8 s (& . = 4F ¢
JBE) > A A ) L B & P € A
G TS EE o %M B A 7 B R
TERF B RRE R N EE R B e g > M
a8 B A BRAGRE R AR o fRERR
AT AT A B B o ANEE B B BRAl 7%
R MBS EEEE R - R AB
PR B REAT B SR B AR B R i B o

Annual Report 2024
RN EEH



for the year ended 31st December, 2024

51. COMMITMENTS

(@

(b)

Lease Arrangements

As lessee

During the year ended 31st December, 2024, the
expenses related to short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets amount to HK$6.1Tmillion (2023:
HK$5.6 million).

At 31st December, 2024, the Group is committed to
HK$0.8 million (2023: HK$4.4 million) for short-term
leases.

The maturity profile of the lease liabilities are
disclosed in note 44.

As lessor

At the end of the reporting period, certain
investment properties are leased out for a period
of up to a maximum of 35 years from the date of
commencement of operation of a lessee that occupies
the properties, without given any renewal priority
at the end of the lease. The rentals are calculated
at a certain percentage of the revenue (net of value
added tax) of the lessee, with a minimum annual
rental. Other investment properties were leased out
for periods ranging from one year to ten years and
the majority of the leases do not have any renewal
priorities given to the lessees.

Within one year A4
In the second year B

In the third year =4

In the fourth year CHINES

In the fifth year 5 AR
After five years SHIAELIE
Loan Commitments

Within one year R —4ER

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
51. &IE
(@ HEAZHE

TEARFIN
HE_FEPE—H = —HIL4FE
B AREMHE MR EEEERE
2B 6.1 H BT (AR
5.6 A E L) °

RETHEF A =1 —H o AR4E
it s A B R IE0.8 H B e (&
TAE 44/ EETD) o

L £ 1 2 B 0 B 0 B R A B 2
44 o

1E2 A

R WR - & THREDREC KN
> TN Tz S RAE B B
ez His > BM&RZ354F 5 R
HH B 301 55 46 Iz A T AR TR A B
HE o IR AN Z A (EF0ER
BEBL) 24 T HRFHRE > M &
EFEMHE o HAB GV SN -F
—HEE A > HRER BN MG T
FRAE AL A B S o

2024 2023
—E_ME =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT H T
624.0 588.7
397.0 370.6
261.5 242.5
231.7 204.3
173.2 183.7
1,820.7 1,989.7
3,508.1 3,579.5
(b) EFEE
2024 2023
—E-NE B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT HEWH T
2,937.9 2,598.3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

51. COMMITMENTS (CONT’D)

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
51. AE(E)

(c) Other Commitments

(c) Hfthi&iE

2024 2023

—ENEF i —
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET A & TT
Capital commitments for investments & & A K 1,507.3 1,438.4
Capital contribution to a joint venture ~ &EARHEA T —H&E /A A 260.9 263.7

Improvement and alteration works of ~ — A &Y R E X

an investment property ok T2 20.1 -
Financial assets RVERE 6.6 1.5
Other capital commitments HA B A K 142.4 277.4
1,937.3 1,981.0

52. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
scheme which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Scheme Ordinance (“ORSO Scheme”) and
a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)
established under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the schemes
are held separately from those of the Group, in funds under
the control of trustees. Employees who were members of
the ORSO Scheme prior to the establishment of the MPF
Scheme were offered a choice of staying within the ORSO
Scheme or switching to the MPF Scheme, whereas all new
employees joining the Group on or after 1st December,
2000 are required to join the MPF Scheme.

The retirement benefits cost charged to the consolidated
statement of profit or loss represents contributions paid
and payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited employer’s contributions.

The ORSO Scheme has been closed in December 2000
to new employees as a consequence of the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance introduced by the
Hong Kong government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong
Kong joining the Group are required to join the MPF
Scheme. The Group is required to contribute 5% of the
employees’ salaries, while the employees are required to
contribute 5% of their salaries to the MPF Scheme.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

52. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONT’D)

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from the employees at rates ranging from 0% to 5% and
from the Group at rates ranging from 5% to 10% of the
employee’s basic salary, depending on the length of service
with the Group. Where there are employees who leave the
ORSO Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions,
the contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the
amount of forfeited contributions. During the years ended
31st December, 2024 and 2023, there were no forfeited
contributions used to offset contributions. At the end of the
reporting period, no forfeited contributions, which arose
upon employees leaving the ORSO Scheme, are available
to reduce the contributions payable in future years.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries established
in the PRC are members of state-managed retirement
benefit schemes operated by the PRC government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of payroll costs to the retirement benefit schemes to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit schemes is to make the specified
contributions.

Expenses recognised in profit or loss for the contributions to
retirement benefit schemes for the current year amounted
to HK$100.3 million (2023: HK$111.3 million). The
amount of forfeited contributions utilised in the course of
the year ended 31st December, 2024 was HK$1.0 million
(2023: HK$0.3 million).

Under the employee ownership scheme of SHK (“EOS”),
which was formally adopted by SHK on 18th December,
2007, selected employees or directors of SHK group
(the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded shares in SHK.
Following management’s recommendation of SHK, shares
of SHK were granted to the Selected Grantees subject to
various terms including, amongst other things, the vesting
scale whereby awarded shares of SHK will vest and
become unrestricted in various vesting periods. During the
year, 1.1 million shares (2023: 2.9 million shares) of SHK
were awarded to Selected Grantees under the EOS. The fair
value of the services rendered (by reference to the market
value of awarded shares at grant dates) as consideration
of the shares awarded during the year was HK$2.5 million
(2023: HK$7.8 million) which will be amortised to profit
or loss during the vesting period. The amount expensed
during the year in respect of shares awarded under the EOS
was HK$0.4 million (2023: HK$5.5 million).

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

BE X UE+—H=+—H I
52. EETEHI(E)

TRZER R B A & A5 £ IR B LA SE [
ZEAMK - BB Z R RAREATHEZ
0%ZE5% > 1A 4L [H 2 HEECR A3 8 8 it
AREEHE 2 AR ENF5% £ 10% © e
B TE 58 2445 LA A OB AR TR
IHESEYY N IR 21 i I E IR N
SEE 2 AR o ME T PER F
CEEFZAZEt B IREE > WERIK
PR AVEFIR ALK o R R A > I AR
B RE I AR T 3 i R e 2 Ak A
VEFIIRUIE AR 2 MEAHIE K o

ARy R AE P B SGS 2 JE  w) 2 Ai B 2
B A A B 2 B SR AR AR A B 2 B H o
WA BB 28 m ZH 3% LB NA T 3 2 L)
ARARAE A R4 A SCRABRAR A o
AR SR B R RAR A w1 2 BATAE A 4
TE Z K o

PN R R N L 1 P = e
2 51003 H BT (L F =4
1M1.3AEHIT) - #E - F J0FE+ A
= —HIEFE > 2 R R
1.0H BTG (& =4F 03/ MWL) -

PR 2 LFE+—H F/AHIE
IR 2 s g B A w18 (T8 2
B FEA T8 ) > eIt [ 2 4858 5E IR
Bl H ([ BRI ) S 52 7 s i
1y o KEHTIe IS T RE HE AR > ) R R
N2 T30 6 2 By > M JE 2 % TEAGR R T
PR > dE (AP s) B E AR > 50 - JiF
12T 2 0 06 5 B 00 1% i B I A 45 AR i )
R A SRR o AR N > ARIEE B B
A w8 AR B8 AR 1 E
TS 2.9 B R o A
1 B B 32 A AAE 2 B $R AL Al 7% 2 8 T
EAE (K822 SE R e i P2 s H A 2 T D)
F25HEEIL (- =4 78 H #®ik
JC) o R B RS A A PR AR Y o AR AR
IR B B A sl H 885 2 B0y S8l 2
SHB0AA BT (CFE =4 5505
HEIE) °

Annual Report 2024
—F N EE R

345



346

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

53. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2024, the following assets were
pledged:

(a)

Certain of the Group’s property, plant and equipment,
properties for development, properties under
development, inventories of completed properties and
investment properties with an aggregate carrying value
of HK$19,387.0 million (2023: HK$28,695.3 million),
financial assets at FVTPL of nil (2023: HK$148.5
million), financial assets at FVTOCI of nil (2023:
HK$42.9 million), notes receivables of nil (2023:
HK$1.0 million), bank deposits of nil (2023: HK$33.4
million) together with certain securities in respect of
a listed subsidiary with investment cost of HK$266.4
million (2023: HK$266.4 million) were pledged to
secure loans and general banking facilities granted to
the Group.

HK$156.3 million (2023: HK$732.0 million) of
mortgage loans receivable were pledged for a
securitisation financing transaction.

The Group’s interest in a subsidiary with net asset
value HK$3.3 million (2023: HK$2.8 million) and
equity securities at FVTPL with carrying values of
HK$4.1 million (2023: HK$5.7 million) were pledged
to securities brokers houses for margin loan facilities
granted to the Group.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the year, the Group entered into the following
significant transactions with related parties:

(@ Summary of transactions

347
BE_FWFET A= —HIREE
54, BEBEALZR B REEH
S o AR B B LRT S P E R

%55

(@ XSIMWE

2024 2023
—E_ME =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HEET A H T
Associates” 4N
Interest income LB WA (8.2) 2.8)
Manager’s fee income B A (3.6) 4)
Management services fee income EHRB &I (2.5) 2.8)
Executive international business B, HE i e A L
travel charge received/receivable I ¢ i 22 (2.0 -
Rent, property management and FHA ~ VRSP R 22
air-conditioning fee income A (1.1) (1.4)
Interest expenses L 2 4.6 11.4
Joint ventures® e AT
Profit forwent by joint venture EBREEA B R EZ
partner received Y | (566.7) -
Interest income FE A (57.8) (49.5)
Compensation income for late — BN FE A A
payment from a joint venture R (24.9) (20.9)
Administration, management, AT ~ &3~ R K
consultancy and service fee income AR5 22U A (18.2) (41.1)
Rent and property management fee IR E/EX 8
income A (1.5) (1.8)
Manager’s fee income B A (0.9) (1.3)
Rent for short-term lease and FELHAAH B R A< S o
property management fee (BLiEL g 11.3 11.0
Interest expense of lease liabilities® HEAEZHEE e 3.1 1.2
Financial guarantee given to banks in Bt &8/ IR K B H 2
respect of banking facilities granted to  #R17{5 & A1ER1T1EH
and utilised by joint ventures Z BB ELR 200.7 559.1
Financial guarantee given to banks in &/ R (H ¥ A
respect of banking facilities granted to 2 $R47{5 B 18R4T
but not yet utilised by joint ventures 1B 2 I iE R 204.1 410.1
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

(CONT’D)

(@) Summary of transactions (Cont’d)

Other related parties

Executive international business travel
charge received/receivable from
related companies**

Management fee received/receivable
from a director of SHK under
a discretionary investment
management agreement*

Advisory service fee paid/payable to a
director of the Company**

Staff and administrative service fee
paid/payable to a related company**

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

54. FBEAL 2R RER(E)

@@ XZHBEGE)

HitBREAL

Bl e i B A R 1Y
e A I T
%}Eﬁ**
WIE— 2 EERE
FH R Y
HREE— A E RN
EH A
57,/ AT A AN F— %4
S 10 T s
557 HEAT — R B\ =)

9 B T R AT BUIRHS 2

2024 2023
—E-NE TR =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HEW T
4.0) —

(0.6) (0.5)

3.0 3.0

1.4 1.2

* %

As at 31st December, 2024, the Group has lease liabilities of
HK$33.7 million (2023: HK$20.3 million) to a joint venture.
During the year ended 31st December, 2024, the Group has
recognised additions to right-of-use assets of HK$56.7 million
(2023: HK$28.3 million) and additions to lease liabilities of
HK$55.7 million (2023: HK$32.0 million) for properties with a
joint venture.

The transactions also constituted connected transactions or
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules. The disclosures required by Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules are provided in section Continuing
Connected Transactions of the Directors’ Report.

The transactions also constituted connected transactions or
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules. However, those transactions are exempt
from all disclosure requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

The transactions with associates and joint ventures did not fall
under the definition of connected transaction or continuing
connected transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE

54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 54. BREA T X5 R (E)
(CONT’D)

(b) Key management personnel compensation b ETEEEEAEME

2024 2023

—EBomE TR

HK$ Million HK$ Million

HEET AT

Short-term benefits S AR A 78.0 80.2

Post-employment benefits IRARAEF 1.1 1.1

79.1 81.3

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the (0 RB|EPR XEEEEBREALE
following material balances with related parties: UTNEXRERR

2024 2023

—E-UE - e 2

HK$ Million HK$ Million

BEBT HEETT

Associates” Ll /NI 434.6 109.8

Joint ventures” EE N 2,981.4 2,716.2

A director of the Company* RN — (129.8) -

3,286.2 2,826.0

The transactions with associates and joint ventures did not fall
under the definition of connected transaction or continuing
connected transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

As at 31st December, 2024, a loan of HK$125.5 million with
interest payable of HK$4.3 million was advanced from Mr.
Lee which is unsecured, interest bearing at 6.4% per annum
and repayable in June 2026. The transaction also constituted
connected transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules. However, the transaction is exempt from all disclosure
requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(c) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
the following material balances with related parties:
(Cont’d)

The above amounts are included in the consolidated
statement of financial position of the Group in the
following ways:

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
54. EBEAT 2RI REER(E)
(0 MEERR  AEEHEEEEALE
ARERES © ()
ak S FE T LR 8 SR A SE B 2 45

Trade receivables, prepayments JEUCE 5 3 IH ~ FEAT I K

and other receivables HoAth E S IR
Amounts due from associates % /\ 7] KK
Amounts due from joint AN H]

ventures R
Trade payables, other

payables and accruals TH I et R OH
Amounts due to associates  RHE /N ] ZIH
Amounts due to joint ventures K&/ Al UH
Bank and other borrowings R4 & HAbfE &

Notes:

(i) As at 31st December, 2024, the amounts due from (to)
associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
on demand, except for (i) the amount due from an associate
of HK$138.8 million which is unsecured, interest bearing
at 5.2219% per annum and maturing in June 2026; and (ii)
an unsecured loan to an associate of HK$219.8 million,
which bears interest at HIBOR+3% per annum and is due for
repayment on 12th September, 2025.

(i) As at 31st December, 2024, the amounts due from (to) joint
ventures are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
on demand, except for (i) the amounts due from joint ventures
of HK$2,396.7 million which are unsecured, bear interests
ranging from 5.15% to 12% per annum and repayable from
May 2025 to March 2027; and (ii) the amount due from a
joint venture of HK$195.7 million which is unsecured, bears
interests at 5.5% per annum and repayable in December 2025.

(d) During the year, loans of HK$514.0 million (2023:
HK$130.0 million) were advanced to associates,
HK$293.6 million (2023: HK$207.4 million) were
repaid by associates and HK$173.1 million (2023: nil)
were repaid to associates.
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A B3 SR~ LA 3

A AR IR WARE -
2024 2023
—E-NE =
Notes HK$ Million HK$ Million
23 BEETT [ER: 2
0.5 6.0
(i) 447 .4 298.0
(i) 4,847.5 4,644.6
(4.6) (0.2)
(i) (12.6) (187.9)
(i) (1,866.5) (1,934.5)
(125.5) -
3,286.2 2,826.0
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

54. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
(CONT’D)

(e) During the year 2023, the Group has entered into a
loan facility agreement of HK$440.0 million with Mr.
Lee and a loan facility agreement of HK$300.0 million
with a company indirectly wholly-owned by Lee and
Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust (Mr. Lee and his
siblings are the trustees). Both loan facilities granted
to the Group have not been utilised during the years
ended 31st December, 2023 and 2024 and expired
during the year ended 31st December, 2024.*

During the year 2024, the Group has entered into a
loan facility agreement of HK$100.0 million with Mr.
Lee. The loan facility granted to the Group has not
been utilised during the year ended 31st December,
2024.*

* The transactions also constituted connected transactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. However, those
transactions are exempt from all disclosure requirements in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

(f) During the year, the Group provided credit facilities
and loans to related parties. The credit facilities and
loans were provided in the ordinary course of business
and on substantially the same terms as for comparable
transactions with persons of a similar standing or,
where applicable, with other employees.

2024 2023
—E-NE B S
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEETT [ER: 2
Aggregate amount of relevant loans 52 1B BT THORE B B K
made by the Group outstanding at At A=1+—HK
31 December* A R AR - -
Maximum aggregate amount of relevant <4 [B] it %8 il AH B €23k
loans made by the Group outstanding i~ 4F (A (19 45 &
during the year* I ey KRR - -
Credit facilities to related ] A5 B A - B
parties* fHEmE 0.8 0.8
* The transactions also constituted connected transactions or % WAL G IR B TR RSB 1 4A R ESR 2

continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules. However, those transactions are exempt
from all disclosure requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

55. INTERESTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED

ENTITIES

Interests in unconsolidated structured entities held by the
Group include investment funds. The nature and purpose
of these unconsolidated structured entities is to hold
interest in investment funds managed by third parties,
and they are financed through issue of units to investors.
The interests held by the Group in these unconsolidated
structured entities mainly involve the investments held by
the Group or revenue shared from third parties.

As at 31st December, 2024, the carrying amounts of
interests held by the Group from unconsolidated structured
entities managed by third parties were HK$9,547.8 million
(2023: HK$9,711.4 million). The amounts were classified
as financial assets at FVTPL. The carrying amounts
approximate to the maximum loss exposure.

During the year ended 31st December, 2024, revenue
shared from investment funds managed by third parties was
HK$28.8 million (2023: HK$11.1 million).
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

56. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Right-of-use assets

Net investments in finance lease
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets

Trade receivables, prepayments and
other receivables

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade payables, other payables and
accruals

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Lease liabilities

Provisions

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities
Provisions

The Company’s statement of financial position was
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 26th March, 2025, and is signed on its behalf by:

Arthur George Dew
WEEE
Director

#HH
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56. AN E 2 MR K

2024 2023
—E-mE —EFE =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEBT H HHTT
FREBEE
YIZE ~ s Bt 1.1 2.8
T 15.0 15.0
o M 6.1 11.1
Rl SR AR 2.1 10.2
RME AT 2 A 1,805.7 1,718.4
RN 1,822.0 1,858.0
3,652.0 3,615.5
I)Ibgﬁg
JREN %% ~ TEAS ERIE R oA
JE i 4.7 4.1
wgﬁﬂiﬁ 539.7 368.9
Ba KB &5 EY 7.7 22.5
552.1 395.5
REBAEE
JREASH R S I~ L Ath RE A I
JEFT 2RI 9.2 9.0
Nl NEIE 178.5 155.8
THE A& 7.8 17.0
Bl 3.3 2.8
198.8 184.6
REEEFE 353.3 210.9
HWEERRBER 4,005.3 3,826.4
PR
JieAs 2,221.7 2,221.7
Tttt 1,783.1 1,599.7
FERBE 4,004.8 3,821.4
kRBEE
HE A& 0.4 4.3
Ak 0.1 0.7
0.5 5.0
4,005.3 3,826.4

EHAREE

Edwin Lo King Yau
ERth
Director

HH
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

57. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
57. KRQT 2 #E

Accumulated Dividend
profits reserve Total
E-Spiaeil RS At
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
A & IT H & IT H U TT
At Tst January, 2023 W oE =4 —H—H 1,045.1 4129 1,458.0
Dividend paid EAHRE - (412.9) (412.9)
Profit and total comprehensive 74 i 1| & 4 i i 25
income for the year e 554.6 - 554.6
At 31st December, MRoFE =4+ H
2023 =+—H 1,599.7 - 1,599.7
Profit and total comprehensive A4 Ji i | K 4= T it
income for the year M 183.4 - 183.4
At 31st December, AN E PIAE+—H
2024 —~t+—H 1,783.1 - 1,783.1

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
owners of the Company at 31st December, 2024 are
represented by accumulated profits and dividend reserve
totalling HK$1,783.1 million (2023: HK$1,599.7 million).

58. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Details of non wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group
that have material non-controlling interests

The consolidated profit or loss allocated to non-controlling
interests during the year and the accumulated non-
controlling interests in the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31st December, 2024 and 2023 are
as follows:

M_EZWMEF—H=+—H » &AAHA
AJ At dﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ/\iﬂxﬁiﬂﬁfﬁum\

1,783. 1A B o (& " =4 : 1,599.7H

ﬁﬁu%m Y B 5 His A K S Wﬁ%ﬁu o

58. RMBARIZERE

REBREEARFERERNIETENE
ﬁﬂmﬁﬁ

FN > LT IEEE R A 2 4 A R A SR
gzglllfﬁﬁggiiiﬂL Al == EI
ZEAA IEBSIR IR A B st 2 JE R AR
‘F

Accumulated non-
controlling interests

Profit (loss) allocated to
non-controlling interests

AT FERER 2B (B8B) RETFERER

2024 2023 2024 2023

—E-E E = —E-E “E

HK$ Million  HK$ Million HK$ Million  HKS Million

BEBAR HEBT BEERT HEHT

(Restated)

é«iﬂ

SHK and its subsidiaries VR R L 8 A 7 313.7 144.9 8,577.8 8,633.6

TACI and its subsidiaries KA B IR A ] (249.7) 235.7 14,657.1 15,209.9
Other subsidiaries having non- HABEA Rt 2

controlling interests Wi/~ 0.4 0.8 7.5 12.2

64.4 381.4 23,242.4 23,855.7

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024 BEZFZFE+ A=+ —HILEE
58. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 58. RKIBA R ZRE(K)
Details of non wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group AEEREEANFERERNFZENE
that have material non-controlling interests (Cont’d) NGO 6 ))
Summarised consolidated financial information of SHK is BRI AR B GRS I T -
set out below.
The summarised financial information below represents DTN BB R M i 5 T S S i < o
amount before intra-group eliminations.
2024 2023
—E-ME =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET HHEBIT
Current assets T 17,703.2 20,878.3
Non-current assets i B 19,596.6 19,991.2
Current liabilities AR (7,886.5) (9,446.4)
Non-current liabilities JE LY £ (5,160.4) (7,027.5)
Non-controlling interests TR B 45 (3,105.7) (3,127.6)
Dividend distribution to IRBE T
non-controlling interests TR £ B 4 214.6 321.1
Revenue 1PN 3,762.0 3,916.6
Profit (loss) for the year ARG F) (548) 591.3 (201.3)
Other comprehensive expenses ARAF B HAt 22 T
for the year # H (8.1) (117.0)
Summarised consolidated financial information of TACI is REWERG B ERHEZEHRIIIT -
set out below.
The summarised financial information below represents DR B85 R 22 4 42 1 ] 38 S i < 4
amount before intra-group eliminations and adjusted SO A AE WA I R 2 R el AR 7 ) et e
by fair value adjustments made at the time of deemed J& 0N TV R A TR 2L T DA 3% o
acquisition of TACI from an associate to a subsidiary.
2024 2023
—E-ME =
HK$ Million HK$ Million
BHEET HEBIT
(Restated)
(K& 51))
Current assets S 34,848.3 19,996.5
Non-current assets FE B G = 29,611.4 40,224.6
Current liabilities i A & (23,095.9) (15,646.7)
Non-current liabilities B A (9,668.4) (11,548.6)
Non-controlling interests IE $E AR £ (1,781.1) (1,745.8)
Revenue A 3,191.7 2,986.3
(Loss) profit for the year AR (548 ) %A (649.2) 4441
Other comprehensive expenses ARAE B HAt 22 T
for the year # (382.5) (592.2)
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 202
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BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
59. FEMBATER

RoEE =B AATE
B A ML B 2 LB )

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

59. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
31st December, 2024 which have their principal place of

operations in Hong Kong are set out below:

T

Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary RERRTR 2L
share capital  Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries BRERT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAR LERE  ADE/WEATKA AREES IERE
2024 2023 2024 2023
HKS —B-mE —F-=F ZBoNE CFEF
o % % % %
Able Crown Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
R A PR
AG Capital Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading, money
BamEARAR lending and business of
consultancy
wRAE - EER
Lz
AG Investments Limited 50,000,000 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
P
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
1% EEL/ES
Allied Capital Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Securities trading
g 4
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited 4,250,636,344 14 14* 100 100 Investment holding
B (i) HRAR BRsE
Allied Properties Investments (1) US§1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Company Limited 1578 BB
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Real estate agency
BanEREARAR W
Allied Services Hong Kong Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
B
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of management and
consultancy services
SRR I
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Provision of
corporate services
Bt/ wl R
AP Development Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding

B ERRARAR

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BRE
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HWECFEF A= —HIEEE
59. TEMEAREN(H)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

59. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary WERRL LAl
share capital  Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries ARCRT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAR LERE  ADE/HEATRE AREES IERE
2024 2023 2024 2023
HKS —B-mE —F-=F ZBoRE CFEF
o % % % %
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Property holding and
B3 investment holding
R R
AP Emerald Limited USs1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
1% B
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Money lending
fi§
Asiasec Properties Limited ** 681,899,603 75 75 43 43 Property investment,
AR property leasing and estate
management
WEEE - WEREL
WxEH
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Building management
L Sace
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ARERARAA ERIES
Capital Sharp Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
ARSEHRAH PR E
Capscore Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
B
Citigrand Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
R A A RAR EEL/ES
Citiwealth Investment Limited 2 100* 100* 100 100 Investment holding
RSB A RAR P
CMS Investments Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
PR E
Conrad Security Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Security and
EEREHRAHA guarding services
s Bl et
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
RERRARLA PERCEUE
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
AR ERVES

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

59. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

59. TEMBEAREFR (F)

(CONT’D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary WERRT 2Ll
share capital  Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries ARCRT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELAR LERE  ADE/HEATRE AREES IERE
2024 2023 2024 2023
HKS —B-mE —F-=F ZB-NE CFEF
o % % % %
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLES
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLES
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Hong Kong Dementia Services Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Provision of elderly
FELERMERB AR A %7 care services
S 2l
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLES
Jaffe Development Limited USs1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
%7 ERCLES
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERIES
Long Rainbow Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
KA AR PR E
Long Set Investments Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
WA B EAR AT Bl E
Long Portfolio Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
PR
LYNX Technology Limited 1,000,000 100 100 100 100 Medical equipment and
REMHHRAR supplies distribution
B R e i
Mainford Investment Limited 1 100 100 100 100 Property holding
SREEARAA EEL/ES
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLE S
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Hotel operations and
LIREFARAT property holding
WY S CE S

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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59. T EMBARER(E)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) 2EE 359

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

59. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONT’D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary WERRL LAl
share capital  Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries ARCRT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HEAR LERE  ADE/HEATRE FREERE IERE
2024 2023 2024 2023
HKS —B-mE —F-=F ZBoRE CFEF
o % % % %
Pioneer Alliance Limited 10,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
BLIEREA AR BB
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Building maintenance
TRBHRE AR AT and cleaning services
A R R
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 100 100 100 Building management and
RENFERARAT security guarding services
CE T
Rank Crown Investment Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
FEA R AR PR
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 100 100 Property holding
W EEARAA ERCLE S
San Tai Distribution Company Limited 2 - 100 - 80 Provision of storage,
SREEARA devanning and freight
forwarder services
RUAR - R EERR
s
San Tai Logistics Company Limited 2 - 100 - 80 Investment holding
SRMRARAH PR E
Senior Care Elderly Limited US$1 100 100 100 100 Provision of elderly care
B services
*E{/\HX%H&T%
Senior Care Limited 1,000 100 100 100 100 Provision of elderly care
EEERARAT services
k{/\ﬂx%ﬂ&ﬂ%
Senior Care Nursing Home Limited 1,000 100 100 100 100 Provision of elderly care
EEELHRAA services
Pl 2 Mk
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited 918,978,271 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
W LEEARAHA PR E
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
ERCLE S

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

59. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE
59. TEMBE AT ER ()

(CONT’D)
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
issued ordinary WERRT 2Ll
share capital  Held by the Company/ Attributable to
Subsidiaries BRERfT subsidiaries the Group Principal activity
HELAR LERE  ADE/HEATRE FREEE IERE
2024 2023 2024 2023
HK$ —B-mE —Z-=F —EC@E SR
o % % % %
Sunhill Investments Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Pl & A A BB
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 8,731,004,462 74 74 74 74 Investment holding
HEEARA A BRE
Tian An China Investments Company 3,788,813,129 57 57 57 57 Property development,
Limited** property investment and
RE B EA R property management
B SR UES 4=V E/ES
gl
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Corporation Limited Bt
Top Power Development Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Property holding
KR RBARAA ERCLE S
United Asia Finance Limited 1,502,218,418 63 63 46 46 Consumer financing
S R B AR A HEEM
Universal Way Limited 2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
Welfit (HK) Limited 3,500,000 - 80 - 80 Investment holding
B8 (FEHRAT PR

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited,
Allied Properties Investments (1) Company Limited,
AP Diamond Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Hong Kong
Dementia Services Limited, Jaffe Development Limited and
Senior Care Elderly Limited, which were incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands, all the above subsidiaries were
incorporated in Hong Kong.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

% Alaston Development Limited - Allied
Properties Investments (1) Company
Limited > AP Diamond Limited > AP
Emerald Limited ~ & W & 4% 8 R E Ik 5
A IR/AF - Jaffe Development Limited &
Senior Care Elderly Limited i %)@ i & Ff
EeE sz - BLE BT A KB A Rl e
LML o
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(CONT’D)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2024 which were incorporated outside Hong

for the year ended 31st December, 2024

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

59. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

,T

A S 111 £ Sy i
%‘P%U%ﬂﬁ%&ﬂﬁﬁiiZi%iw

HoF 755 e 22 Bt vk (48)
BE X UE+—H=+—H I

59. TEMBEARER (&)

SR AN
L

I
B

NFEE

Kong are set out below: BT -
Paid up Proportion of ownership interest
Place of incorporation/  issued ordinary 1 EEEZH:%J
operation share capital Held by
Subsidiaries &P B/ BMEEHT  the Company/ subsidiaries  Attributable to the Group  Principal activity
HWBAT EBFE LERY  A0E/WELREE RE@ER TEER
2024 2023 2024 2023
ZECME —RCCE ZBECNE RO CK
% % % %
Allied Harbin Link Limited British Virgin Islands US$ 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
FRRIER i vt
Allied Properties China Limited Cagman Islands US$1,000 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
HeRE 1,000% 7 Bl
Allied Services Holding Limited British Virgin Islands Us$2 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
8 1$i vt
Bright Clear Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
TG HRRIER i il
Cautious Base Limited British Virgin Islands HK$10,001 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
%Eﬁﬂg#% 10,0017t BlA
Fine Era Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
AT SR i i
Gilbrook Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 100 100 100 100 Pr(gerty holding
K AIE 1 o)
Lakewood Development States of Texas US$1,000 100 100 100 100 Property holding
Corporation TR 1,000 T?ﬁE ES
LHY Limited British Virgin Islands US$ 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
s 1 vl
Senior Care Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$ 100 100 100 100 Investment holding
HRRIER i il
Smart Front Developments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands USst - 100 - 100 Investment holding
v x il
Tian An Australia Limitec*** Australia AUD290,148,932 78 78 4 4 Pro ert%development
T 290,148,932t ;E i
Tian An Medicare Limited** Bermuda HK$10,860,055 51 51 29 29 Healthcare, hospital and
KEAEERAT Ao 10,860,055 1 eldercare business
%ﬁ‘%ﬁ&
kLY

361

*k

These shareholdings represent the proportion of ownership interest
held directly by the Company.

These subsidiaries are listed in Hong Kong and further details about
them are available in their published accounts.

This subsidiary is listed in Australia and further details are available
in its published accounts.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

o RZEERRBORE RN A F R B A HERE A 2t
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o MR A RN A T A RS ME A R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

59.

60.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(CONT’D)

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
principally affected the results for the year or formed a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Save as disclosed in note 43, none of the other subsidiaries
had issued any debt securities at the end of the year.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2024 are set out below:

Place of incorporation/

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

59.

60.

TEWEARER (&)

ERFINA R IAL R E R R BA A E
EMAEREE > SMEIAEETFEET
B 2 AN T E A o HER I
At BB 2~ m A REE > & BRI TT
Eo

PRINEEA3HERR ST > HoA B & R AR R
A TAE AT B R I
FRHMENTES

Mo ECPEFT T H =42 A%EHE
BHE AR

Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights

operation BERERERRREZLA
Associates AL/ Held by subsidiaries ~ Attributable to the Group  Principal activity
BENT EBHEL WRARKE REBEL IRRE
2024 2023 2024 2023
“ECME —FCo-FE ZBE-NE —FO-AE
% % % %
APAC Resources Limited* Bermuda/Hong Kong 45 44 45 44 Investment holding
BRERARAT B/ R BRRE
Zeta Estates Limited Hong Kong 33 33 19 19 Property development
i and investment
ESH G d
S This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details are available 3 IS AR R BT A BRI A R 2

in its published accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in
the opinion of the directors of the Company, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of
other associates would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

ML HOR LA 2 W H A -

ERPBNA R IA N R E R R AR A
EBAEREE  SMEIAERTFEEE
TRy 2 AR E R A F o R
HoAb W&~ m B RE > &2 ERERIT
Eo
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINT VENTURES

Particulars of the Group’s principal joint ventures at 31st

December, 2024 are set out below:

Place of incorporation/

WE—F A

Proportion of ownership interest and voting rights

363

=t+—HILEE
61. TESELNTER

AR PUES T = HZAREEE
BaRENFAERT

operation HERRERRREZLLA
Joint ventures ML/ Held by subsidiary Attributable to the Group  Principal activity
RELR S R HEAREE AEEEE IRXHK
2024 2023 2024 2023
—ECNE —Z-CF ZE-NE CFE SR
% % % %
Allied Kajima Limited Hong Kong 50 50 50 50  Property and investment
Filk hOIdm?ﬁﬁ
EEd e
Colony Sun Hung Kai Capital Luxembourg 99* - 73 - Investment fund
Solutions SCSp AR RS
PR ERELERIR (M) PRC/Shenzhen 50 50 28 28 Property development and
ﬁ[‘h G /Y investment and investment
holding
%%ﬁé?&ﬁgu&mﬂﬁg
KA B (S E) AR AT PRC/Shenzhen 50 50 28 28 Property development and
/Y investment and investment
holdm%
ES SYT VY63
BN GBUEARA PRC/Suzhou 50 50 28 28 Pro ert%development
s /B
* SHK has 99% ownership interest and voting rights in Colony SHK S ¥ % it Colony SHK Partnership #E A 99%

Partnership. By considering that unanimous consent from both
shareholders are required to direct the relevant activities of Colony
SHK Partnership, the management of the Group conclude that the
Group only has joint control over the net assets of Colony SHK
Partnership and therefore it is classified as a joint venture of the

Group.

The above table lists the joint ventures of the Group which,
in the opinion of the directors of the Company, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of HAth A
other joint ventures would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

A

o

e A HEHE 45 K $ S AE - 25 )& FI Colony SHK
Partnership 14 [ 1 B 26 HA5 21 5 Ji SR i —
SR 7 ATHEAT > A AR P L R 5 A AR A
$}jt Colony SHK Partnership i & 2 #E A &[]
PEIRE > R MU AR S B A F] o

ERPSN A R JIA S w) R R AR AR

EEAEEE  SMEIAERTFEE T
LS Z$%I§IA$/\7°E$ 25
B TR - 4 ORI I
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for the year ended 31st December, 2024

62.

63.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 21st January, 2025, SHK entered into binding Heads
of Agreement, pursuant to which SHK agreed to commit
US$100 million of capital to invest in WCD Funds and
AUD25 million to the Wentworth GP Trust as an anchor
investment, which will be invested across the investment
strategies of Wentworth, provision of strategic services and
working capital loan facility for an amount of up to AUD6
million to WCD. Further details of this transaction are set
out in the joint announcement of the Company and SHK
dated 21st January, 2025.

On 20th February, 2025, SHK entered into a binding
term sheet pursuant to which SHK agreed to subscribe
US$30 million of senior convertible bonds to be issued by
Pantheon Resources plc due March 2028. Further details of
this transaction are set out in SHK’s announcement dated
20th February, 2025.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to
conform with the current year’s presentation.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

BE-ZUE+—H=+—H I4EE

62.

63.

BEHRER
ﬂ#?g FE—H =t —H > BEBEFT L
HL 2 W7 B4 1h %@r#% T 2 [F]

TAE100 7 % 7010 % 4 16 % P WCD
4 5 MK GE M Wentworth GP{5 5654
k25 A B R ICAE B 5 A B0E LR E R
Wentworth [ 5 JE £ &5 % > 3l sl WCD
AL IS e 6 11 LT 1 0 <
KB o 52305 BV R (\$/\7
BT AL H A —F A —H
)R/ [T

ﬁﬂﬁ

WoEHEH A H > BreEE LR
&@%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ% PRI > TG LR &

il Pantheon Resources plciff 317930
A SRR R = F L /\AE = H BB
AR T o 5258 5 B — A RE A HOR
ﬁ%%a%ﬁ:izﬂﬁ:ﬁz+5%®

LB EF

AT BT CE M - DR aAREE
25 o
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Financial year ended 31st December,

BET-A=t-HLMEEE

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
SR CRE R “ERCTE SR ZBECRE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET T HEET HEET BEET
Results ES
Revenue A 4,844.6 5,973.2 10,079.4 7,618.6 7,669.8
Profit (loss) for the year ASER A (B 1R) 3,656.3 7,977.3 (1,131.1) 256.0 (712.3)
Attributable to: REAGTT
Owners of the Company AN TR 2,037.1 6,688.9 (1,220.5) (125.4) (776.7)
Non-controlling interests FEPER A 1,619.2 1,288.4 89.4 381.4 64.4
3,656.3 7,977.3 (1,131.1) 256.0 (712.3)
Basic earnings (loss) per share BREAZF () HK$0.58 HK$1.90 HK$(0.35)  HK$(0.04)  HK$(0.22)
T VT T T T
At 31st December,
R+t=A=t-H
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
CEROFE R TECTMHE CEFCCE ZBCRE
HK$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million  HK$ Million
HEET HEET HEET HE T BEET
(Note)
(FEMR)
Assets and liabilities EERAR
Total assets EEAE 703367 1203079 113,500  113,809.6  113,958.3
Total liabilities A A (21,3713)  (46460.0)  (45043.3)  (46,415.00  (48,191.1)
Total equity e AR 48,965.4 73,847.9 68,206.7 67,394.6 65,767.2
Non-controlling interests e A2 (11,946.0) (27,633.3)  (25,092.2) (23,855.7)  (23,242.4)
Equity attributable to owners of 7%/ rl B R RELG
the Company s 37,019.4 46,214.6 43,1145 43,538.9 42,524.8

Note: The comparative figures have been restated as a result of change of
accounting policy for measurement of hospital and other buildings in the
PRC.

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

REME PR O PR F G e e At A T A
BRI T LA o

Annual Report 2024
Sl S

365



366

Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Buildable Gross  Area under Held by
Gross Floor  Project Floor Area  Construction  the Group Lease
Project Name/Location Site Area Use Area  Progress BRH ERIR &9 Expiry
BREH/ 1% BEAR Ak TEEAAR HEER BEER  BEER  FEEE  NRER
m* m* m? m?
¥hk ¥k ¥hx ¥hk
Shenzhen Tian An Cloud Park 299,214 Commercial 1,179,000 Phased 863,100 295,900 2847% 20632005/
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen [ Construction 2073/2093
RIXZEAD Residential 776,800  Stage = 776,800 2847% 2093
Y e i Y T B
Apartment 169,600 130,400 39,200 2047% 20652073
LB
2,125,400 1,013,500 1,111,900
Shenzhen Tian An Longgang Cyber Park 118,856 Commercial 454400 Phased 313,700 136,700 2847% 204212052/
Huangge Road North, Longgang District [ Construction 2055
Shenzhen Stage
RXZRELES LR
TR dEE SR
Dongguan Tian An Cyher Park 278,989 Commercial 739,100 Phased 564,700 - 2021%  2060/2062
No. 1 Huangjin Road, Nancheng District, % Construction
Dongguan Residential 84,100 Stage 84,100 - 2.21% 2080
RERZHEH ft AT #E
R - BE » AE3 5
823,200 648,800 -
Dongguan Tianan Shenchuang Valley 184,114 Commercial 537,200 Construction 537,200 - 25.65% 2060
Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town, Dongguan [E4 Completed
RERZREA Apartment 202,600 LR 202,600 = 25.65% 2060
Rl > B K iE
739,800 739,800 -
Dongguan Song Shan Lake Tian An Cloud Park 98,148 Commercial 176,700 Phased 170,500 6,200 2847% 2062
North of South Industrial Road, Songshan Lake [ Construction
North Industrial City, Dongguan Stage
RERLARZER AT B
RS BT - Tkt
Dongguan Tian An Zhongtang ECO Town 145,490 Commercial 410,400  Phased 339,000 2,400 15.39% 205972060
Chajiao Village, Zhongtang Town, Dongguan [ Construction
RERZPEERLRIE Apartment 73,800 Stage 10,100 63,700 15.39% 2060
FET o PER BEH A JHHE T Bt
484,200 349,100 06,100

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA
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Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Buildable Gross  Area under Held by
Gross Floor  Project Floor Area  Construction  the Group Lease
Project Name/Location Site Area Use Area  Progress BRR  HRIE 1] Expiry
BREH/ 1 BEER RR TEEAER HEER BEER  BEER  FERE  HREH
m2 m2 mZ ml
TH% TH¥ i R
Guangzhou Tian An Panyu Hi-Tech 513,088 Commercial 756,300  Phased 706,400 - 28.47% 2052
Ecological Park i Construction
No. 555 Panyu Road North, Panyu District, Apartment 45300  Stage 45,300 - 28.47% 2052
Guangzhou N M LRER
RNRZERHHNRE
R - BAE > FEKEL55H
801,600 751,700 -
Huizhou Huiyang Tian An Sun Life City 299217 Residential 682,500  Phased 314,100 - 56.94% 207412082/
Danshui Town, Huiyang District, Huizhou fi Construction 2092
ENERAZRY Ancillary & 12,500 Stage 57,100 - 5694%  2052/2062
BN BRE - Yok Commercal MR TR
G Yk
795,000 371,200 -
Huizhou Tian An Cyber Park 156,841 Commercial 256,300 Phased 62,500 115,500 2565%  2061/2071
Hushan Village, Henanan Street, [ Construction
Huicheng District, Huizhou Residential 163,700  Stage 39,700 - 25.65% 2091
LYIPNS U] 2 P TRE
BN B - MR IR
420,000 102,200 115,500
Shanghai Tian An Place 291,960 Residential 431,300 Phased 214,800 216,500 56.94%  2073/2090
Lot No. 52, Qibao Town, Caobao Road, f Construction
Minhang District, Shanghai Ancillary & 03,100 Stage 21,400 30,400 56.94% 206012070/
LER%EE Commercial T TRAE 2073/2090
L BE - BEH - tEES Y R B
494,400 236,200 246,900
Shanghai Tian An 1000 Trees 58,930 Commercial 177,100 Phased 62,700 114,400 50.94%  2051/2061
No. 120 Moganshan Road, Putuo District, % Construction
Shanghai Stage
LERZTH P LRE
L ERER - BT 1208
Shanghai Tian An Xiangyu The Poetry 47,141 Residential 75400 Construction 75,400 - 23.23% 2091
Luodianxin Town, Baoshan District, Shanghai HE Completed
LERZGBETH B

L g BERR
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Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Buildable Gross  Area under Held by
Gross Floor  Project Floor Area  Construction  the Group Lease
Project Name/Location Site Area Use Area  Progress BRH ERIR &9 Expiry
BRER/ Y BEER A2 TEREER BRER BEER BEER il 5 HRER
m2 m2 mZ ml
5% 5% W W
Shanghai Tian An Xiangyu Lake Wonderland 30912 Residential 55,700  Construction - 55,700 28.47% 2092
Lots 0221-01, Meiluo Jiayuan, Luodian Town, i Stage
Baoshan District, Shanghai AN
LERRGMENRS
L HE - BEE RBAR
KEEEAE21-014
Shanghai Tian An Golden Valley Science and 185,590 Commercial 266,700  Phased 91,800 - 17.08% 2067
Technology Park i Construction
Songjiang Industrial Zone, Songjiang District, Apartment 30300  Stage 30,300 - 17.08% 2067
Shanghai I e
LERZEANEE
L LR BITER
297,000 122,100 =
Wauxi Tian An Intelligent Park 118,330 Commercial 236,700  Phased 155,400 - 2847% 206012064
No. 228 Linghu Road, Wuxi New District, Wuxi [5E 2 Construction
EERZESN Stage
o BEHWE - EWAE265 T RE
Changzhou Tian An Villa 473,082 Residential 138,500  Construction 138,500 - 56.94% 2074
No. 2 Fengyuan Road, Wujin Economic izd Completed
Development Zone, Changzhou LR
ENRZHIE
FT REREEREE Bk
Changzhou Tian An Cyber Park 190,190 Commercial 304700 Phased 223,200 - 28.47% 2057
No. 588 Wunan Road, Wujin Hi-Tech Industrial [iE2 Construction
Zone, Changzhou Residential 187,700 Stage 187,700 = 28.47% 2077
RNRZEEE ftz M TRRE:
B AR R E > Rpbh o683
192,400 410,900 .
Jiangyin Tian An Cyber Park 173,204 Commercial 228,700 Phased 123,400 = 28.47% 2060
No. 55 Changshan Road, Jiangyin [E4 Construction
IERZ B Residential 135,000 Stage 135,000 - 28.47% 2080
TR Rl k555 i P TRE
363,700 238,400 .
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Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Buildable Gross  Area under Held by
Gross Floor  Project Floor Area  Construction  the Group Lease
Project Name/Location Site Area Use Area  Progress BRR  HRIE 1] Expiry
BREH/ 1% BEAR Ak TEEAER HEER BEER  BEER  FeEE  NRER
m2 m2 mZ ml
TH% TH¥ i R
Nanjing Tian An Cyber Park 92,714 Commercial 252,200 Phased 180,900 - 28.47% 2057
No.36 Yongfeng Road, Qinhuai District, Nanjing [iE Construction
ERRZHEN Stage
MR IR RS RE36% TR
Nanjing Tian An Intelligence ECO City 223,686 Commercial 239,300 Phased 73,200 - 28.47% 2070
Qinhuai Road, Lishui District, Nanjing [ Construction
BRREARERH, Residential 328,800  Stage 60,500 50,200 2847% 20902091
A KR R 2 M T
568,100 133,700 50,200
Nanjing La Vita 8,359  Commercial 19,200  Phased - 19,200 34.16%  2033/2045
No. 100 Changjiang Road, Nanjing % Construction
BRRIE Stage
FiAT > RILB008E R LBt
Nanjing Shangchen Yunji Yayuan 46,365 Residential 115,000 Construction 115,000 - 15.03% 2091
West of Zhekuang Road and North of Zhengfang i Completed
Avenue, Jiangning Development District, ML
Nanjing
BRLREREA
HRT  TLEREE » EREML
B IATY
Nantong Tian An Cyber Park 160,367  Commercial 382,400  Phased 142,100 19,100 28.47% 2061
No. 199 Shennan Road, Gangzha District, i Construction
Nantong Apartment 15,800  Stage = 15,800 28.47% 2061
EERRHE L MM TRRE
it W b 0%
398,200 142,100 34,900
Ningbo Tian An Tongjin Riverview Mansion 26,604 Residential 79,800 Construction 79,800 - 27.33% 2091
Baisha Road Street, Cixi City, Ningho fig Completed
BRRZAERSE BL5EH
Sl B BYHBEE
Huzhou Deging Tian An Cloud Park 204,336 Commercial 263,200  Construction 263,200 - 17.08% 20592069/
Jin E Shan Village, Qianyuan Town, Deging [iE Completed 2089
District, Huzhou Residential 19,600 LT 196,600 - 17.08% 2089
INRERZEA 13
WM BRE &l 2Rl
459,800 459,800 -
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Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Buildable Gross  Area under Held by
Gross Floor  Project Floor Area  Construction  the Group Lease
Project Name/Location Site Area Use Area  Progress BRH ERIR &9 Expiry
LEEL VR BEER RR TEEAAR HEER BEERE BEER  FAERE  HREH
m* m* m? m?
% % Tk
Chongging Tian An Cyber Park 357,768 Commercial 586,100  Phased 360,200 - 28.47% 2061
Chunhui Road, Dadukou District, Chongging [iE Construction
ERXZUBH Residential 308,800  Stage 148,000 41,300 28.47% 2061
B KEDE - FHH% 2 P LREE
894,900 508,200 41,300
Dalian Protagonist's Life 90,080  Residential 141,800 Phased 73,400 08,400 2232% 2090
Sanbali Village, Shuishiying Street, Lvshunkou feg Construction
District, Dalian Stage
REEXRH P LREE
K RN KREEE > = ARH
Tianjin Tian An Xiangyu Smart City 581,907 Commercial 934,100 Phased 185,800 - 28.47% 2051
Between Jinhan Gonglu No. 2 Bridge and No. 3 [ Construction
Bridge, Dongli District, Tianjin Stage
RRRZGMEEY Residential 385,200 JMHELREE 246,800 34,900 28.47% 2081
R B - EERAL SR SRE LA fbE
1,319,300 432,600 34,900
Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park 312,279 Commercial 215900 Phased 175,100 40,800 28.47% 2060
No. 1 Tianan Road, Xiqing District, Tianjin B3 Construction
REXRZHE Residential 297,100 Stage 297,100 - 2847% 2080
Ke o BEE - XEH% ftE T RRE
513,000 472,200 40,800
Qingdao Tian An Cyber Park 313,466 Commercial 380,200  Phased 239,200 141,000 2847% 205212054
No. 88 Chunyang Road, Chengyang District, % Construction
Qingdao Residential 238,600  Stage 238,600 - 2647% 208212084
ERRZUEM 2 M TIE
HE - WR » ARi%005 Apartment 14,900 14,900 2 28.47% 2054
AE
033,700 492,700 141,000
Qingdao Tian An Sci-tech Innovation Park 86,397  Commercial 152,100 Construction 152,100 - 25.65%  2060/2070
Chunyang Road crossing Jinchengsan Road, i Completed
Jihongtanjie Road, Chengyang District, Qingdao AR
EERZRAN Residential 66,500 68,500 = 25.65% 2090
HRM WG - Bk - REHEAE i
SRR
220,600 220,600 -
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Completed  Gross Floor Interest
Buildable Gross  Area under Held by
Gross Floor  Project Floor Area  Construction  the Group Lease
Project Name/Location Site Area Use Area  Progress BRR  HRIE 1] Expiry
BAER/ Y BEER R2 TEREER BREE BEER  BEER @ FEEE  ORER
m2 m2 mZ ml
5% % T ik
Western Australia Point Grey Site 2,751,864 Residential 1,054,000  Planning & - - 43.97% Freehold
Lots 138, 139, 672 & 1132, Carrabungup Road, ez Design Stage KAERE
Point Grey, Wester Australia Bk
ERH Point Grey st Ancillary & 55400 TR - - 13.97%  Frechold
T - Point Grey » Carrabungup Road » Commercial KAEHE
HoEe3138 - 139 67201132 GLYTES
1,109,400 - -
New South Wales The Henley 12,619 Residential 10,700  Construction - 10,700 43.97% Freehold
No. 4 Mitchell Street, Enfield, Sydney, fi Stage KAEHE
New South Wales HTREE

$TERBAH The Henley
HERMEH R B
Mitchell Street 4%
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Gross
Floor Area
Interest Held  Attributable Estimated
Gross by the Group to the Group  Completion
Property Name Floor Area &= KEEN Year
MEER BHEEEA FrihrEz BEER BSTIFH
m? m?
FFRK F 75K
Shenzhen Tian An Cloud Park (Phase 3) 1,111,900 28.47% 316,600 2027/2028
THNIREZES (ZH)
Shenzhen Tian An Longgang Cyber Park 136,700 28.47% 38,900 2025
(Phase 4 Parts 3 and 4)
TRYNK 22 8 faf BRI (VO30 =41t K Pt )
Huizhou Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 2) 115,500 25.65% 29,600 2025
BN K22 B 3 (—480)
Shanghai The One Tian An Place (Parts A and B) 246,900 56.94% 140,600 2026/2027
bR 5% (Al KB )
Shanghai Tian An 1000 Trees (Eastern Phase) 114,400 56.94% 65,100 2026
R AT (RIR)
Shanghai Tianan Xiangyu Lake Wonderland 55,700 28.47% 15,900 2025
R 2 BB R
Nanjing Tian An Intelligence ECO City 50,200 28.47% 14,300 2025
(Phase 1 Part 2)
IR AR A A Rk (— 39 —it)
Chongging Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 7 Part 1) 41,300 28.47% 11,800 2025
B R 2 BRI (B —t)
Dalian Protagonist’s Life (Phase 2) 68,400 22.32% 15,300 2027
RIS (—39)
Qingdao Tian An Cyber Park (Phase 3 Part 3) 141,000 28.47% 40,100 2025
H &R ZH (= =H)
Other properties 64,400
HAtb#) 2
752,600
Note:  The above table is based on information as of 31st December, 2024. R ERBE ST NES T H = B2 BRI o
ALLIED GROUP LIMITED Annual Report 2024
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Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
VELL V8 L BREE% Frib s BEEER A2 HWES
m? m?
¥Rk ¥Rk
Mainland China
HER
Shenzhen Tian An Cyber Park
Tairan 4th Road, Futian District, Shenzhen
Y| R L BB
YT > fRH R > 2Rk
- Shenzhen Tian An Innovation Science 10,540 28.47% 3,000  Commercial and office 2038
and Technology Plaza, Phase 1 GEYS N
- R R 2RI H R % —
- Shenzhen Tian An Innovation Science 4,400 28.47% 1,250 Commercial and office 2052™
and Technology Plaza, Phase 2 EEJE VN
- R X R AIFRHEE S =
- Shenzhen Tian An Innovation Science 1,500 25.65% 380  Commercial and office 2052"
and Technology Plaza, Phase 2 EEIS N
- R X2 AIFRE RS =8
- Shenzhen Cyber Times Building 20,530 28.47% 5840  Commercial and office 2051
- A gBERRAE CEYE 7N
- Shenzhen Futian Tian An 13,760 28.47% 3,920  Commercial and office 2053
Hi-Tech Venture Park EEE AN
- M BARZREAZBRE
- Innovative Science and Technology Plaza Phase 2 3,813 46.12% 1,760 Industrial 2052"
- RN X AIFREES (= 5) K
Shenzhen Tian An Park Place 22,460 56.94% 12,790  Residential 2076
Tairan 1st Road, Futian District, Shenzhen g
FYNXRREE
FYIM > EHE > RE—
Shenzhen Tian An Cloud Park 299,320 28.47% 85,220  Commercial and office ~ 2063/2065""
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen BEE N
FIXZER
VI > e & SR
Shenzhen Tian An Cloud Park 91,430 28.47% 26,030  Apartment 2065"
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen NE

RYIRZER
PRYIT > HE R 8 > S
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Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £9 SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ES VR BEER Frit s BEER RE RS
mZ ml
5% Th%
Mainland China (Cont'd)
PE R (E)
Shenzhen Tian An Longgang Cyber Park 3,300 56.94% 1,880  Commercial 2052"
Huangge Road North, Longgang District, Shenzhen %
RY| K % e BRI
YT - e ST ALRE
Shenzhen Tian An Longgang Cyber Park 52,170 28.47% 14,850  Commercial and office ~ 2042/2052/
Huangge Road North, Longgang District, Shenzhen EEYS N | 2055"
R R ZREH R
PRI - e I > BERLRE
Dongguan Tian An Cyber Park 6,070 28.47% 1,730 Commercial 2060/2062"
No. 1 Huangjin Road, Nancheng District, Dongguan [GES
REXZHBS
ST > PRI > B 5
Dongguan Tian An Cyber Park 94,790 22.21% 21,050  Commercial 2060™
No. 1 Huangjin Road, Nancheng District, Dongguan [GES
REXZHBSH
FEETT > R > BB 5
Dongguan Tian An Cyber Park 1,510 22.21% 340  Residential 2080™"
No. 1 Huangjin Road, Nancheng District, Dongguan (i
RERZHURS
RS > BIRIE > SRR 9
Dongguan Fenggang Tian An Cyber Park 56,270 25.65% 14,430  Commercial 2065"
Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town, Dongguan [ES
REBHAZRES
RS > BRGSE - JEF A
Dongguan Fenggang Tian An Cyber Park 19,230 25.65% 4,930  Apartment 2065™
Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town, Dongguan N
REBRXZHEN
FEET > BB R
Dongguan Tianan Shenchuang Valley 23,810 25.65% 6,110  Commercial 2060"
Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town, Dongguan [

REXRZRAA
RSETT > BRGSL - JREFAf
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Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ESE VR BEER Frib s BEER A2 HnREH
m? m?
FhHK FhHk
Mainland China (Cont'd)
PE R (E)
Dongguan Tianan Shenchuang Valley 23,640 25.65% 6,000  Apartment 2060"
Yan Tian Village, Fenggang Town, Dongguan NE
REXZRAA
LT > BRGSE - JEF A
Dongguan Song Shan Lake Tian An Cloud Park 96,040 28.47% 27,340 Commercial 2062"
North of South Industrial Road, Songshan Lake North GBS
Industrial City, Dongguan
RERUHXRZES
RS AL T3 > T Em AL
Guangzhou Tian An Panyu Hi-Tech Ecological Park 152,980 28.47% 43,550  Commercial 2052"
No. 555 Panyu Road North, Panyu District, Guangzhou [
ENXZERHENEE
BT > AR > AR 555%
Guangzhou Tian An Panyu Hi-Tech Ecological Park 4,350 28.47% 1,240 Apartment 2052"
No. 555 Panyu Road North, Panyu District, Guangzhou NE
BENRZEBRHENEE
BT B > BB KEAL5555
Foshan Tian An Nanhai Cyber Park 101,680 28.47% 28,950  Commercial 2052/2054/
No. 1, Jianping Road, Nanhai District, Foshan [HES 2056"
RILXZEBRIESE
ibalirhy > mEE I > AT 1
Huizhou Huiyang Tian An Sun Life City 33,330 56.94% 18,980  Commercial 2052"
Danshui Town, Huiyang District, Huizhou ZES
ENERX TR
BT > BEE > RkE
Shanghai Tian An Place 17,170 56.94% 9,780  Commercial 2073
Lot No. 52, Qibao Town, Caobao Road, [HES

Minhang District, Shanghai
LBRZEE
i > AT R
LHEES
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Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £9 SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
NEER,/ BEER Frit s BEER A% HmES
mZ ml
Th% TH%
Mainland China (Cont'd)
FEIR ()
Shanghai Tian An Place 3,990 56.94% 2,270  Residential 2073
Lot No. 52, Qibao Town, Caobao Road, K%
Minhang District, Shanghai
LBRZEHE
it o BT > R
LEES I
Shanghai Tian An 1000 Trees 63,190 56.94% 35,980  Commercial 205172061
No. 120 Moganshan Road, Putuo District, Shanghai EE3
LERZTH#
Lt EREE - ETILB1205%
Shanghai Tian An Centre 22,350 55.80% 12,470  Commercial and office 2044
No. 338 Nanjing Road West, Huangpu District, Shanghai CEYEIN:
EBRZR
i o R - PR 3385E
Shanghai Tian An Centre 6,620 56.94% 3,770  Office 2044
No. 338 Nanjing Road West, Huangpu District, Shanghai /N
LBRZHRL
Ll EE - R385t
Shanghai Racquet Club & Apartments 68,060 56.94% 39,100  Residential 2068/2071"
Lane 555 Jinfeng Road, Huacao Town, Minhang District, Kz
Shanghai
LEREAREEBNLE
il BT - GG 5555
Shanghai Tide Health Campus 9,330 29.15% 2,720  Commercial 2053"
Zhujiajiao Town, Qingpu District, Shanghai ZES
LR bRES
LT FE > KK AR
Shanghai Tide Health Campus 17,120 29.15% 4,990  Residential 2053"
Zhujiajiao Town, Qingpu District, Shanghai fie

LEXiRES
LT R RRAH
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Property Name/Location

ESE VR

Gross
Floor Area
of Property
S
BREER
mZ

THK

Interest Held
by the Group
£H

Frib s

Gross

Floor Area
Attributable
to the Group
SEEL
BHEE

mZ

THK

Use

ik

Lease Expiry

HnREH

Mainland China (Cont'd)
PR ()
Wauxi Tian An Intelligent Park

No. 228 Linghu Road, Wuxi New District,

Wauxi
EERZEEH
S > MR EBKE228%

Changzhou Tian An Cyber Park

No. 588 Wunan Road, Wujin Hi-Tech
Industrial Zone, Changzhou

EMRRBES

HNTT > BRI B R
R k5889

Changzhou Tian An Cyber Park

No. 588 Wunan Road, Wujin Hi-Tech
Industrial Zone, Changzhou

ENRZHE

W R BB R B R
B 5885

Jiangyin Tian An Cyber Park

No. 55 Changshan Road, Jiangyin
TR ZHRES

LT > RIKHE559

Jiangyin Tian An Cyber Park

No. 55 Changshan Road, Jiangyin
IR Z MBS
ILRET > LRS54

Nanjing Tian An International Building

No. 122 Zhongshan South Road,
Baixia District, Nanjing

HRARERAE

BT R > LB 229

Nanjing Tian An Cyber Park

No.36 Yongfeng Road, Qinhuai District,
Nanjing

MRRZHES

R R > K BRIE36%

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

108,170

59,450

100

46,720

8,970

70,220

117,940

28.47%

28.47%

28.47%

28.47%

28.47%

56.94%

28.47%

30,800

16,930

30

13,300

2,550

39,980

33,580

Commercial

[:ES

Commercial

[

Residential
*E

Commercial

[

Residential
*E

Commercial and office

EELEIN 1

Commercial

%

2060

2057

2077

2060

2080

2042/2062"™

2057

Annual Report 2024
—F N EE R

377



378

Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £9 SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ES VR BEER Frit s BEER A% HmES
mZ ml
Th% TH%
Mainland China (Cont'd)
FEIR ()
Nantong Tian An Cyber Park 89,200 28.47% 25,400  Commercial 2061
No. 199 Shennan Road, Gangzha District, Nantong [HES
HERRHES
FAE T o VERIIE VR 199%E
Chongging Tian An Cyber Park 85,590 28.47% 24370 Commercial 2061
Chunhui Road, Dadukou District, Chongging ZES
ERRZYHEY
BRI KEAR > FEH
SFC Sincere Centre 1,798 46.12% 830  Commercial 2050
No. 99 Wuyi Road Yuzhong District Chongging [LES
SFCH R
BB IR T — B 994
Block 2 of No. 101 building Cuibai Road, 2,978 46.12% 1,370 Industrial 2061
Chunhuilu Street, Dadukou District, Chongging T%
210157208
BEKE D RAEREE
Beijing Park Apartments 22,170 56.94% 12,620  Residential 2064"
No. 17 Chaoyang Park Road West, Chaoyang District, tE
Beijing
TRRZRE
Jexin > S0 > FFG A g 75
Dalian Tian An International Tower 52,420 56.94% 29,850  Office 2035
No. 88 Zhongshan Road, Zhongshan District, Dalian N
AERZEBRAR
JCHET > I - 1888t
Changchun Tian An City One 23,570 56.94% 13,420  Commercial 2051
No. 661 Guigu Street, Changchun EES
REXZE W

KA > fEAKH6615E
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Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ESE VR BEER Frib s BEER A2 EIER
mZ mZ
5% Th%
Mainland China (Cont'd)
PE AL (E)
Tianjin Tian An Xiangyu Smart City 57,380 28.47% 16,340  Commercial 2051"
Between Jinhan Gonglu No. 2 Bridge and No. 3 Bridge, [ZE2
Dongli District, Tianjin
REXRZSBME S
KT R - A B2 YRR MR 2 W
Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park 55,810 28.47% 15,890  Commercial 2060
No. 1 Tianan Road, Xiging District, Tianjin [EES
REXZHRS
K WHEE  REH1S
Tianjin Tian An Cyber Park 2,040 46.12% 940  Industrial 2060"
No. 1 Tianan Road, Xiqing District, Tianjin I3
REXZHBSH
KT P RERE19%
Times Centre 1,317 46.12% 610 Commercial 2046"
No. 160 Zhengyang Road [GES
Chengyang District Qingdao
BEACRRL
HE - WIBIE  ERH60%
Optics Valley International Plaza 1,535 46.12% 710 Commercial 2043"
No.889 Luoyu Road East Lake High-Tech [ES
Development Zone, Wuhan
KABRES
RERW - FHITG R - 2mishes9%t
The Shuncheng Office 1,044 46.12% 480  Commercial 2046"
Wuhua District Kunming [
JESHE R
BY > n¥ER
No.43, Beizhan 1st Road 2,038 46.12% 940  Commercial 2044
Shenhe District Shenyang [EES
33— 5435
{9 >
Huagiang Plaza 1,958 46.12% 900  Commercial 2050™
Lixia District Jinan [GES

EAES
il T

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEKEEAERAA

Annual Report 2024
—F N EE R



380

Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £9 SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
NELR/ BHEE Frib s BEER A2 NRES
mZ ml
5% Th%
Mainland China (Cont'd)
HER ()
Sincere Centre 1,929 46.12% 890  Commercial 2051
No. 25 Fuging Road Er Duan Chenghua [GES
District Chengdu
HERL
FCHS > R > YR B B2 5%
Yaopeng Mingzhu 736 46.12% 340  Commercial 2046™
Yunling Road Creative Industrial Park Dali EES
REHR%
KT - Al TR Z e K
Hong Kong
BB
Park Place 3,475 100% 3,475  Residential 2056"
7 Tai Tam Reservoir Road tE
Hong Kong
Kozt
it - KR KIE 758
Allied Cargo Centre 46,593 100% 46,593  Godown 2047
150-164 Texaco Road BE
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
réﬁﬁ*'ﬁ‘
Bt %8 EAE150—164%
No. 60 Plantation Road 639 100% 639  Residential 2066
The Peak, Hong Kong e
ERE60H
i > ITH
Orchid Court 749 100% 749 Residential 2049
38 Tung On Street i
Mongkok, Kowloon 201 100% 201 Commercial
ZHE LS
JURE  HEFY SR EA385E
The Redhill Peninsula 596 100% 596  Residential 2056"
18 Pak Pat Shan Road %
Tai Tam, Hong Kong
TR
it K QL 18%
United Asia Finance Centre 15,680 100% 15,680  Commercial 2026
333 Lockhart Road [HES

Wanchai, Hong Kong
NS B
il WA BEUE333%:

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

Annual Report 2024
RN EEH



Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
ESE VR BEER Frib s BEER A2 HnREH
mZ mZ
5% Th%
Hong Kong (Cont'd)
it (H)
St. George Apartments 10,287 100% 10,287  Residential 2081
No. 81 Waterloo Road (i
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
BliRAR
JUBE > T30 > BT RS 15
Ibis Hong Kong North Point 6,825 100% 6,625 Hotel 2083
138 Java Road s
North Point, Hong Kong
HARERLAERE
B > LA > 2138
AKI Hong Kong MGallery 7,705 50% 3,853 Hotel 2027
Nos. 10-12 Stewart Road T
Wanchai, Hong Kong
ERANEREEREE
Bl B EIET0E 125
No. 9 Queen’s Road Central 1,277 100% 1,277 Commercial 2854
Hong Kong [
BRERKETIR
Allied Kajima Building 20,452 50% 10,226  Commercial 2047
138 Gloucester Road B3
Wanchai, Hong Kong
BEEBAR
il BT > HLATE138%
Novotel Century Hong Kong 27,364 50% 13,682 Hotel 2047
238 Jaffe Road bils
Wanchai, Hong Kong
BERERULEE
i M #2304
Tregunter Tower 3 745 100% 745 Residential 2051
14 Tregunter Path (i
Hong Kong
R EREEE
Tl MREEE 1455
Admiralty Centre 2,970° 73.51% 2,183 Commercial 2053
18 Harcourt Road GBS
Hong Kong
BEFD

Fils - HRE 185
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Property Name/Location

ES VR

Gross
Floor Area
of Property
mE
BRER%
mZ

THK

Gross

Floor Area

Interest Held  Attributable
by the Group to the Group
55 SEEL

Frib s BERR

ml

THK

Use

ik

Lease Expiry

HmES

Hong Kong (Cont'd)

EB(E)

J Residence

60 Johnston Road
Hong Kong

REH

i > JE L2605

The Westminster Terrace
2A Yau Lai Road
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
Eg
iR 2 KA

Harbour Crystal Centre

100 Granville Road, Tsim Sha Tsui East,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

BEPL

Bl o JLEE > RIS -
TR EE 1005

Harbour Crystal Centre

100 Granville Road, Tsimshatsui East,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

it LAl

i o LB RUIERE -
10058

Concord Square

No.88 Chuen Lung Street, Tsuen Wan,
New Territories, Hong Kong

RS

ik R 28 ket

Harbour Industrial Centre

No. 10 Lee Hing Street, Ap Lei Chau,
Aberdeen, Hong Kong

BEIEH

il BB WINH > AIEE09F

Oceanic Industrial Centre

No. 2 Lee Lok Street, Ap Lei Chau,
Aberdeen, Hong Kong

BEIZHD

B B WBINH - F14820%

ALLIED GROUP LIMITED
BEXEEAERAA

50

325

12,880

830

15,190

24,720

68,910

100% 50

73.51% 239

34.16% 4,400

17.08% 140

42.69% 6,490

18.98% 4,690

18.98% 13,080

Residential
tE

Residential
Kz

Commercial

[

Commercial

[

Commercial

[

Industrial

T#

Industrial

T%

2054

2056"

2053"

2053

2049

2055"

2055
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Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £H SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
VELL V8 L BEEE Frib s BEER A2 KREH
mZ mZ
5% Th%
Hong Kong (Cont'd)
BE ()
Queen’s Centre 2,550 28.47% 730 Commercial and office 2843
58-64 Queen’s Road East, [EEEIN
Wanchai, Hong Kong
CIETELIN
il BT EEKERSS-643%
Wah Shun Industrial Building 12,470 28.47% 3,550  Industrial 2047
4 Cho Yuen Street, Yau Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong T
ZEEIEAE
il o JURE > T - R4S
The Redhill Peninsula 7,150 18.98% 1,360  Residential 2056"
Tai Tam, Hong Kong (i
RS
ik KE
Billion Centre 1,280 100% 1,280  Commercial 2047
Tower A, Billion Centre, No. 1 Wang Kwong Road, [GES
Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong Kong
ERAD
it o JURE - LREE
B R A DA
The Wings 210 100% 210 Residential 2057
Tower 1, The Wings, No. 9 Tong Yin Street, %
Tsueng Kwan O, New Territories,
Hong Kong
PN
il > B I B9
KB
Forfar 220 100% 220  Residential 2047
Forfar, No. 2 Forfar Road, Ho Man Tin, Kowloon, Kz
Hong Kong
HE
A JUHE > fICH > BsE R e
South Horizons 100 100% 100 Residential 2040
Tower 22, South Horizons, g

No. 22 South Horizon Drive, Hong Kong
a5
il MR8E225E » G B0
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Gross
Gross Floor Area
Floor Area Interest Held  Attributable
of Property by the Group  to the Group
Property Name/Location ES £9 SBEE  Use Lease Expiry
NELR/ BHEE Frib s BEEER A2 NRES
mZ ml
Th% TH%
Other
Htr
Lot Nos. 193-30 and 195-12, 593% 73.51% 436  Residential Freehold
Niseko Hirafu 1 jo 4 chome, e KA
Kutchan-cho, Abuta-gun,
Hokkaido Prefecture, Japan
AAiLEE
London South Place Hotel 6,050 56.94% 3,440  Hotel Freehold
3/4 South Place, London, EC2M 2AF T E KAFEHE
RABESEE
3/4, South Place, 1%l EC2M 2AF
Cannongate House 1,990% 100% 1,990  Commercial Freehold
62-64 Cannon Street [GES KAERE
London, United Kingdom
KERA
FM 2100 Road and 13,875,254% 100% 13,875,254  Residential Freehold
Diamond Head Boulevard *E KA
Harris County
Texas
United States of America
EEEM
Sofitel Philippine Plaza Manila 73,866 50% 36,930  Hotel 2041
Cultural Centre of the i)
Philippines Complex
Roxas Boulevard
Pasay City
Manila, Philippines
FRESEN
Other properties 62,210
Hetos
14,859,590
. These properties are held on short term lease " YU A R
~” These properties are held on medium term lease ~ MR R FR
”» These properties are held on long term lease A ZEYZEVUR A A
# Saleable area # SHE TR
Site area # b8 TR
1 Floor area o TR
Note: The above tables are based on information as of 31st December, HEfE R = PUE+ T H =+ — 2 ERR
2024. o
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